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I PART I - NOTIFICATION UNDER REGULATION A

Item 1. Significant Parties

(a)(b) Directors and Officers.

Name and Address Position(s) Held

Mr.Craig Brandman, MD Chief Executive Of1icer & Chief Financial Officer

StepOnePersonal Health, 509 SoughWall Avenue, Joplin, Missouri 64801

Mr. Jeff Gary Senior Vice President of Business Development

StepOnePersonal Health,509 SoughWall Avenue,Joplin,Missouri 64801

Ms.Chelia Potts Laurance Director of Operations

I StepOnePersonal Health, 509 SoughWall Avenue, Joplin, Missouri 64801

Mr.Gregg Hill, MS,PAC Director of Clinical Services

StepOnePersonal Health, 509 SoughWall Avenue, Joplin, Missouri 64801

I Ms.Edwina Rains Director of Provider RelationsStepOnePersonal Health, 509 SoughWall Avenue, Joplin, Missouri 64801

(c) General Partners of the Issuer N/A

I REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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I
(d)(e) Recorded and Beneficial owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer's equity securities.

The following provides the namesand addressesof each of the StepOne Personal Health, Inc. affiliates who own 5% or more of
any classof our preferred or common stock:

Name andAddress of Record Owner Sharesof Voting Stock of Record Owned Percentageof Total Voting of Record Owned

Mr. David Clymer Preferred 0%

(1) (2) Common 25%

Mr.Craig Brandman Preferred 0%

(3) (4) Common 26.5%

Mr. StevenThomas Preferred 0%

(5) (6) Common 12.5%

Mr.Ferris Taylor Preferred 0%

(7) (8) Common 5%

I Ms.Chelia Potts Preferred 0%(9) (10) Common 5%

(1) Mr. David Clymer is a Senior Vice President of StepOne PersonalHealth, Inc.

I (2) Address: 509 South Wall Avenue, Joplin, Missouri 64801(3) Mr.Craig Brandman is the Chief Executive Officer and President of StepOnePersonal Health, Inc.
(4) Address: StepOne Personal Health, 509 South Wall Avenue, Joplin, Missouri 64801
(5) Mr. StevenThomas is anAdvisor of StepOnePersonal Health, Inc.

I (6) Address: StepOnePersonal Health, 509 South Wall Avenue, Joplin, Missouri 64801(7) Mr. Ferris Taylor is an Advisor of StepOnePersonalHealth, Inc.
(8) Address: StepOnePersonal Health, 509 South Wall Avenue, Joplin, Missouri 64801
(9) Ms.Chelia Potts is the Director of Operations of StepOnePersonal Health, Inc.
(10) Address: StepOnePersonal Health, 509 South Wall Avenue, Joplin, Missouri 64801

(f) Promoters of the issuer

i Company: Broker-DealerStepOne PersonalHealth, Inc. Alternative SecuritiesMarket, LLC
(Formerly: BioHub, LLC) 4050 Glencoe Avenue

i 509 Sough Wall Avenue Marina Del Rey,Califomia 90292
Joplin, Missouri 64801 Phone: (213) 407-4386
Phone: (650) 529-0801 Email: Legal@AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http:Hwww.StepOneHealth.com http-Hwww.ASMGCorp.com

g) Affiliates of the issuer. None

(h) Counsel for Issuer and Underwriter.

Mr.Bo Sartain Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation

i Haynes andBoone Law Firm 4050 Glencoe Avenue2323 Victory Avenue, Suite 700 Marina Del Rey, Califomia 90292
Dallas,Texas 75219 Phone: (213) 407-4386
Phone: (214) 403-8039 Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
Website: www.havnesboone.com Website: http:Hwww.ASMGCorp.com
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I
I (i) through (m) None

Item 2.Application of Rule 262.

No personsidentified in responseto Item I are subject to any ofthe disqualification provisions as setforth in Rule 262.

Item 3.Affiliate Sales.

None of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer.The issuer has not had a net income

I from operations of the character in which the issuer intends to engage for at leastone of its last two fiscal years.The Companyhasspent expenditures in excessof revenues the past two years developing its' products and marketing plans.

Item 4.Jurisdictions in which Securities are to beoffered.

(a) The Securities to be offered in connection with this proposedoffering shall beofferedby:

Broker Dealer:

Alternative Securities Market, LLC
A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation
Cahfornia Registered Broker-Dealer

Broker-Dealer Corporate:
Alternative Securities Market, LLC

I 4050 Glencoe AvenueMarina Del Rey, California 90292
Website: http://www.ASMGCorp.com

I Mr. StevenJosephMuehler, Chief Executive Officer

Direct: (213) 407-4386
Email: Legal(à)AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I (b) The Securities in this proposed offering shall be offered in the following jurisdictions (but not limited to), subject to
qualification in each State,as necessary:

• California

I Although the Company is not using a selling agent or finder in connection with this Offering, it will usea website as an onlineportal and information management tool in connection with the Offering. The Website is owned and operated by Alternative
Securities Market, Inc.,a Wholly Owned subsidiary of Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation. The Alternative
Securities Market, LLC is the exclusive Broker-Dealer for all Issuers on the Alternative Securities Market. The Alternative

i SecuritiesMarket can beaccessedat: http://www.ASMGCorp.com.
This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF format and will be
available for viewing and download 24 hoursper day, 7 daysper week on the website.

I In order to subscribe to purchase the Units, a prospective Investor must complete, sign and deliver the executed SubscriptionAgreement, Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 to StepOne Personal Health, Inc. and wire or mail funds for its subscription
amount in accordancewith the instructions included in the Subscription Package.

I The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow accessto invest to those prospectiveInvestors that reside in jurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any State-Specific Investor Suitability Standards.

I
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I Item S.Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year.In December of 2014, the Company cor verted from a Delaware Limited Liability Cori oration to a Delaware Stock Corporation.

Upon its conversion, the Company issued 100% of its issuedCommon Stock (100,000 Ghares)to:

Name & Address Amount Owned Prior to Offering Amount Owned After Offering

Mr. David Clymer

i Senior Vice President Common Stock: 25,000 Shares(25%) Common Stock: 25,000 Shares(25%)

509 South Wall Avenue Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares

Joplin, Missouri 64801

I Mr. Craig BrandmanChief Executive Officer & CEO Common Stock: 26,500 Shares(26.5%) Common Stock: 26,500 Shares(26.5%)
509 South Wall Avenue Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares

Joplin, Missouri 64801

Mr. Steven Thomas

Shareholder Common Stock: 12,500 Shares(12.5%) Common Stock: 12,500 Shares(12.5%)

I 509 South Wall Avenue Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No SharesJoplin, Missouri 64801

i Mr. Ferris TaylorAffordable Care Liaison Common Stock: 5,000 Shares(5%) Common Stock: 5,000 Shares(5%)
509 South Wall Avenue Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
Joplin, Missouri 64801

Ms.Chelia Potts

i Director of Operations Common Stock: 5,000 Shares (5%) Common Stock: 5,000 Shares (5%)
509 South Wall Avenue Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
Joplin, Missouri 64801

Mr. Jeff Gray
Senior Vice President Common Stock: 3,000 Shares(3%) Common Stock: 3,000 Shares(3%)
509 South Wall Avenue Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
Joplin, Missouri 64801

Ms.Edwina Rains

I Director of Provider Relations Common Stock: 3,000 Shares(3%) Common Stock: 3,000 Shares(3%)509 South Wall Avenue Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
Joplin, Missouri 64801

Mr.Greg Hill
Director of Clinical Services Common Stock: 3,000 Shares(3%) Common Stock: 3,000 Shares(3%)
509 South Wall Avenue Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
Joplin, Missouri 64801

Mr. JamesCunningham

i Shareholder Common Stock: 2,500 Shares(2.5%) Common Stock: 2,500 Shares(2.5%)509 South Wall Avenue Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
Joplin, Missouri 64801

I
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I
(*) Alternative SecuritiesMarkets
Group Corporation
Consultant Common Stock: 2,000 Shares(2%) Common Stock: 2,000 Shares(2%)

I 4050 Glencoe Avenue Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No SharesMarina Del Rey, CA 90292

I (*) Upon qualification of this Registration Statement,the Company will issue 2,000 (TWO THOUSAND) sharesof its CommonStock to the following providers of service to the Company under Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.Mr.
StevenJ.Muehler is the sole shareholderand Chief Executive Officer of Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Corporation. The

I Common Stock Sharesbeing issued to Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation have a sales price of $3.00 per share,
for a final salesprice of $15,000.

• Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation

Item 6.Other Present or Proposed Offerings

No application is currently being prepared for the Company's Securities to be admitted to the Official Listing and trading on any
regulated market. No application is being prepared to include the Securities to trading on an "Over-the-Counter" or "Open

i Market", though the Company intends to submit an S-1 or Form 10 Filing within TWELVE MONTHS of the close of this
securities offering. Therecan beno assurancethat a liquid market for the Securities will develop or, if it doesdevelop, that it will
continue. If a market does develop, it may not be liquid. Therefore, investors may not be able to sell their Securities easily or at
prices that will provide them with yield comparable to similar investments that have a developed secondary market.Illiquidity

I may have a severely adverse effect on the market value of the Securities and investors wishing to sell the Securities might
therefore suffer losses.

Item 7.Marketing Arrangements.

There is a Broker-Dealer marketing arrangementwith respectsto this offering, with the Alternative Securities Market, LLC, and

I its details are part of the Exhibits of this Registration Statement.There are no other marketing arrangementswith respectsto this offering.

The Offering is on a "Best Efforts" basis and is being offered directly by the Company through its OfBeers andDirectors, and my

I Licensed Members of Alternative Securities Market, LLC.There are no plans to stabilize the market for the securities to beoffered.

Item 8.Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement.None.

Item 9.Use of a Solicitation of Interest Document.

The Company hasnot useda publication, whether or not authorized by Rule 254, prior to the filing of this notification
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I PART H - OFFERING CIRCULAR

I StepOne
i Personal Health, Inc.

(Formerly: "BioHub, LLC")

Corporate:

StepOne Personal Health, Inc.
509 South Wall Avenue

Joplin, Missouri 64801

i http:Hwww.StepOneHealth.com/
Phone: (650) 529-0801

Best Efforts Offering of 21,0009% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

i Offering Price per 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Unit: $100.00(USD)

Maximum Offering: 21,0009% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

I DIVIDEND POLICY: Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis,when andif declared by the Company's Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate
of9.00% on the stated value of $100.00per share.

The proposed sale will begin as soon as practicable after this Offering Circular has been qualified by the Securities and
Exchange Commission. A maximum of21,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units are being offered to the public at $100 per
9% Convertible Preferred Stock Unit. A minimum of $100,000 must be invested prior to the Company having accessto the
Investment Proceeds. A maximum of $2,100,000 will be received from the offering. No Securities are being offered by any
selling shareholders. The Company will receive all proceeds from the sale of Securities after the minimum of $100,000 hasbe
reached.

THERE IS AT THIS TIME, NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES

Dated: February 20th, 2015
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I THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION WITH THESECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN

INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES BEING OFFERED ARE EXEMPT FROM
REGISTRATION. THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF

I OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES ITPASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER SELLING
LITERATURE.

THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933,AS AMENDED
(THE "SECURITIES ACT"), OR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS, AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND
SOLD IN RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THESE LAWS.THE

I SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGECOMMISSION OR ANY STATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY NOR HAS THE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE
REGULATORY AUTHORITY PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE
ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY
IS UNLAWFUL.

I REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM 2: DISTRIBUTION SPREAD

Number of Offering Selling Proceeds to

i Securities Offered (1) Price Commissions (2) Company
Per Security - $100.00 $10.00 $90.00

Total Minimum 100 S100,000 $10,000 $90,000

Total Maximum 21,000 $2,100,000 $210,000 $1,890,000

1) We are offering a maximum of 21,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units at the price indicated. See "Terms of the

i Offering."(2) We do intend to use "Alternative Securities Market, LLC", a California Broker-Dealer, for this Offering.

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY
CONCERNING THIS OFFERING, AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS

W THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY
INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR.

THE U.S.SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF ANY
SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR
COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES ARE
OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE
AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION.

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, AND INVESTORS SHOULD
NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOOSE THEIR ENTIRE
INVESTMENT. IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
EXAMINATION OF THE ISSURER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND
RISKS INVOLVED.

NO PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY
REPRESENTATIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFER MADE BY THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR, NOR HAS
ANY PERSON BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATION

I OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR, AND IF GIVEN OR MADE, SUCHINFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON. THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR DOES
NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO SELL OR SOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY IN ANY JURISDICTION IN
WHICH SUCH OFFER OR SOLICIATION WOULD BE UNLAWFUL OR ANY PERSON TO WHO IT IS

I UNLAWFUL TO MAKE SUCH OFFER OR SOLICIATION. NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THIS OFFERINGCIRCULAR NOR ANY SALE MADE HEREUNDER SHALL, UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES, CREATE AN
IMPLICATION THAT THERE AS HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF OUR COMPANY SINCE THE

I DATE HEREOF.THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART. THE USE OF THIS
OFFERING CIRCULAR I R ANY PURPOSE OHER THAN AN INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES DESCRIBED
HEREIN IS NOT AUTHORIZED AND IS PROHIBITED.

AN OFFERING STATEMENT PURSUANT TO REGULATION A RELATING TO THESE SECURITIES HAS BEEN
FILED WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION.

INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE PRELIMINARY OFFERING CIRCULAR IS SUBJECT TO COMPLETION
OR AMENDMENT. THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE SOLD NOR MAY OFFERS TO BUY BE ACCEPTED
PRIOR TO THE TIME AN OFFERING CIRCULAR WHICH IS NOT DESIGNATED AS A PRELIMINARY
OFFERING CIRCULAR IS DELIVERED AND THE OFFERING STATEMENT FILED WITH THE COMMISSION

I BECOMES QUALIFED. THIS PRELIMINARY OFFERING CIRCULAR SHALL NOT CONSTITUTE AND OFFER
TO SELL OR THE SOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY NOR SHALL THERE BE ANY SALES OF THESE
SECURITIES IN ANY STATE IN WHICH SUCH OFFER, SOLICITATION OR SALE WOULD BE UNLAWFUL
PRIOR TO REGISTRATION OR QUALIFICATION UNDER THE LAWS OF ANY SUCH STATE.

I
I
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I
I THE OFFERING PRICE OF THE SECURITIES IN WHICH THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR RELATES HAS BEEN

DETERMINED BY THE COMPANY AND DOES NOT NECESSARILY BEAR ANY SPECIFIC RELATION TO THE
ASSETS, BOOK VALUE OR POTENTIAL EARNINGS OF THE COMPANY OR ANY OTHER RECOGNIZED
CRITERIA OF VALUE.

I
NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND:

I IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE
ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. THESE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY THE FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION
OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT

I CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.THESE SECURITIES ARE SUBJECT TO
RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD
EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933,AS AMENDED, AND THE APPLICABLE
STATE SECURITIES LAWS, PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. INVESTORS
SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCAL RISKS OF THIS
INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME.

FOR ALL RESIDENTS OF ALL STATES:

THE UNITS OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933,AS

I AMENDED, OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF CERTAIN STATES AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND SOLD IN
RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF SAID ACT AND SUCH LAWS.
THE INTERESTS ARE SUBJECT IN VARIOUS STATES TO RESTRICTION ON TRANSFERABILITY AND
RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER SAID ACT AND

I SUCH LAWS PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT
BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, ANY STATE
SECURITIES COMMISSION OR OTHER REGULATORY AUTHORITY, NOR HAVE ANY OF THE FOREGOING
AUTHORITIES PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING OR THE ACCURACY OR
ADEQUACY OF THE OFFERING CIRCULAR. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL.

I REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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I
ITEM 3.SUMMARY INFORMATION, RISK FACTORS AND DILUTION

Invesdng in the Conipany's Securides is very risky. You should be able to bear a coniplete loss of your investment. You
should carefully consider thefollowing factors, including those listed in this Securities Offering.

Online Medical Technologies Industry Risks

Online Medical Technologies Industry investments are subject to varying degreesof risk. The yields available from equity
investments in Online Medical Technologies Industry Companies depends on the amount of income earned and capital
appreciation generated by the company as well as the expensesincurred in connection therewith. If any of the Company's

I products or assetsdoes not generate income sufficient to meet operating expenses,the Company's Common Stock value couldadversely be affected. Income from, and the value of, the Company's Products and Assets may be adversely affected by the
general economic climate, the Online Medical Technologies Market Conditions such as oversupply of related products or a
reduction in demand for Online Medical Technologies products in the areas in which the Company'sProducts and Assets are

I located,competition from other Online Medical Technologies Companies, and the Company's ability to provide adequateOnlineMedical Technologies Products. Revenuesfrom the Company's Products andAssets are also affected by such factors such asthe
costs of product operations and the local market conditions.

I BecauseOnline Medical Technology Industry investments are relatively illiquid, the Company's ability to vary its asset portfoliopromptly in response to economic or other conditions is limited. The relative illiquidity of its holdings could impede the
Company's ability to respond to adversechangesin the performance of its Products and Assets.No assurancecan be given that
the fair market value of the Products Produced or Assets Acquired by, or produced by the Company will not decreasein the

I future. Investors have no right to withdrawal their equity commitment or require the Company to repurchase their respectiveCommon Stock interests and the transferability of the Common Stock Units is limited. Accordingly, investors should be
prepared to hold their investment interest until the Company is dissolved and its assetsare liquidated.

Our Ability to &scceed Depends on our Ability to Grow our Business and AcMere Profitability

The introduction of new products and services, and expansion of our technology channels will contribute significantly to our

I operational results, and we will continue to develop new and innovative ways to manufacture our products and expand ourdistribution in order to maintain our growth and achieve profitability. Our future operational successand profitability will depend
on a number of factors, including, but not limited to:

I • Our ability to managecosts;• The increasing level of competition in the Online Medical Technology Industry;

• Our ability to continuously offer new and improved products and services;

• Our ability to maintain sufficient production capacity for our products and services;

• Our ability to maintain efficient, timely and cost-effective production and delivery of our products and services;

I • The efficiency and effectiveness of our salesand marketing efforts in building product and brand awareness;
• Our ability to identify and respondsuccessfully to emerging trends in the Online Medical Technology Industry;

• The level of consumeracceptanceof our products and services;

• Regulatory compliance costs; and

• General economic conditions and consumer confidence.

I We may not be successful in executing our growth strategy, and even if we achieve targeted growth, we may not be able tosustain profitability. Failure to successfully executeany material part of our growth strategy would significantly impair our future
growth and our ability to attract and sustain investments in our business.

I Page
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I If WeFall to Promote and Maintain our Brand in the Market, our Business, Operating Results, Financial Condition, and ourAbility to Attrwet Customers will beMaterially Adversely Affected

Our success depends on our ability to create and maintain brand awareness for our product and services offerings. This may

I require a significant amount of capital to allow us to market our products and establish brand recognition and customer loyalty.
Many of our competitors in this market are larger than us andhave substantially greater financial resources.Additionally, many
of the companies offering similar products have already establishedtheir brand identity within the marketplace. We can offer no
assurances that we will be successful in establishing awareness of our brand allowing us to compete in this market. The

I importance of brand recognition will continue to increase becauseof low barriers of entry to the industries in which we operate
may result in an increased number of direct competitors. To promote our brands, we may be required to continue to increaseour
financial commitment to creating and maintaining brand awareness.We may not generate a corresponding increasein revenue to
justify these costs.

I
The Company's Indrestry is Highly Competitive

I The markets for the Company's products and services are highly competitive. The Company seeksto distinguish itself from othersuppliers of Online Medical Health products and services, and to sustain its profitability through a businessstrategy focused on
increasing sales through existing supply channels, selectively expanding its products and services network, increasing sales

through newly formed partnerships (traditional and non-traditional), developing innovative new products and services, and

I driving operational excellence by reducing costs and increasing customer service levels. The Company believes that competitionin the industry is based on price, product and service quality, customer service and product features. Sustained increasesin
competitive pressurescould have anadverseeffect on results of operations and negatively impact salesand margins.

I The Company is a Development Stage Business

The Company was originally formed as "BioHub, LLC" in May of 2010 in the State of Delaware.The Company converted to a

I Delaware Stock Corporation and changed its name to "StepOne Personal Health, Inc" in November of 2014. Accordingly, theCompany has only a limited history upon which an evaluation of its prospects and future performance can be made. The
Company's proposed operations are subject to all business risks associated with new enterprises. The likelihood of the
Company's successmust be considered in light of the problems, expenses,difficulties, complications, and delays frequently

I encounteredin connection with the expansion of a business,operation in a competitive industry, and the continued developmentof advertising, promotions and a corresponding customer base. There is a possibility that the Company could sustainlosses in the
future. There canbe no assurancesthat StepOne Personal Health, Inc.will operateprofitably.

Inadequacy of Funds

Gross offering proceedsof a maximum of $2,100,000 may be realized. Management believes that suchproceedswill capitalize

I and sustainthe Company sufficiently to allow for the implementation of the Company's Business Plans. If only a fraction of thisOffering is sold, or if certain assumptions contained in Management's business plans prove to be incorrect, the Company may
haveinadequate funds to fully develop its business.

I Although the Company believes that the proceeds from this Offering will be suflicient to help sustain operations during this
growth period, there is no guarantee that the Company will raise all the funds needed to adequately fund Company Operations.
The Company hasdetermined that $100,000, in addition to cash flow from operations, will be neededto fund planned operations
for the first twelve months.

I
The Company's is Subject to Market Competition

I Competition exists for Online Medical Technology Products in most markets, including all sectors in which the Company intends
to operate. The Company may be competing for assets with entities that have substantial greater economic and personnel
resourcesthan the Company or better relationships with services suppliers. Theseentities may also generally be able to accept
more risk than the Company can manage. Competition from other Companies in the Online Medical Technology Industry may

I reduce the number of suitable prospectivedirect to consumersales opportunities.

I
I
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I The Conipany is Dependent on ManagantIn the early stages of development the Company's business will be significantly dependent on the Company's management team.

The Company's successwill beparticularly dependent upon the servicesof Mr. Craig Brandman, the Company's Chief Executive

i Officer and Chief Financial Officer; Mr.Jeff Gary, the Company's Senior Vice President of Business Development; Ms.Chelia
Potts Laurance, the Company's Director of Operations; Mr. Gregg Hill, the Company's Director of Clinical Services; and Ms.
Edwina Raines, the Company's Director of Provider Relations.

Certain Members of the Company's Management will be dedicating less than their full time to the Company, below is the
approximate number of hours eachmember of the Company's Management will bedevoting to working for the Company:

• Mr.David Clymer, 30 hoursper week
• Mr.Craig Brandman,40 hours per week

I • Ms.Cheryl Lawson,25hoursper week• Mr.Gregg Hill, 40 hours per week
• Ms.Chelia Potts, 30hours per week
• Ms.Edwina Raines,30 hours per week

The Company hasnot identified any potential or overt conflicts of interest that may affect future businessoperations.

I The Company may have Increased Risks of BorrowingAlthough the Company does not intend to incur any additional debt from the investment commitments provided in this offering,
should the company obtain secure bank debt in the future, possible risks could arise. If the Company incurs additional

I indebtedness,a portion of the Company's cash flow will have to be dedicated to the payment of principal and interest on such
new indebtedness. Typical loan agreementsalso might contain restrictive covenants, which may impair the Company's operating
flexibility. Such loan agreements would also provide for default under certain circumstances, such as failure to meet certain
financial covenants. A default under a loan agreement could result in the loan becoming immediately due and payable and, if

I unpaid, ajudgment in favor of such lender which would besenior to the rights of membersof the Company. A judgment creditor
would have the right to foreclose on any of the Company's assets resulting in a material adverse effect on the Company's
business,operating results or fmancial condition.

Unanticipated Obstacles to Execution of the Business Plan

The Company's business plans may change significantly. Many of the Company's potential business endeavors are capital

I intensive and may be subject to statutory or regulatory requirements. Management believes that the Company's chosen activities
and strategiesare achievable in light of current economic and legal conditions with the skills,background, and knowledge of the
Company's principals and advisors. Management reservesthe right to make significant modifications to the Company's stated
strategiesdepending on future events.

I
Management Discretion as to Useof Proceeds

The net proceeds from this Offering will be usedfor the purposesdescribed under "Useof Proceeds." The Company reservestheI right to use the funds obtained from this Offering for other similar purposesnot presently contemplatedwhich it deemsto be inthe best interestsof the Company and its Investors in order to addresschanged circumstancesor opportunities. As a result of the
foregoing, the successof the Company will besubstantially dependentupon the discretion andjudgment of Management with

I respectto application and allocation of the net proceedsof this Offering. Investors for the Units offered hereby will beentrusting
their funds to the Company's Management,upon whosejudgment and discretion the investors must depend.

I The Conipany has set a Minimum Amount of Capital to beRaisedThe minimum amount of Securities that need to be sold in this offering for the Company to access the investment funds is
$100,000.After the Minimum Amount of Capital required to be reached,all Investor funds will be transferred from the Escrow
Account at First Republic Bank to the Company's general operating account. The Company cannot assureyou that subscriptions

I for the entire Offering will beobtained.The Company hasthe right to terminate this offering of Securities at anytime,regardlessof the number of Securities that have sold. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or if any
prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be promptly returned without interest
or deduction. The Company's ability to meet financial obligations, cash needs, and to achieve objectives, could be adversely
affected if the entire offering of Securities is not fully subscribed.
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1 Management will have Discredon as to Useof Proceeds of the Op'ering

The net proceeds from this Offering will be usedfor the purposesdescribed under "Useof Proceeds." The Company reservesthe

I right to use the funds obtained from this Offering for other similar purposesnot presently contemplatedwhich it deemsto be inthe best interestsof the Company and its Investors in order to addresschangedcircumstancesor opportunities. As a result of the
foregoing, the successof the Company will be substantially dependentupon the discretion andjudgment of Management with
respect to application and allocation of the net proceedsof this Offering. Investors for the Units offered hereby will beentrusting
their funds to the Company's Management,upon whosejudgment and discretion the investors must depend.

I Unanticipated Obstacles to Execution of the Business PlanThe Company's business plans may change significantly. Many of the Company's potential business endeavors are capital
intensive and may be subject to statutory or regulatory requirements. Management believes that the Company's chosenactivities

I and strategies are achievable in light of current economic and legal conditions with the skills, background, and knowledge of the
Company's principals and advisors. Management reservesthe right to make significant modifications to the Company's stated
strategiesdepending on future events.

The Company is Controlled by its Management

As of February 1st, 2015 the Company's Managers owned approximately 62.5%of the Company's outstanding Common Stock
Units and 0% of the Company's Preferred Stock Units. Upon completion of this Offering, The Company's Management will own

I approximately 62.5%of the outstanding Common Stock Units of the Company and 0% of the outstanding Preferred Stock Unitsof the Company. Investors will not have the ability to control either a vote of the Company's Managers or any appointed
officers. See"COMPANY MANAGERS" section.

Company May Note be able to Declare any DMdend Paymentfor the Foreseeable Funere

The Company hasnever declared or paid any cash dividends on its Common Stock.The Company currently intends to retain

I future earnings, if any, to finance the expansion of the Company's Operations and Holdings. As a result, the Company does notanticipate paying any cashdividends to its Common Stock Holders for the foreseeablefuture.

No Assurances of Protection for Proprietary Rights; Reliance on 7rade Secrets

In certain cases, the Company may rely on trade secretsto protect intellectual property, proprietary technology and processes,
which the Company hasacquired, developed or may develop in the future. There can be no assurancesthat secrecy obligations

I will be honored or that others will not independently develop similar or superior products or technology. The protection ofintellectual property and/or proprietary technology through claims of trade secret status hasbeen the subject of increasing claims
and litigation by various companies both in order to protect proprietary rights as well asfor competitive reasons even where
proprietary claims are unsubstantiated. The prosecution of proprietary claims or the defense of such claims is costly and

I uncertain given the uncertainty and rapiddevelopment of the principles of law pertaining to this area.The Company, in commonwith other investment funds, may also be subject to claims by other parties with regard to the use of intellectual property,
technology information anddata, which may be deemedproprietary to others.

The Company's Continuing as a Going Concern Depends Upon Financing

If the Company doesnot raise sufficient working capital and continues to experience pre-operating losses, there will most likely

I be substantial doubt as to its ability to continue as a going concern. Because the Company has generated minimal revenue,expenditures during this development stage have led to pre-operating losses.Revenue operations to date are based on a soft-
launch around limited products.

Broker - Dealer Sales of Units

The Company's Common Stock Units are not included for trading on any exchange, and there can be no assurancesthat the

I Company will ultimately be registered on any exchange. The NASDAQ Stock Market, Inc. has recently enactedcertain changesto the entry and maintenance criteria for listing eligibility on the NASDAQ SmallCap Market. The entry standardsrequire at
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I least $4 million in net tangible assetsor $750,000 net income in two of the last three years.The proposedentry standardswouldalso require apublic float of at least 1 million shares,$5 million value of public float, a minimum bid price of $2.00per share,at

least three market makers, and at least 300 shareholders. The maintenance standards(as opposed to entry standards) require at
least $2 million in net tangible assetsor $500,000 in net income in two of the last three years, a public float of at least 500,000

I shares,a $1 million market value of public float, a minimum bid price of $1.00per share,at least two market makers, and at least
300 shareholders.

No assurancecan be given that the Common Stock Units of the Company will ever qualify for inclusion on the NASDAQ

I System or any other trading market until such time as the Managing Members deem it necessary. As a result, the Company's
Common Stock Units are covered by a Securities and Exchange Commission rule that opposes additional sales practice
requirements on broker-dealers who sell suchsecurities to persons other than established customersand qualified investors. For
transactionscovered by the rule, the broker-dealer must make a special suitability determination for the purchaserand receive the

I purchaser's written agreementto the transaction prior to the sale.Consequently, the rule may affect the ability of broker-dealers
to sell the Company's securities and will also affect the ability of membersto sell their units in the secondarymarket.

I No Secondary Market for the Regaleof SharesPrior to this offering, there hasbeen no public market for the Company's Preferred Stock. The Company's Preferred Stock will
not be listed on any regulated securities exchange.There can be no assurancethat an active trading market for the Company's

I Preferred Stock will develop, or, if developed, that an active trading market will be maintained. If an active market is not
developedor sustained,the market price and liquidity ofthe Company's Preferred Stock may beadversely affected.

No application is currently being prepared for the Company's Securities to be admitted to the Official Listing and trading on any
regulated market. No application is being prepared to include the Securities to trading on an "Over-the-Counter" or "Open

i Market", though the Company intends to submit an S-1 or Form 10 Filing within TWELVE MONTHS of the close of thissecurities offering. There canbe no assurancethat a liquid market for the Securities will develop or, if it doesdevelop, that it will
continue. If amarket does develop, it may not be liquid. Therefore, investors may not be able to sell their Securities easily or at

I prices that will provide them with yield comparable to similar investments that have a developed secondary market.Illiquidity
may have a severely adverse effect on the market value of the Securities and investors wishing to sell the Securities might
therefore suffer losses.

I Investors of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock are Subject to the Long Term Nature of the InvestmentAn Investment in the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock may be long term and illiquid. As discussed above, the offer
and sale of the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will not be registered under the Securities Act or any foreign or state securities

I law by reason of exemptions from such registration, which dependsin part on the investment intent of the investors. Prospective
investors will be required to represent in writing that they are purchasing 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for their own account
for long-term investment and not with a view towards resaleor distribution. Accordingly, purchasersof 9% Convertible Preferred
Stock Sharesmust be willing and able to bear the economic risk of their investment for an indefinite period of time. It is likely
that investors will not beable to liquidate their investment in the event of an emergency.

The Company's Preferred Stock is Equity and is Subordinate to all of our E.xisting and Future Indebtedness; our ability to Declare
Annual Dividends on the Preferred Stock may beLimited

The Company's Preferred Stock Units are equity interest in the Company and do not constitute indebtedness. As such, the
Preferred Stock will rank junior to all indebtednessand other non-equity claims on the Company with respectto assetsavailable
to satisfy claims on the Company, including in a liquidation of the Company. Additionally, unlike indebtedness,where principal

I and interest would be customarily be payableon specified due dates,in the caseof preferred stock, like the Preferred Stock beingoffering through this Offering, (1) dividends are payable only when, as and if authorized and declared by the Company's Board
of Directors and (2) as anearly stage company, our ability to declare and pay dividends is subject to the Company's ability to
earnnet income and to meet certain financial regulatory requirements.

Dividends on the Company'sPreferred Stock is Osmuladve

Dividends on the Company's Preferred Stock is Cumulative. If the Company's Board of Directors doesnot authorize and declare

I a dividend for any dividend period, holder of the Company's Preferred Stock will not be entitled to receive a dividend cashpayment for such period, and such undeclared dividend will accrue and become payable at a later dividend payment date.The
Company's Board of Directors may determine that it would be in the Company's best interest to pay lessthan the full amount of
the stated dividend on our Preferred Stock, at which time the undeclared portion of the dividend will accrueand become payable
at a later dividend payment date.Factors that would be considered by the Company's Board of Directors in making this
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I
I determination are the Company's financial condition and capital needs, the impact of current and pending legislation andregulations, economic conditions, tax considerations, and such other factors as our Board of Directors may deemrelevant.

Certain Factors Related to our Connnon Stock

Because the Company's CommonStock may beconsidered a "pennystock," and a shareholder may have difficulty selling shares
in the secondary trading market.

The Company's Common Stock Securities may be subject to certain rules and regulations relating to "penny stock" (generally
defined as any equity security that has a price less than $5.00per share,subject to certain exemptions).Broker-dealers who sell
penny stocks are subject to certain "sales practice requirements" for sales in certain nonexempt transactions (i.e.,salesto persons

I other than established customers and institutional "qualified investors"), including requiring delivery of a risk disclosuredocument relating to the penny stock market and monthly statements disclosing recent price information for the penny stocks
held in the account, and certain other restrictions. For as long as the Company's Common Stock is subject to the rules on penny
stocks,the market liquidity for such securities could be significantly limited. This lack of liquidity may also make it more
difficult for the Company to raise capital in the future through salesof equity in the public or private markets.

The price of the Company's Common Stock may be volatile, and a shareholder's investment in the Company's Common Stock
could sufer a decline in value.

There could be significant volatility in the volume and market price of the Company's Common Stock, and this volatility may
continue in the future. The Company's Common Stock may be listed on the OTCQB, OTCQX, OTCBB, The Bermuda BSX

I Exchange, the London Stock Exchange's AIM Market, the Canadian TSX Venture Exchange or TMX Exchange, the Irish Stock
Exchange, the Frankfurt Stock Exchange and / or the Berlin Stock Exchange, where each has a greater chance for market
volatility for securities that trade on these markets as opposed to anational exchangeor quotation system. This volatility may be
caused by a variety of factors, including the lack of readily available quotations, the absence of consistent administrative

I supervision of "bid"and "ask"quotations and generally lower trading volume. In addition, factors suchas quarterly variations in
our operating results, changes in financial estimatesby securities analysts or our failure to meet our or their projected financial
and operating results, litigation involving us,general trends relating to the Online Medical Technology Industry, actions by
governmental agencies,national economic and stock market considerations as well as other events and circumstancesbeyond our

I control could havea significant impact on the future market price of our Common Stock and the relative volatility of suchmarket
price.

Investors May be Subject to Dilution

The Company,for business purposes, may from time to time issue additional shares, which may result in dilution of existing
shareholders.Dilution is a reduction in the percentageof a stock caused by the issuance of new stock.Dilution can also occur
when holders of stock options (such as company employees) or holders of other optionable securities exercise their options.

I When the number of sharesoutstanding increases, each existing stockholder will own a smaller, or diluted, percentageof theCompany, making each share less valuable. Dilution may also reduce the value of existing sharesby reducing the stock's
earnings per share.There is no guaranteethat dilution of the Common Stock will not occur in the future.

Compliance with Securides Laws

The Company's Securitiesare being offered for salein reliance upon certain exemptions from the registration requirements of the

I Securities Act, applicable Texas Securities Laws, and other applicable state securities laws. If the sale of Securities were to failto qualify for these exemptions, purchasersmay seek rescission of their purchasesof Securities. If a number of purchasers were
to obtain rescission, we would face significant financial demands,which could adversely affect the Company as a whole, aswell
asany non-rescinding purchasers.

Offering Price has been Arbitrarily Established by the Company

I The price of the Securities offered hasbeen arbitrarily establishedby our current Managers, considering suchmatters asthe state
of the Company's business development andthe general condition of the industry in which it operates. The Offering price bears
little relationship to the assets,net worth, or any other objective criteria.

I
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I
1 NOTICE REGARDING AGREEMENT TO ARBITRATETHIS OFFERING MEMORANDUM REQUIRES THAT ALL INVESTORS ARBITRATE ANY DISPUTE

ARISING OUT OF THEIR INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY. ALL INVESTORS FURTHER AGREE THAT

I THE ARBITRATION WILL BE BINDING AND HELD IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, IN THE COUNTYOF LOS ANGELES. EACH INVESTOR ALSO AGREES TO WAIVE ANY RIGHTS TO A JUR TRIAL. OUT
OF STATE ARBITRATION MAY FORCE AN INVESTOR TO ACCEPT A LESS FAVORABLE SETTLEMENT
FOR DISPUTES. OUT OF STATE ARBITRATION MAY ALSO COST AN INVESTOR MORE TO
ARBITRATE A SETTLEMENT OF A DISPUTE.

I Projections: Forward LooMng InformationManagement haspreparedprojections regarding anticipated financial performance. The Company's projections are hypothetical
and based upon a presumed financial performance of the Company, the addition of a sophisticated and well funded marketing
plan, and other factors influencing the business. The projections are based on Management's best estimate of the probable results

I of operations of the Company and the investments made by management,based on present circumstances, and have not beenreviewed by independent accountants and/or auditing counsel. These projections are based on several assumptions, set forth
therein, which Management believes are reasonable. Some assumptions, upon which the projections are based, however,

I invariably will not materialize due the inevitable occurrence of unanticipated events andcircumstancesbeyond Management's
control. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from the projections, and such variancesmay be material. Assumptions
regarding future changesin salesand revenuesare necessarily speculative in nature. In addition, projections do not and cannot
take into account such factors as general economic conditions, unforeseen regulatory changes, the entry into a market of

I additional competitors, the terms and conditions of future capitalization, and other risks inherent to the Company's business.
While Management believes that the projections accurately reflect possible future results of operations, those results cannot be
guaranteed.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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I
I ITEM 4. PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

A maximum of 21,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units are being offered to the public at $100 per 9% Convertible
Preferred Stock Unit. The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close upon the

I earlier of (1) the sale of 21,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units, (2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) adate prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined by the Company's Management (the "Offering
Period").

I A minimum of $100,000 must be invested prior to the Company having accessto the Investment Proceeds.A maximum of$2,100,000 will be received from the offering. No Securities are being offered by any selling shareholders.The Company will
receive all proceeds from the sale of Securities after the minimum of $100,000 hasbe reached. If the Offering terminates before
the offering minimum is achieved, or if anyprospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors
will be Promptly Refunded without interest or deduction.

The Offering is on a "Best Efforts" basis and is being offered directly by the Company's Management, without compensation,
and through a California Registered Broker-Dealer, Alternative Securities Market, LLC, which has entered into aParticipating

i Broker-Dealer Agreement with the Company. There areno plansto stabilize the market for the Securities to be offered. Investorscan purchaseSecurities directly from the Company by completing a Subscription. Securities can bepurchased by check, money
order, or bank wire transfer. Investors should call the Company for bank wire transfer instmetions should they choose that
method of payment for Securities.

The Company, andthe Broker-Dealer, will usea website as anonline portal and information managementtool in connection with
the Offering. The Website is owned and operated by Alternative Securities Markets Group, Inc.,the parent company of the
Company's Broker Dealer. The website can beviewed at http:www.ASGMCorp.com.

This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF format and will be
available for viewing and download 24 hoursper day, 7 daysper week on the website.

I In order to subscribeto purchasethe Securities, a prospective Investor must complete, sign and deliver the executed SubscriptionAgreement, Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 to StepOne Personal Health, Inc. and either mail or wire funds for its
subscription amount in accordancewith the instructions included in the Subscription Package.

I The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow accessto invest to those prospectiveInvestors that reside in jurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any state-specific Investor suitability standards.

I The Company reservesthe right to reject any Investor's subscription in whole or in part for any reason.If the Offering terminates
or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds receivedfrom such Investors will be returned without interest or
deduction.

I In addition to this Offering Circular, subject to limitations imposed by applicable securities laws, we expect to use additional
advertising, sales and other promotional materials in connection with this Offering. These materials may include public
advertisements and audio-visual materials, in each caseonly as authorized by the Company.Although these materials will not
contain information in conflict with the information provided by this Offering and will be preparedwith a view to presenting a

i balanced discussion of risk and reward with respect to the Securities, these materials will not give a complete understanding ofthis Offering, the Company or the Securities and are not to be considered part of this Offering Circular.This Offering is made
only by meansof this Offering Circular andprospective Investors must readand rely on the information provided in this Offering
Circular in connection with their decision to invest in the Securities.
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ITEM 5.USE OF PROCEEDS TO ISSUER

The Company seeks to raise maximum gross proceedsof $2,100,000 from the sale of Securities in this Offering. The Company
intends to apply theseproceeds substantially asset forth herein, subject only to reallocation by Company Management in the best
interests of the Company.

I Offering Estimated Cost of Offering Proceeds toPrice & Selling Commissions (1) Company

Per Security

If 10% of the Offering is Sold $100 Per Share = $21,000 $189,000
(2,100Shares)

$210,000

I If 25% of the Offering is Sold $100 Per Share = $52,500 $472,500(5,250Shares) $525,000

I If 50% of the Offering is Sold $100 Per Share= $105,000 $945,000
(10,500Shares)

$1,050,000

If 75% of the Offering is Sold $100 Per Share = $157,500 $1,417,500

(15,750 Shares) $1,575,000

If 100% of the Offering is Sold $100 Per Share = $210,000 $1,890,000

I (21,000Shares)

$2,100,000

i Footnotes:Includes estimated memorandum preparation, filing, printing, legal, accounting, Broker-Dealer and other fees and expenses
related to the Offering.

I
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I
Use of Investment Funds: The Company intends to use funds from investment primarily on research and development,

specifically related to service orientated architecture. Uses of funds will additionally cover operating expensesrelated to general
and administrative activities aswell assales andmarketing initiatives.

I Area of Use Specific Use Distribution Amount

Service Orientated
Research and Development Architecture and 50% $1,050,000

Development

I General and 20% $420,000General and Administrative Administrative

Sales and Marketing .Social Messaging, Sales 20% $420,000
And Marketing Efforts

Cost of Offering All Costs of Offering 10% $210,000

I If the proceeds from the offering are insufficient to meet the entire amount, the Company plans to distribute fundsproportional to the "Distribution" percentage stated above.
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ITEM 6.DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

A. Business Plan:

StepOne Personal Health
A Comprehensive and integrated Health Marketplace

Executive Summary

Your Health,Our Mission....

I The year 2013 ushered in a new era highlighling the public's intrest aroundhealthcare and personal control of individual healthcare choices. Arguably,
healthcare delivery, financing and education has been the most emotionally

I charged issue overthe past yearwith the passage,and nowthe implementation,of the Affordable Care Act creating a demand for primary care services that far
and away culstrips the capacity. Sapone Personal HeatrWs mission is to
deliver a better experience for consumers while easing the burden on analready

I taxed healthcare system. StepOne Personal Heaith is the virtual destination forconsumers trying to understand and make a positive impact on their health using
state of the art technology to deliver a more salisfying and proactive experience,
while engaging individuals in the active participation of their heallh needs.

Our platform connects individuals to heaKh products, services and experts with
easy and convenient tools highly desired by this new generalion of health
consumers. Today's health consumer is continuously increasing their interest

I and engagement in improving health and optimizing their health, especially ifdealing with chronic disease or trying to prevent it. There is an increasing shift
toward complementary, integrative and hoiistic approaches to health - as well as
the historically traditional approaches to healthcare. Under our innovative model,I StepOne Personal Heatlh has created a virtual health platform to promotefunctional and preventive medicine oKerings in a HIPAA compliant, consumer
centric, and easy-to-use environment.

StepOne Health
Personal Comprehensive integrated Healthcare

Bodr
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StepOne Personal Health
A Cornprehensive and Integrated Health Marketplace

The Market Problem

i The Affordable Care Act (ACA) of 2010 brought with it as much confusion asclarity to a population trying to understand the basics of a new law that wiß
ultimately affect everysingle person in our country. This new law will unavoidably

I drive health plans and care delivery systems toward efficient medical homescentered on and around primary care services and dsease prevention. The
current, and soon to be overwhelming shortage of available primary care
physicians wilt place newdemands on the marketplace and create opportunities

I in healthcare as never seenbefore. The need for technology and etliciency inthe tradtional system,along with consumerdemand for accesç and service,
creates the optimal environment for rapid growth of StepOne Personal Health's
platform and suite of products, services and professionals.

The shift from traditional Westem medical approaches to more holistic,
complementary and social aspectsof healthcare and community has contributed

I to an increasing demand for these primary careresourcesand services.StepOnePersonal Health has developed and deployed a reliable destination to meet the
demands of those individuals that want to be enlightened and engaged
consumers.

Nearly all consumersare now familiar with leveraging online resources for
services and products and they¶ naturally rely on the Intemet for their basic
healthcare needs. This is especially true in the wellness and chronic disease

I areas. Individuals will search for information, want to log resulls and personalhistory, shop for services and products,as well as research health concems.
StepOne Personal Health is about delivering to that consumer an easy, secure,

I and personal set of health resourcesand tools, which allow them to bettermanageand maintain their heatih and healthcare finances.

Beginning in the late 1960s, initial eKorts toward the development of a Partent

I Centered Medical ifome (PCMH) evolved with the goal of improving healthoutcomes by offering comprehensive preventative modalities, medcal education
and healthcare services. The goal assumes that the execution of a
comprehensive,collaborative and team-based approach to healthcare will guide

I enthusiastic and engaged patients to become personally invested in their heaRh,thereby placing the individual at the center of the model and lategrating his or
her multiple healthcare "touch-points."

The problem of fully delivering on this model has been the lack of successful
strategies to engageconsumersand to help enable the identification of "at risk"

I individuals for chronic metabolic dsease, while providing individuals with reliable
and convenientaccessto inforrnation,resourcesand services,thereby allowing
individuals to own their health and, therefore,they can address issuesquickly

I
I
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Stepone Personaí Health
A Cornprehensive and integrated Health Marketplace

when they arise. The true portability of health information (the Patient Record)

I has been elusive until the recent advent of cloud compuling technology andintegrated infonnation systems,now allowing consumersto participate, manage
and effectively "own"their health informatiort.

StepOne Personal Health Business Description

Dr.Craig Brandman and David Clymer founded Stepone Personal Health in the

I fall of 2012 to address the challenges and deliver on the opportunities that have
accompanied the multitude of changes within the healthcare services sector.

Three tenets, action, empowered engagement and trending success,

I culminate into the StepOne Personal Health embodiment known as the "Selence.etties"

As identified in our market problem on the prior page, the Patient Centered

I Medical Home moddl is the foundation of our platform, including a cooperativeteam-based approach utilizing coordination and communication tools crucial to
this collaborative effort Stepone Personal Health has designed and developed
portable, desktop and state-of-the-art mobile technology tools that integrate these
new and innovative health and wellness offerings.

This consumer centric approach enables the individual to take charge of their

I health and wellness, providing a comprehensive, integrated suite of health andwellness goods and services and drawing from the expertise of our carefully
selected health providers, a munitude of health topic experts and. Additionany,
StepOne Personal Meatra Emerprise Solutions extends the same consumer

I centric rnodel in a customized employer benefits group offering, leveraging thefinancial and productivity retum of a healthy and inspired team of employees.

I With StepOne Personal Health's proven consumercentered heaRh record,
StepOne Personal Health is able to deliver results-based data, trending results
overtime and improving individual compliance while lowering overaRhealthcare
costs to the consumer and the US health burden overall.

Statement Reqarding Use of investment Proceeds

Second to our human capital, Stepone Personal Health's most valuable asset is

I our technological interface and database housing HIPAA compliant and privateconsumerdata. This data is owned by the consumerand out technology assets
accommodate ease in procuring health infonnation and disseminating such
inlonnation WHhthe touch of a finger. To fully realize the powerof this model and
to bring our development enhancements to completion win require additional

I
I
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StepOne Personal Health
A Cornprehensive and integrated Health Marketplace

funding. Proceeds from our successful fund raising will be used for lechnology

I development, service oriented architecture, launch of our social media andnetworking marketing and messaging campaign and employee compensation.

Barriers to Entry and Market Competitors

The appetite for consumerhealth tools, accompanied by the acceleration of
smartphone and cloud computing technology, have presented the health and
services delivery landscape with a multitude of solution vendors. There are many
drect-to-consumer lab providers, but they typically use a glorified physician's
office" platform that utilizes the mega-lab's antiquated technology.

I While these solutions attempt to diferentiate themselves based on tecnologicaladvances that have captured the attention and picqued the interest of health
consumers,StepOne Personal Health is the only integrated, end-In-end solution
with consumer driven labs and diagnostics, board certified medical educators, a

I retail online mail representing vetted heaRhand wellness consumer products andservices, and a funyintegrated personal health record database with a consumer
dashboard that is enabled to capture personal information from over forty-five
heaRh devices such at FitBit and Jawbone through our integaration of
https-J/validic.com/.

Traditional heaRhcarecontinues to silo and ignore the ownership and portability

I of health information. Stepone Personal Health differentiates from thecompetition through a proprietary platform where all the pieces are already
connected before the consumergets there. Everything is connected through
StepOne Health's database, automaticanypopulating the individual record and
seamlessly trending new data against previous experience.

Management Organization

i StepOne Personal Health employs a wide range of human, intellectual andphysical assets to fully perfect and execute their integrated model, from
cooperating partnerships supplying critical labs and diagnostics to our
knowledgeable and dedicated staff of clinical experts, board certified medical

I practiRonersand operational experts in the areaof health services management,delivery, financing and analytics. A short description of this team of seasoned
professional follows:

I • Craig Brandman, MD, President and CEO - Dr. Brandman is a UCLA
trained cardiologist After practicing in the San Francisco Bay Area for many
years,Dr. Brandman became a successful entrepreneur in and out of the

I healthcare industry. For more than 20 years, Craig has brought hiscomprehensiveknowledge of the business of medicine, the clinical

i
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StepOne Personal Health
A Comprehensive and Integrated Health Marketplace

requirements of daily practice, and the benefits of technology to health care

I organizations. Craig was co-founder and CEO of MEDIUNQ in addition tocreating two other companies including LawPlus, which provided
communications solutions to the legal community; and GryphonCA, which
provided secure communications solutions to the health care and legal

I services industries. Before developing these successful companies, Craigwas Managing Partner responsible for all clinical services and initiatives for
a $65 million physician-management services organization.He has first-
hand knowledge of medical transcription, and has harvested its benefits to
produce cost-savings for several organizations. Craig received his MD from
the SUNY-Downstate Medical Center in New York, and his postgraduate
training in Cardiology at the Harbor General Campus of UCLA Medical

I Center in Los Angeles. Craig is also ourChief Medical Officer and overseesall medical policy and review as well as the oversight of our medical
professionais.

• David Clymer, SVP Strategic initiatives - David began his career as a
regional lab provider in Missouri in 1993. David created MyMedLab,
allowing consumersto make informed health care choices for themselves
and their families. In 2004 industry leading health providers and the power
of the intemet took MyMedLab nationwide to becaome oneof the first direct-
to-consurner lab services in the nation. David still maintains his capacity as
CEO of MyMedLab and supplies a critical back-end function and a valuable
strategic partnership. David graduated from Southeast Missouri State
University.

I • Tamara Hall, RN, MBA, COO - Tamara has over twenty years ofimplementation and growth strategy including, cross-functional management
experience, inciuding clinical, operational, multi-site caH center, strategic,
and financial expertise.Most recently,Tamara served as COD of Health

I Equityand prior to that she held the position of ExecuUweSVP for HealthDialog, leading the design, development and implementation of the
organization'sservices, including operational infrastmcture, service design

I and expansion, and system platform database architecture and user-specific login and interface. Tamara has strong expertise in employee
growth and development, including expanding from30 employees to 1,500+
in 5 years irnplementing a concept of growth from within where 75% of caR

I cenler directors and managersstarted with positions supporting customerson the phone. Her expertise won Health Dialog acclaims as the Best
Nursing Enplayer in the state. Tamara has also led numerous start-ups
through rapid growth and expansionphases,managed implementation of
key strategic alliances, and headed up programs that represent the mission
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of healthcare delivery change. Her work has spanned a variety of

I organizations and mergers including, her own Wellness Consulting groupfocusing on large employers such as DuPont (Employee Wellness Program
Health Horizons) in Louisiana, Humana (Acquisition and Women Heaith
Transition Team), CareLink and Tokos (Perinatat Telephonic Support

i Services), and most recently Health Dialog (informed Health ConsumerServices). Ms. Hall eamed a baccalaureate degree in nursing from
Louisiana State University and a master'sin business administration from
Boston University.

• Damon Ramsey, MD, Technologist - Dr. Ramsey began his career in
information technology at the age of eight. He was one of the youngest

I Microsoft Certified Systems Engineers in the world at 12 years old andfollowing a successful career in fT consuRing and software engineering at
Vancouver-based Unisoft, he went on to pursue his medical degree at
McMaster University as the youngest member of his class. Dr. Ramsey is

I committed to empowering providers and consumerswith the technologythey love to use. He is the technology lead on an efectronic traumahealth
record (eTHR) that is coilecting life-saving data in the Westem Cape of
South Africa. He has also been an instrumental in building the data platform
for StepOne Personal Health. Damon holds his CCFP license and actively
practices medicine in Vancouver, Canada. He is an associate clinical
instructor at the University of British Columbia. He serves in the IT

I Committee of the Vancouver Division of Family Practice advocating formeaningful EMR adoption. He regularly speaks, writes and consults on
health technology topics. Damonis highly skiiled in software development

I and systems architecture, service oriented architecture as well as media
and web technologies, database design, systems design, and multi-tier
application development

• Ferris Taytor, MBA, Affordable Care Strategic Liason - Ferris is

I currently the Vice President of Strategy and Planning for Arches HealthPlan, a nonprofit heaRh insurance companyand CO-OP owned solely by its
members for the purposeof participation under the Affordable Care Act

I Taylor has morethan 30 years of experience in health care, technology andconsulting services. Ferris is responsible for Stepone Personal Health
strategic planning as it relates to the new legislation under the Affordable
Care Act. Taylor founded Pragmatic Health Care Solutions, a heaith care
strategyand marketing consulting firm and from 2003 to 2008, Taylor was
vice president of strategic markeling and payermarket strategy for ingenix
(now Optum),one of the industry's largest health information technology
companies and pad of UnitedHealth Group. Additionally, Taylor has also
served as the marketing and information services executive for Harvard
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I Community Heaith Plan, now HPHC and as vice president of marketing andplanning for North Shore Medical Center in Salem, Mass,the six community
hospital system of Partners Healthcare. A graduate of Brigham Young
University in nuclear physics with a minorin Spanish, Taylor hoids anMBA

I with an emphasis in finance and quantitative economics. He is also agraduate of the GHAA/AHIP Executive Program in Managed Care from the
University of Missouri.

I • Brett Trusko, Strategic Advisor - Brett is the Executive Director of theTexas insiitute for Smart Health at Baylor College of Medicine in Houston,
Texas.He spends his time finding waysto use innovation and technology to

I streamline the healthcare experience. He undersfands health at the level ofthe data. More. Brett's passion is uncoveringthe patternsin data that can
connect the pieces together. His field of informatics is driving a health
revolution by letting real people track changes in thenhealth overa lifetime.

- Jeff Gary, SVP, Business Development - Jeff is a senior healthcare
executive with over 20 yearsof experience in the heaith care industry.Jeff
was the founder and principal owner of Stratabex LLC, a healthcare

I business development and consulting firm focused on innovation, quality,and revenuegrowth and trend mitigation solutions. Jeff is instrumental in
developing pipeline strategies in the enterprise arena with medium to large

i employer groups. Jeff specializes in working with large self-insuredemployer groups as they are uniquely positioned to take advantage of the
StepOne Personal Health service oNerings outside the traditional fee-for-
service delivery model.

• Gregg Hilt, MS,PA-C,Director of Clinical Services - Gregg is a business
and healthcare professional with more than 25 years of experience in
business process development, patient care and health organization

I creation.Prior to his role at StepOne Health, Gregg wasone of the foundingmembers,practicing physician assistant and analytics lead for Crossover
Health, developing and launching workpiace health centers and systemsfor

i Apple Computer, Facebook and Applied Materials in the Silicon Valley area.Gregg has specific expertise in EMR migration technologies including
training and development for Kaiser Permenante'sHealth Connect system
born in 2007. Gregg has additional deep knowledge in emerging market

I business systems as a consulting managerfor Accenture in Houston,providing client financial due diligence pursuant to Accenture's IPO in 2002.
Gregg currently holds his board certification as a Physician Assistant, and is
the director for StepOne Health's clinical development standards, consumer

I messaging,clinical staffing and management of a team of professionats,executing virtual consumerhealth and wellness services.
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I • Cheryt Lawson, MBA, Director of Social Marketing - Cheryl Lawsonbrings corporate marketing, entrepreneurial acumen and deep social media
marketing and public relations experlise to StepOne Health. Cheryl has
been a member of the StepOne Health team since it's inception and will join

I the cornpany as Director of Communications in 2014. As CommunicationsDirector, Oberyl leads the company's PR, social media marketing, and
community management initiatives. In addition, she is responsible for

I developing the company's media and blogger outreach efforts. Before
joining Stepone Health, Cheryl served as marketing managerfor Fleetwood
Enterprises. As marketing manager, Cheryl was in charge of creating the
RV division's digital content Before Fleetwood, Cheryl was a District

i Manager for General Motors' Pontiac Division. During her ten-year careerwith GM, Cheryl led corporale to dealer communications in several major
markets. Cheryl is the founder of social marketing firm Party Aficionado,
LLC where she helps small businesses create social marketing strategies

I and PR plans. In 2010, Cheryl founded Social Media Tulsa a group that hasnow become the area's most active social media community.At Social
Media Tulsa, Cheryl uses social media, conferences, meetups, and
tweetups to connect the areas bloggers, and digital marketing enthusiastsI with thought leaders and technology companies from around the globe.Cheryl is a believer in personalized heaRh and advocates for more
consumer-focused discussions online and during conferences. Cheryl holds

I a BA from Southern University in Baton Rouge and a MBA from NovaSoutheastern University. She is a marketing course developer for the
University of Califomia's Extension Center where she created the course
curriculum for the programs social media marketing course amongothers.
Cheryl continues to serve as adjunct professor at UCR.

• Edwina RaiNs, Director of CIIent Services - Edwina is a committed
practice administrator with extensive experience in medical oncology andI hematology practices with deep subject matter knowledge in affecting tightinformation exchange with the insurance clearinghouse and third-party
administralors. Edwina has developed the StepOne Personal Health

I processfor client billing and assurancethat all consumers enjoy the highestlevel in client satisfaction.

Additional Key flesources

• CCHR - StepOne Personal Health prefers to engage our customers not as
patients" (impiying a diseased state), but as engaged, empowered
participants "owning" their HIPAA compliant portable consumer health
record. The cornerstone of our non-human critical resources includes a
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I fully operational, slable and integrated consumer centric health record(CCHR) and a simple to use dashboard that allows our consumers to
purchase products, request labs and enjoy personalized services in the
online malL While most heallh data intake methods confuse and frustrate

I the consumer, our approach to health data generation is through ease ofuse devices, personalized questionnaires, and interaclive content suited to
the heallh needs of the consumer(See Figure 2)

I
I a-NewsFeed O O amma esmesnes Ö o nemnovre E30 re era

sepcmassins aweaseen aan
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(Figure 2)

I • People - Our technological assets are accompanied by a staff of boardcertified physicians, physician extenders, nurses, practioners, New York
Times Best Seiler authors and subject matter experts, alliances with strong

I production valued health educational videos and titerature represented bycelebrity trainers, as well as an interactive suite of tools avaliabie both in
mobile and desktop format.

• MyMedLab - StepOne Personal Health has an exciusive arrangementwith

I MyMedLab, Inc to provide the front-end cornponent for consumer drivenlabs and diagnostics. With this simple tool, consumers can privately and
easily choose their tabs anddiagnostics with simple to useonline guidance

I materials. MyMedLab utilizes the major national lab service providers andthe systemmaintains > 99% uptime, further bolstering the confidence of our
consumers.
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• Social Media - StepOne Personal Health is acutely sensitive to accessing

I new markets through social and viral antine initiatives. To acheive thiseffort, StepOne Personal Health has partnered with Cheryl Lawson to help
with messaging and consumer reach. This may be one of the most
important channels as businesses that understand the potential in effective

I marketing and communications through social channels are poised tosuccede is broadening otherwise unattainable markets.
• SOA - StepOne Personal Health employs Service Oriented Architecture to

collaborate with our developers to assemble the final product prior to

I production. Our Technology Development Lead, Dr. David Ramsey isresponsible for keeping our development team on task. The team includes
3 developers in Vancouver,Canada with an additional resource in Houston,

I Texas.Products and Services

The Stepone Personal Health platform allows for easy integration of services
and products and is continually expanding it's offerings as new and improved
tools, technology and devices come available. As demand for products and
services arises SOPH will conitune to expand and compliment it's portfolio of
services.

StepOne Personal Health recognizes the importance of our matket segmentation
and, therefore, has identitied 5 discrete channels under which we deliver our
goods and services.

A.Direct to Consumer Channel (DTC)

• l.ab, Imaging and diagnosric services. Through our exclusiveI partnership with MyMedLab, Stepone Personal Health allows ourcustorners to order initial or follow-up lab testing and other diagnoslics
while educaling themselves about their person health. The

I comprehensive marketplace of over forty national reference labs andother diagnostic service providers enable the opportunity for custom-
designed panels that can help guide consumersin a safe, responsible
manner.

I • Teletreallfr - Live consumerlab reviews provided by board certifiedphysicians and physician extenders. All StepOne Personal Health's
consumershave the opportunity to choose an expert from the SOPH

I panel and establish a one onone educational encounter to discuss lab
specifics and health educalion. This information allows the consumer
to prepare for their physician visit and maximize the opportunity to
optimize outcomes.

I • The Stepone Experience - For too long the old system put all theresources at the wrong end of the health care experience, onceyou

I
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get sick.The new faws were written to focus on awarenessand early

I detection, but offering more services only helps if people use them.
Finding these services,connecting them togelher, and bringing them to
you is the mission of Stepone HeaHh. This advanced group of tests
includes the same 65 health values used in a yearly checkup or

I insurance physical. It cornbines the General Health Screen including30 tests with two other individual tests evaluating common health
concems like Anemia and infeelion (CBC), Abnormal Protein, glucose
levels (UA).

I • Assurant - Assurant, a niche-market provider of insurance productsas partnered with StepOne Personal Health on their RightStart®
Association program,a retail deHned benetit offering for lab services,

I among other health related offerings. This is a Direct to Consumerretait card purchased in retail stores that allows the consumer to
receive a General Health Screen, CBC, and Urinalysis.

• The ThyroId Experience - New York Times Best Sefer Thyroid

I author Mary Shomon created this 4 test panel of MUST KNOWNUMBERS for everyone with thyroid symploms or family history.
These tests create a foundation for tracking your personai thyroid
numbers over a fifetime. Personalize the numbers with additional tests

I to make a panet unique to you. When complete, purchase time toreview yournumbers and history with Mary and other health experts to
prepare for your next doctor visit. This panel includes a TSH, Free T4,

I Free T3 and a Thyroid Peroxidase AB (TPO).• The Vien in D Experience - The Vilamin D Experience combines two
Vitamin D 25 Hydroxy blood tests (before/atter) drawn at a local lab in
the U.S orcollected at home internationally with an advanced formof a
Vitamin D supplement Often overlooked, Vitamin D is an important
nutrient involved in many of the body% normal functions. We naturalty
obtain vitamin D from sunlight and foods in our diet, but how do you
know your body is maintaining a healthy level'? The answer is to stop

i guessing and start testing. The Three Easy Steps of "The Vitamin DExperience:
i. The consumercreates a starting point with the before test

I and we provider the digital lab order.ii. The consumer Starts using the 60-day supply of
Micellized Vitamin D3 received in the mail.This advanced
natural form of vitamin D is better absorbed than oil or pill

I forms. The tasteless Vilamin D drops easily dissolve intomorning coffee, juice or water and are taken for the next 40
days.

iii. See the diNerence with the supplied after test, drawn at the
same lab around 40 days atter the first Results are then
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available within about 5 days in the private heallh record.
• Beyond Cholesterol Experience - lacludes an NMR Test, a Live

Result Review, and the Health Record to track progress.Our CEO, Dr.
Craig Brandman, Cardiologist and digital health pioneer participates in
the review process along with our board certified medical team. This
virtual heart health experience creates the starting point for the
individual's personal health joumey. It's a revolutionary way to know
numbers, understand risks, and begin tracking how health changes

I over a lifetime. When results arecomplete, the consumercanchoose atime to speak with oneof our experts.Their job is to answer questions,
review numbers wKh the consumer in reat time and prepare them for
their next provider visit The NMR LipoProtile test is an advanced test

i evaluating the risk of a heart attack or stroke using nuclear magneticresonance (NMR) to provide a direct measurement of LDL particle
number and size of LDL particles, as well as direct measurement of
HDL and VLDL. This health information allows the doctor to make

I more personalized treatment decisions than only relying on standardlipid profile testing.
• Viramin 8 Methylarian - Inforned consumersare ever searching for

I ways to optimize and understand their heaHh. Methylation is a keybiochemical process that is essential for the proper function of almost
all body systems. It occursbillions of times every second and is key in
the æpair of damaged DNA. Most importantly, it controls homocysteine

I (an unhealthy compound toxic to blood vessels) while helping torecycle molecules needed for detoxitication. B vitamins are
instrumental in ensuring these systems run smoothly. Without enough
of these vitamins, the process of methylation breaks down with

I catastrophic consequences. The Methylation Experience includes agenetic profile, a general health screen, a complete blood count, a
homocysteine level and a comprehensive review with former
professional athlete and vitaminimethylation specialist Regina Brugh
designed to clarify and offer improvement modalities.

• Food Allergy Experience - The Gluten Sensitivity Basic was
designed to be an extensive evaluation for the presence of Celiac

I Disease.Celiac Disease,also called gluten-sensitive enteropathy, is acondition where when you eat foods with gluten, your immune system
responds by damaging the small inlestine. Gluten is a protein in wheat,
rye and barley. It is found mainly in foods but mayalso be in otherI prodkicts. The initial test results will be used to establish yourbase#ne
data used for comparison to future results. This profile includes Anti-
Transgiutaminase Antibodies (tTG igA, tTG igG), anti-Endomysiat Ab
(Endomysial igA) and immunoglobulin A (Total igA) and a personal
review with a board certified medical provider.
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• Food Allergy Experience - Food aHergies can often place undue
strain and stress on the human body. More and moreconsumers are

I taking steps to protect themselves and make appropriate nutritionchoices based on improved food allergy testing. StepOne Personal
Health offers several options for consumersto participate in this testing

I and educational program. Our tests examine either 96 or 184 food,molds and inhalant allergy markers from Anetess,the respected leader
in food allergy testing and a review with a nutrition and health expert.

• Piavix Tesring - Piavix (ciopidogrel) is an antiplatelet agent used to

I inhibit blood clots in coronary artery disease, peripheral vasculardisease, and cerebrovascular disease. Several studies have
demonstrated the importance of CYP2C19 genotyping in patients using
Piavix up to 14% of patients are at high risk of treatment failure
because they have lower levels of the active metabolite of Plavix and
less inhibition of platelets and,therefore a nearly 3½ times greater risk
for major adverse cardiovascular eventssuch as death, heart aRack,

I and stroke. SteponePersonal HeaRhhas partnered with SmartDNA toprovide the backend testing for this criticat anamoly. Many offerings
arecomplementary to other offerings and the Piavix testing is a perfect
companion to the AliveCor product highlighled in the reseller channel

I section.• Monnone Banking - StepOne Personal Helath has created a simple
way for women of all ages to get the answers they need. The
HormoneBank panel includes five of the most valuable hormoneI numbers. The panel is available at over 2000 locations nationwidewithout the cost or inconvenience of a doctofs visit just to have blood
drawn. Panel includes Estradiol, Progesterone, Testosterone, AM

I Cortrsol, TSH, General HeaRhScreen, CBC, Urinalysis.• Testosserone Experience- Testosterone is extremely important for a
man'shealth and overall well being. It can help prevent osteoporosis,
determine your amount of muscle mass, control overall mood and

I perhaps most importantly actas a vital component to a heathy sex life.The first step is taking the "Am i testosterone delicient?" quiz in the
platform link. The next step is to get an objective measure of current
levels. An accurate evaluation measures both the Total and Free

i Testosterone that exists in the blood.Free Testosterone numbers arethe most important because they tell how much is available for use by
the body.Bound testosterone is not available to boost libido because it

I is not free to do so. Abnormat levels can initially be discussed with oneof our professionals and the consumer is always ultimately advised to
consuRfrom the primary care provider.

• PMS Reflef Experfence - Progesterone, which plays a crucial role in
brain function, is often called the "feel good hormone" because of its
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mood-enhancing and antidepressant effects and it helps to balance
eskogen hormones relieving many women from the undesireable
effects from PMS and menopause symptoms. Women who complain
about anxiety and irritabilKyoften notice that a corrected balance of the
ratio of progesterone and estrogen vastly reduces or eliminates these
feelings. The consumer sends a saliva teston day(s) 14, 21, 28 of her
cycle. The progesterone product is a topical preparation and the panel
includes: Progesterone Saliva, Estradiol Saliva, General Health
Screen, CBC, Urinalysis, Review with Expert and Progesterone cream.
Stepone Personal Health has developed a reseller agreement with
MaxHealthLabs phannaceutical grade liposomai progesterone
preparations. Uposomal science encapsulates the nutrient inside a
spherical bilayered phospholipid molecule, which then bypasses the
digestive system altogether and delivers the therapeutic agent to the
blood stream and cells intact. It enables near 100% BioAvailability of
the nutrient. This Patented Uposomal Technology delivers near or

i equivalent to 1.V.preparations of the same therapeutic agent and isconsidered to cause less cellular stress on the body by many
practitioners and scientists.

• Consumer Markelplace - A robust technological platform has been

I developed and deployed exclusively for StepOne Personal Healthconsumers allowing a first-ever integrated, comprehensive health
experience. We refer to this interface as an online "malf that
aggregates all of our best-in-class goods and services including a
"suite* of personal heaRh offerings assessing critical health
components.These care packages, or what we call "experiences,"are
built to find and fix specific health issues like vitamin deficiencies, food

I allergies and risks for chronic disease. The consumer can select fromany one of these experiences to participate in lab testing, personal
trending and education and an opportunity to utilize cutting-edge
nutrition, supplementationand topical preparations with neverbefore
seen success in health measures.

• Aurism Mealth Services - The Stepone Personal Health autism
programwas bom out of this significantly underserved market There

I is a compelling argument for improved testing, education and directionfor the parents of autistic children, delivering services in a
compassionate and responsible manner.

• Anemia Experience- Anemia, a condition in which the body does not

I have enough healthy red blood cells to adequately deliver oxygen tohuman tissues. Anemia invokes exhaustion and a general lack of
physical and menlai energy. There are a variety of anemia types each
having ils own cause. Anemia can be temporary or long term, and it
can rangefrom mild to severe.Our general health screen identifies lab
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mood-enhancing and antidepressant effects and it helps to balance

I estrogen hormones relieving many women from the undesireableeffects from PMS and menopause symptoms. Women who complain
about anxiety and irritabilRyoften notice that a corrected balance of the
ratio of progesterone and estrogen vastly reduces or eliminates these

I feelings. The consumer sends a saliva test on day(s) 14, 21, 28 of hercycle.The progesterone product is a topical preparation and the panel
includes: Progesterone Saliva, Estradiol Saliva, General Health

i Screen, CBC, Unnalysis, Review with Expert and Progesterone cream.
StepOne Personal Health has developed a reseller agreement with
MaxHealthLabs pharmaceutical grade liposomai progesterone
preparations. Liposomal science encapsulates the nutrient inside a

I spherical bilayered phospholipid rnolecule, which then bypasses thedigestive system altogether and delivers the therapeutic agent to the
blood stream and cells intact it enables near 100% BioAvailabiläy of
the nutrient. This Paterded Liposomal Technology delivers near or

i equivalent to 1.v.preparations of the same therapeutic agent and isconsidered to cause less cellular stress on the body by many
practitioners and scientists.

I • Consumer Markelplace - A robust technological platform has been
developed and deployed exclusively for Stepone Personal Health
consumers aflowing a tirst-ever integrated, comprehensive health
experience. We refer to this interface as an online "maW that

I aggregates all of our best-in-class goods and services including a"suite" of personal heaRh offerings assessing critical health
components.These care packages,orwhat wecall "experiences," are
built to find and fix specific health issues like vitamin deficiencies, food

I allergies and risks for chronic disease. The consumercanselect fromany one of these experiences to participate in lab testing, personal
trending and education and an opportunity to utilize cutting-edge

I nutrition, supplementation and topical preparations with never before
seen success in health measures.

• Aurism Health Services - The Stepone Personal Heallh autism
programwas bom out of this significantly underserved market There

I is a compeliing argument for improved testing,education and directionfor the parents of autistic children, delivering services in a
compassionate and responsible manner.

• Anemia Experience- Anemia, a condition in which the body does not

I have enough healthy red blood cells to adequately deliver oxygen tohuman tissues. Anemia invokes exhaustion and a general lack of
physical and mentai energy. There are a variety of anemia typeseach

I having its own cause. Anemia can be temporary or long term, and itcan rangefrom mild to severe. Our generalhealth screen identifies lab
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into exchanges in multiple states.

C.Heseller Channet (ASU

• Generic Testing - Stepone Personal Health is a preferred provider
and strategic partner to SmartDNA, a genetics research and testing

I specialist out of Melboume Australia. StepOne Heallh believes thefuture demand in the pharmacogenetic testing space is in its infancy.
Our partnership wilh SmartDNA provides the opportunity to participate

I in one of the most valuable and exciting new health services availableto consumers world-wide, many which are currently clinicany relevant
and under-deployed.

• ProAcrive Health Education specializing in high-quality media and

I educational tools by America's top titness trainers targeting, not onlywellness programs,but specific disease management programs for
issues such as diabetes and heart disease.

• Liposomal Viramin C Scientific evidence clearly shows the use of

I High-Dose Vitamin C Therapy to be extremely successful in treatingpatients with various illnesses. At least 300 functions in the human
body depend on adequate levels of Vitamin C, starting with the

I manufacture of collagen, a protein substance found in skin, ligaments,bones,and many other body tissues. Stepone Personal Health has
developed a reseHet agreement with MaxHeaithLabs pharmaceutical
grade liposomai vitamin C preparations. Liposomal science

I encapsulates the nutrient inside a spherical bilayered phospholipidmolecule, which then bypasses the digestive system allogether and
delivers the therapeutic agent to the blood stream and cells intact R
enables near 100% BioAvailability of the nutrient. This Patented

I Liposomal Technology delivers nearor equivaient to I.V. preparationsof the same therapeutic agent and is considered to cause less ceitular
stress on the body by manypractitioners and scientists.

I • AlfveCor delivers the first of its kind portable handheld ECG machinethat works with today's iPhone or Android devices. AliveCor has been
showcased at many health events, has been used in practice to
recognize acute heart attacks and has been the feature subject of

I Emmy Award winning CNN health correspondent Sanjay Gupta,MD'shealth technology program. Celebrity cardiologist Eric Topol has used
this handhelp device on more thast one occasion to identify an acute
heart attack on a major airline, influencing an emergency landing to
quickly get these people to first-responders.

D. Expert Review Channel (REV)

I • Expert Review Services - StepOne Personal Health offers personal,private and contidential expert review services to accommodate the

i
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I
needs of the consumer on their schedule. While this review is not
meant to be a substitutioin for the consumer's primary care visit with

I their healthcare provider, our seasoned and board certifiedpractitioners can tield specific or general health questions, help with
identifing individual risk factors white helping to create a responsible

I action plan. This service is meant to complement the consumefsprimary provider and provide a highly desired pialform for information
and idea exchange.

I E. Enterprise Channel (ENT)• Enterprise - StepOne Personal Health has employed the seasoned
skills and expertise of Jeff Gary to deliver the sameconsumer centric
model in a custornized,employer benellis group offering, leveraging

I the tinancial and productivity retum of a healthy and inspiredworkforce. Stepone Personal HeaRh can help achieve employer
health groupgoals by working with corporate benefits teams to identify

I risks, deliver preventive services and maximize the corporate
healthcare spend.

F.Virtual Concierge Services (PRO)

I • Provider and Concierge Whke4abel Services - One of the mostexciting aspects of StepOne Personal Health's value proposition is to
oNer services that are complementary to the primary care services and
the professional resources stready existing in the consumers

I environment. independent physician grouppractices currently stmggleto provide safe and comprehensive health services to their palients
while sUlfremaining profitable. It has become evident that the future of

I healthcare will rely on measurable patient culcomes as opposed tofee-for-service. With StepOne Healiffs white-iabel services and our
unique virtual destination, physician groups and individual medical
services providers can leverage StepOne Health's suite of onlitte

I resources including integrated lab and diagnostic connections, healthtrackers, risk assessment modules and access to professional
resourcesfor newand unique consumer offerings. To effectively share
information and make prositive dKierences in consumerhealth requires

I an exchange of information and a cooperating partnership with avariety of health professionais. StepOne Health accommodates this bi-

directional relationship with cooperating partners wishing to serve their

I pa5ent base in a truly comprehensive manner.In addition to the channels identified above, StepOne Personal Health is
continually developing new products and services that provide additional added
value. The year2014 will see the roll-out of compelling newproducis including a
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Women's Health program addressing female honnone management,Men's

I Health as it relates to testosterone and it's role in healthy aging, designersupplements that encourage maximum tissue absorption and additional strategic
partnerships, especially in the area of corporate and consumer services.

I Disttactive CompetenciesStepOne Personal Health takes pride in being the first to deliver a truly integrated
and comprehensive offering that provides longitudinal support to each and every

I consurner. StepOne Personal HeaNh accomplishes this by placing the consumerat the center of their health experience. A consumer centric model allows for a
personally relevant approach to product and service selection. All StepOne
Personal Health teammembers are located in the continental United States and
work as a team under general guidelines, aRowing our health providers to
autonomously educate consumers based on their specific expertise and the
specific consumer goal.

I Statement Regarding the internal controls Surrounding the OperatingProcess

Within this document,StepOne Personal Health has identified and made best

I efforts to ensure complete, unambiguous representations and, under the SECrules, a safe-harbor provision should be emphasized as StepOne Personal
Health has made these business and financial projections and forecasts in good

I faith and represent our approach to asset utilization, business operations andcontrois simply asfoRowsc

We are commined to operaring under an envlwnment whereby maximum

I slakeholder value is achieved and key invesars are maximally pwreemdwife delivering the best possible experience to our consumers la a safe and
efficient manner. Stepone Personal Health la commined to act as a
fiduciary for all investment parmers and works conrinually under the
provisions of Safe Harbor Srarures.

Recognizing this business imperative is crucial to our growth and ultimate

I successof this new model.To achieve this goal, StepOne Personal Health has
identified a snapshot of our functional business areas:

1. Business Development and Sales - Stepone Personal Health BD is

I overseenby our Chief Executive Officer, Craig Brandman, MD and executedby Jeff Gary, the SVP of Business Development. Sales revenue is derived
through a combination of online direct-to-consumer products and services as
well as corporate employee assistance contracts that deliver to the core
business pipeline as well as repeatconsumerswho are fully engaged with the

I
I
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platform. Particular attention is paid to maintaining SLAs (service level

I agreements) to our customers and enterprise clienis. While Craig assumesoverall responsibility for the sales and BD efforts, he is assisted by his team
of medical providers, and subject matter experts to help educate and assist
clients and consumers on the ground level. Under this model, consumer

I liaisons can help with guidance, suggesting further products and services tocreate value for our clients.
2. Marketing, Communications and Social Messaging - Another of StepOne

i Health's core competencies is our unique position in the area of marketing
and communications. StepOne Personal Health engages with social and
marketing experts to accommodate the broadest reach of iikely target
consumerswith the most succinct message for maximum draw. Bi-weekly

I meetings ensure that our message is direct, timely and relevant, possesses astrong social presence and is actionable. We have found through our
strategic communications relationships that all current successful
marketingA:ommunications initiatives largely depend on the ability of an

I organization to position its marketing and communications programssquarelywilhin a social context, thereby maximizing the appreciation within our market
recognizing current attitudes, news and trends.

3. Product and Service Delivery - StepOne Personal Heallh leverages robustI health information and data warehousing with a simple and elegant front-endto provide an intuitive, easy-to-use portat as an effective tool in consumer
engagement. David Clymer, SVP of Strategic initiatives and StepOne

i Personal Health Partner has developed innovative approaches to healthinformation collection, delivery and storage that has dramatically lowered
health costs and given consumers direct access to the same health
information once only available to doctors and insurance companies.

I Leveraging more than 22 years of taboratory services experience, Davidcreated one of the first "direct to consumer' lab services in the country that is
an integral resource to the StepOne Personal Health value proposition.

I Stepone Personal Health has also committed to the development of a
domestic call center and fulfillment capability as we see these functions as a
core competency, assuring top ievel service delivery and anadditioinal means
for revenue generation.

I 4. Business Operations and Audit - Stepone Personal Health employs tightintemal controls to ensure our product and services are delivered continually
and on-demand at a competitive price. Additionally, all operations must be
maintained under an environment of strict privacy protecting consumer

I specific health information while effectively and efficiently ensuring themaintenance and dissemination of claims data to insurance companies and
cooperating health partners. Edwina Rains, Director of Client Services is a

i committed practice administrator with . extensive experience in medical
oncology and hematology practices with deep subject maner knowledge in

I
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I affecting tight information exchange with the insurance clearinghouse andthird-partyadministrators.
5. Finance and Accounting - Our finance and accounting group ensures

proper GAAP procedures are followed under a typical healthcare

I reimbursement environment.6. Planning and Analysis - Our senior management team is continually
soliciting business process improvement from aH levels and functional
members of our team. We've found that soliciting feedback from our intemat
team as well as responding to market and consumerdemands allows us to
ensure that strategic initiatives closely align with our inission, vision and
values. Adtlitionally, the analytical function assures the proper appraisal of

I past results and their importance in future strategic planning.

ADDITIONAL NOTESTO THE COMPANY'S BUSINESS PLAN AND OPERATIONS:

StepOne Personal Health delivers a multitude of personalized and customizable health and diagnostic services that meet the
demands of today's consumer. Brutalizing StepOne Health's suite of services, consumers are connected to health diagnostic

I services (labs and specialized tests), a variety if health related nutrition and durable products along with online and live
encounters with board-certified health professionals providing guidance andeducational assistance. A very simple and common
user experience would be an online consumer choosing one of StepOne Health's predefined health experiences which include
customized lab panels, diagnostic feedback and a live encounter in person or over the phone with a health expert. The customer

I also gets the advantage of a personal, private and portable health record where he, or she can track and trend lab results for a
lifetime.

has enteredinto 2 strategic agreementsthat provide exclusivity of services. StepOne Health maintains an exclusive relationship
to provide medical and clinical oversight to MyMedLab and its deliverable collateral in the form of lab and diagnostic testing
services. StepOneHealth has entered into this agreementfor an initial period of 5-years with an auto-renewable 5-year option.
StepOneHealth hasalso entered into anagreementwith Assurant Insurance Services to provide back-end facilitation of their lab
and diagnostic servicesto their retail and wholesale clients, including clinical oversight and direction. This agreementto provide
these services is for an initial period of 5-years with an auto-renewable 5-year option.Exhibits and their details are proprietary
and are disseminatedon a case-by-case basis and not consideredfor public consumption.

The Company's current operations involve selling products and services on a limited basis within the current market.Current

operations suggestan ARPU (Average RevenuePer User) of approximately $270.07.Under a fully capitalized environment with

I anexpected upswing in volume, the Company is anticipating ARPU at approximately $184.06,$203.10 and $200.75respectively for threeyears looking forward. Variability in ARPU is related to changesin the future product mix aswell as
returning customerhabits.

I Through the Company's current social messagingand marketing efforts, the averagehealth consumer(user) would accesstheplatform / site as any online consumerwould .Thesuite of products and services is available and eligible for insurance
reimbursement in some cases.All disclosures aremade evident to the user andthe flow of funds goesdirectly from the consumer
to the Company.

The Company maintains an active relationship with MyMedLab under cost-plus purchasing. In general, the extendedcost to the
Company is $20 under the retail price to the consumer. Receiptsare split at the transaction level for cashpayersand upon receipt

I of 3ra party payment receipt.The contract with Assurant is a FIVE year agreementto provide backend fulfillment for health and
diagnostic servicesand is automatically renewable thereafter. The Company will recognize $45 per unit of service with Assurant
on our co-branded health/diagnostic servicesto be sold in retail and drugstore locations.

I
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I
Company Milestones:

• October 2013 - The Company entered into a preferred partner agreementwith 23andme.com

I • November 2013 - The Company completed the first release of its online consumer destination,
www.steponehealth.com with successfuluser acceptancetesting.

• December 2013 - The StepOne Personal Health experience of extended products and services rolls-out to a targeted
peer focus group with positive overall feedback on functionality and service level.

• January 2014 - The Company publically launches its online consumerdestination at the Digital Health Forum within
the ConsumerElectronics Show (CES). A PR Newswire introduces StepOnePersonal Health with favorable reviews.

I • March 2014 - The pre-production release of the StepOne Health retail online shopping mall, representing "best in
class" health and consumer wellness products is launched. The production release with new enhancements was
launched in July and new products and servicesare continually added asan enhancement to the already fully integrated
personal andprivate consumercentric health record.

REMAINDEROF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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I B. Exit Strategies:The term of the Investment detailed in this offering is expected to be at least two years, but no greater than five years, and the

final exit of the Company will come through one of the four following methods:

I • Become publicly listed:U.S.OTCQB or OTCQX Listing - Summer / Fall 2015
Bermuda Stock ExchangeMezzanine Market - Spring / Summer2015

I Frankfurt or Berlin Stock Exchange Open Market - Spring / Summer 2015
• Move to a regulated within 24-36 months of Listing

U.S.NASDAQ Market - 2016 or 2017
Bermuda Stock Exchange RegulatedMarket - 2016 or 2017
Frankfurt Stock Exchange RegulateMarket - 2016 or 2017

• Acquisition by another Company

I A. Summary of TermsThe following is a brief summary of certain terms of the offering described in this offering memorandum. It is not intended to be
complete and is qualified by the more detailed information contained elsewhere in this memorandum and in the text of the
documentsreferred to herein.

Investment Size Minimum Equity Commitment

• Target $2,100,000 • OneHundred Common Stock Units.

I Company Structure Dividend Policy
• Private early stageMedical Technology Company.

• We have never declared or paid cash dividends
• Delaware Stock Corporation (Formed as a Limited on our common stock or preferred equity. We

i Liability Company May of 2010, and converted to s currently intend to retain all available funds and
StockCorporationinDecemberof2014). future earnings for use in the operation of our

business and do not anticipate paying any cash
• ONE HUNDRED MILLION Shares of Common dividends in the foreseeable future. Any future

i Stock Authorized, ONE Million Shares of Preferred determination to declare dividends will be made
Stock Authorized at the discretion of our board of directors, and

• ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND Shares of Common will depend on our financial condition, results of

Stock Issued and Outstanding. operations, capital requirements,general business

I conditions and other factors that our Board of
• NO CURRENT Sharesof Preferred Stock Issued or Directors may deem relevant.

Outstanding. TWENTY-ONE THOUSAND Shares
of Preferred Stock will be Issued and Outstanding at
the Completion of this Offering.

• Preferred Stock Holders have no voting rights until
Sharesare Converted to Common Stock.

I
I
I
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B. The Offering

The Company is offering a maximum of 21,0009% Convertible Preferred Stock Units at a price of $100.00 per Unit, with all
Units having no par value.

C. Risk Factors

i See"RISK FACTORS" section of this Registration for certain factors that could adversely affect an investment in the Securities
Offered. Those factors include, but are not limited to unanticipated obstacles to execution of the Business Plan, General
Economic Factors, the Management's Inability to ForeseeExuberant Market Downturns and other unforeseenevents.

D. Use of Proceeds

Proceedsfrom the sale of Securitieswill be usedto invest in the growth of the Company's Online Medical Technology Business.
See"USE OF PROCEEDS" section.

I E. Minimum Offering Proceeds - Escrow of Subscription Proceeds

The Company has set a minimum offering proceeds figure (the "minimum offering proceeds")for this Offering of $100,000.

I The Company hasestablished an Escrow Account with First Republic Bank,where all investment funds will be deposited untilthe minimum of $100,000 in investment capital is achieved. After the Minimum Offering Proceeds have been reached, all
proceeds will be released from the investment account and utilized by the Company. If the Offering terminates before the

I offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors
will be returned without interest or deduction. All proceeds from the sale of Units after the Minimum Offering Proceedshasbeen
achievedwill bedelivered directly to the Company.

F. Preferred & Common Stock Units

Upon the sale of the maximum number of 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units from this Offering, the number of issued and
outstanding Preferred Stock Units of the Company's Preferred stock will be held as follows:

o Company Founders& Current Shareholders 0%

o New Shareholders 100%

Upon the saleof the maximum number of9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units from this Offering, the number of issuedand
outstanding Common Stock Units of the Company's Common Stockwill beheld asfollows:

I o Company Founders& Current Shareholders 100%o New Shareholders 0%

G. Company Dividend Policy

The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its common stock.The Company currently intends to retain
future earnings, if any,to finance the expansion of the Company. As a result, the Company does not anticipate paying any cash
dividends in the foreseeablefuture to Common Stock Holders.

H. Company Share Purchase Warrants

i The Company has no outstanding warrants for the purchase of shares of the Company's Common Stock. Additionally, theCompany hasno outstanding warrants for the purchaseof the Company's Stock.

I. Company Stock Options

The Company hasnot issued anystock options to current and/or pastemployees or consultants.

I
I
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I
J. Company Convertible Securities

The Company, at the completion of this Offering will have 8,400 9% Convertible Preferred Stock SharesIssued.

• Terms o(Conversion or Repurchase by the Company:

I o All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 2nd3'd,4*or 5*year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders'Option:

• YEAR 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9%

I Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of theCompany's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.
Fractional interestswill be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

• The Shareholdercan sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,
though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the units.

I • Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis,when and if declared by the Board of Directors,or anauthorized committee of the Board
of Directors, at an annual rate of 9.00%of the statevalue of $100.00

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

I • YEAR 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)• At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus

I 5% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing pricewill be the weighted averageprice of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous
60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholderby the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholdercan sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Companyat any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,
though the Company hasno obligation to purchasethe units.

I • Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will bepayable on a cumulative basis,
when and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board
of Directors, at anannual rate of9.00% of the statevalue of $100.00

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

I Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on theFirst BusinessDay of EachMonth to convert eachunit of the Company's 9% Convertible
Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the

Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing.The closing price will be theI weighted averageprice of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.Fractional interests will bepaid to the shareholderby the Company in cash.

I
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• The Shareholdercan sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

I at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

I • Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis,
when and if declared by the Board of Directors, or anauthorized committee of the Board
of Directors, at an annual rate of9.00% of the statevalue of $100.00

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

I ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to CommonStock in the Company at the "per sharevalue" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosenby the Company's Board of Directors.

I
• YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)

I • Optional: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's
Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price
minus 15% of the Company's Common Stockat time of conversion / closing.The closing

I price will be the weighted averageprice of the Common Stock Closing Price over theprevious 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in
cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,
though the Company hasno obligation to purchasethe units.

• Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on acumulative basis,

I when and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Boardof Directors, at anannual rate of9.00% of the state value of $100.00

• Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5*year of the investment, the Shareholder

i MUST convert eachUnit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for CommonStock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at
time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the weighted averageprice of the
Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.Fractional interests will bepaid
to the shareholderby the Company in cash.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common

i Stock in the Company at the "per sharevalue" (minus any discounts) of the Company'sCommon Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

The Company hasnot issuedany additional Convertible Securities other than those listed and detailed above.

I K. Stock Option PlanThe Board has not adopted a stock option plan.If a plan is adopted in the future, the plan will administered by the Board of
Directors or a committee appointed by the board (the "committee").The committee will have the authority to modify, extend or

I renew outstanding options and to authorize the grant of new options in substitution therefore, provided that any such action may
not,without the written consentof the optionee, impair any rights under any option previously granted.

L Reporting

The Securities and Exchange Commission, nor any other Federal or Securities Enforcement Entities, requires the Company to
required to furnish you with quarterly un-audited financial reports and anannual audited financial report. As part of an agreement
with the Alternative Securities Market, that Company has agreedto furnish you with quarterly un-audited financial reports and an

I annual audited financial report through a public listing at www.AlternativeSecuritiesmarket.com. After the Filing of SEC Form10 or an SEC S-1 Registration Statement with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"), the Company
will be required to file reports with the SEC under 15(d) of the SecuritiesAct. The reports will be filed electronically. The reports

i
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I
I required are forms 10-K, 10-Q and 8-K. You may read copies of any materials the Company files with the SEC at

www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, or at the SEC'sPublic ReferenceRoom at 100 F Street,N.E.,Washington, DC 20549.
You may obtain information on the operation of the Public ReferenceRoom by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC
also maintains an Internet Site that will contain copies of the reports that the Company files electronically. The addressfor the
Internet site is www.sec.gov.

M. Stock Transfer Agent

The Company will serveas its own registrar andtransfer agent with respectthe Offering.

I N. Subscription PeriodThe Offering will commencepromptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close (terminate) upon the earlier of (1)
the sale of 20,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units, (2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to

I one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined by the Company's Management (the "Offering Period").The
Company has set an investment minimum of $100,000 USD before the Company will have accessto the Investment Proceeds,
which means all investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $100,000 will be held in an
investment escrow account, and only after $100,000 in securities has been sold to investors (One Hundred 9% Convertible

i Preferred Stock Units) will the Company have accessto the Investment Proceeds.If the Offering terminates before the offering
minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be
returned without interest or deduction

I
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Q. TERSM AND CONDITIONS

The following is a summary of the certain principal terms of Stock Ownership in StepOnePersonalHealth, Inc.

The Company StepOnePersonal Health, Inc. is a Delaware Stock Corporation.

Company Biographies of all Managers canbe found starting on Page.49 of this Offering.
Managers

I Minimum Capital Each investor will be required to make an investment of a minimum of one 9% Convertible Preferred Stock
Commitment Units.

I The Offering The Company is seeking capital commitments of $2,100,000 from Investors. The securities being offered
hereby consistsof up to 21,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units of the Company, priced at $100.00
per Unit subject to the Company's discretion to increase the size of the offering. The purchase price for the
stock interestsis to be paid in cashascalled by the Company.

I
Conversion Option / All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be converted to Company Common Stock, either in the
Mandatory second,third, fourth or fifth year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholder's Option:

I Conversion • Year 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

Shareholder Option: At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9%

I Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of theCompany's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted averageprice of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days.Fractional

I interestswill be paid to the shareholderby the Company in cash.Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when,
and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors,
at anannual rate of 9.00%on the statedvalue of $100.00

i The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any
time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest, though the
Company hasno obligation to purchasethe Units.

I
• Year 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

I Shareholder Option: At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder maychoose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 5% of the
Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the

I weighted averageprice of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days.Fractionalinterestswill be paid to the shareholderby the Company in cash.

Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when,
and if declared by the Board of Directors, or anauthorized committee of the Board of Directors,
at an annual rate of 9.00%on the stated value of $100.00

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any
time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest, though the
Company hasno obligation to purchasethe Units.

• Year 4: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

Shareholder Option: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9%
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Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of

I the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing.The closing price will be theweighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days.Fractional

interests will bepaid to the shareholderby the Company in cash.

I Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when,and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors,
at an annual rate of9.00% on the stated value of $100.00

I The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any
time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest, though the
Company hasno obligation to purchasethe Units.

• Year 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Option)

Shareholder Option: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may

I choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of
the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted averageprice of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days.Fractional

I interestswill be paid to the shareholderby the Company in cash.The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any
time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest, though the
Company hasno obligation to purchasethe Units.

Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when,
and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors,
at anannual rate of 9.00%on the statedvalue of $100.00

I Mandatory Conversion: On the last business day of the 5* year of the investment, theShareholder MUST convert each unit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for
Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at

I time of conversion / closing.

Investment Period The investment period will begin upon qualification of this Offering by the United States Securities &

I Exchange Commission.Term of the The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close (terminate)
Offering upon the earlier of (1) the sale of 20,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units, (2) One Year from the date

I this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined
by the Company's Management (the "Offering Period"). The Company has set an investment minimum of
$100,000 USD before the Company will have access to the Investment Proceeds, which means all
investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $100,000 will be held in an

I investment escrow account with First Republic Bank, and only after $100,000 in securities has been sold to
investors (One Hundred 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units) will the Company have access to the
Investment Proceeds. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or if any
prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned

I without interest or deduction

Voting Rights Preferred Stock hasNO VOTING RIGHTS

I Distributions The Company has never declared or paid cash dividends on our common stock.We currently intend to
retain all available funds and future earnings for use in the operation of our business and do not anticipate
paying any cashdividends in the foreseeable future for our Common Stock.Any future determination to

I declaredividends on our Common Stock will bemade at the discretion of our board of directors, and will
depend on our financial condition, results of operations, capital requirements, general business conditions
and other factors that our board of directors may deemrelevant.

I Reports to Investors The Company's Accounting Firm will furnish to the investors after the close of each fiscal year an annualreport containing audited financial statementsof the Company prepared in accordance with "Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles" (GAAP) and a statement setting forth any distributions to the investors

I
Page 48

i



I
for the fiscal year. The Company will also furnish un-audited quarterly statements to investors.

Valuations The Company Managers will, at leastonce per year, perform an internal valuation of the Company'sassets,
using acceptedvaluation techniques, to establish the fair market value of eachassetasthe endof such year.
The fair market value of the assetswill be deemed to be the ownership interest in each assetvalued at the

I current capitalization rate for eachmarket. In addition, detailed financial modeling will beperformed using"current market assumptions" and discounted cash flow analysis.

Indemnification The Company will indemnify, defend and hold the Company Managers, the members of the Board of

I Directors harmless from and against any losses, damages, costs that relate to the operations of theCompany, unless the Company Manager(s) acted in an unethical manner related to directing investments.

I Listings and Applications are being preparedand will be madeto U.S.OTC Market (OTCQB or OTCQB), the BermudaAdmissions to Stock Exchange's Mezzanine Market and the Berlin Stock Exchange (though the Company may choose to
Trading list on the Frankfurt Stock Exchange instead of the Berlin StockExchange) for the Securities to be admitted

to the Exchange'sOfficial List and for Trading. Submission for listing is expected in 2015.

ITEM 7.DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY.

The Company does not own any real estate. The Company currently rents office spacesat 509 South Wall Avenue, Joplin,
Missouri 64801.The Company currently has no policy with respect to investments or interests in real estate, real estate
mortgages or securities of or interests in, persons primarily engagedin real estate activities.

ITEM 8.DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, AND SIGNIFICANT EMPLOYEES

1 (a) Directors and Executive Of]ìcers.A.Directors and Executive Officers. The current officer and director will serve for one year or until his respective successor(s)
are elected andqualified.

I Name PositionMr.Craig Brandman, MD (Age: 66) Chief Executive Officer & Chief Financial Officer
Chairman of the Board of Directors

Dr. Brandman is a UCLA trained cardiologist. After practicing in the San Francisco Bay Area for many years, Dr. Brandman- became a successful entrepreneur in and out of the healthcare industry. For more than 20 years, Craig has brought his
comprehensive knowledge of the business of medicine, the clinical requirements of daily practice, and the benefits of technology

I to health care organizations. Craig was co-founder and CEO of MEDILINQ in addition to creating two other companiesincluding LawPlus, which provided communications solutions to the legal community; and GryphonCA, which provided secure
communications solutions to the health care and legal services industries. Before developing these successfulcompanies, Craig
was Managing Partner responsible for all clinical services and initiatives for a $65 million physician-management services

I organization. He has first-hand knowledge of medical transcription, and has harvested its benefits to produce cost-savings forseveral organizations. Craig received his MD from the SUNY-Downstate Medical Center in New York, and his postgraduate
training in Cardiology at the Harbor General Campus of UCLA Medical Center in Los Angeles. Craig is also our Chief Medical
Officer and overseesall medical policy and review aswell asthe oversight of our medical professionals.

Mr.David Clymer(Age: 49) Senior VicePresident of Strategic Initiatives
Member of the Company's Board of Directors

i Davidbegan his career as a regional lab provider in Missouri in 1993.David created MyMedLab,allowing consumersto make
informed health care choices for themselves and their families. In 2004 industry leading health providers and the power of the
internet took MyMedLab nationwide to becaome one of the first direct-to-consumer lab services in the nation. David still

maintains his capacity as CEO of MyMedLab and supplies a critical back-end function and a valuable strategic partnership.
David graduated from SoutheastMissouri StateUniversity.
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Mr.Ferris Taylor (Age: 65) Afordable Care Strategic Liaison

Member of the Conipany's Board of Directors

Ferris is currently the Vice President of Strategy and Planning for Arches Health Plan,a nonprofit health insurance company and

I CO-OP owned solely by its members for the purpose of participation under the Affordable Care Act. Taylor hasmore than 30years of experience in health care, technology and consulting services. Ferris is responsible for StepOne Personal Health
strategic planning as it relates to the new legislation under the Affordable Care Act. Taylor founded Pragmatic Health Care
Solutions, a health care strategy and marketing consulting firm and from 2003 to 2008, Taylor was vice president of strategic

I marketing and payer market strategy for Ingenix (now Optum),one of the industry's largest health information technologycompanies and part of UnitedHealth Group.Additionally, Taylor has also served as the marketing and information services
executive for Harvard Community Health Plan, now HPHC and as vice president of marketing and planning for North Shore

I Medical Center in Salem, Mass, the six community hospital system of Partners Healthcare. A graduate of Brigham Young
University in nuclear physics with a minor in Spanish, Taylor holds an MBA with an emphasis in finance and quantitative
economics.He is also a graduate of the GHAA/AHIP Executive Program in Managed Care from the University of Missouri.

Mr. Brett Trusko (Age: 50) Strategic Advisor

Brett is the Executive Director of the Texas Institute for Smart Health at Baylor College of Medicine in Houston, Texas. He

I spendshis time finding ways to use innovation and technology to streamline the healthcare experience.He understandshealth at
the level of the data. More.Brett's passion is uncovering the patterns in data that can connect the pieces together. His field of
informatics is driving a health revolution by letting real people track changesin their health over a lifetime.

Mr.Jeff Gary (Age: 52) Senior Vice President of Business Development

Jeff is a senior healthcare executive with over 20 years of experience in the health care industry. Jeff was the founder and

I principal owner of Stratabex LLC, a healthcare business development and consulting firm focused on innovation, quality, andrevenuegrowth and trend mitigation solutions. Jeff is instrumental in developing pipeline strategies in the enterprise arena with
medium to large employer groups. Jeff specializes in working with large self-insured employer groups as they are uniquely
positioned to take advantage of the StepOne Personal Health service offerings outside the traditional fee-for-service delivery
model.

Ms.GreggHill (Age: 50) Director of Clinical Services

Gregg is abusiness and healthcare professional with more than 25 years of experience in business processdevelopment, patient
care and health organization creation. Prior to his role at StepOne Health, Gregg was one of the founding members, practicing
physician assistant and analytics lead for Crossover Health, developing and launching workplace health centersand systemsfor

I Apple Computer, Facebook and Applied Materials in the Silicon Valley area. Gregg has specific expertise in EMR migrationtechnologies including training and development for Kaiser Permenante's Health Connect system born in 2007. Gregg has
additional deep knowledge in emerging market business systems as a consulting manager for Accenture in Houston, providing

I client financial due diligence pursuant to Accenture's IPO in 2002. Gregg currently holds his board certification as a Physician
Assistant, and is the director for StepOne Health's clinical development standards,consumer messaging, clinical staffing and
management of a team of professionals, executing virtual consumerhealth and wellness services.

Ms.CherylLawson (Age: 50) Director of Social Marketing

Cheryl Lawson brings corporate marketing, entrepreneurial acumen and deep social media marketing and public relations
expertise to StepOne Health. Cheryl has been a member of the StepOne Health team since it's inception and will join the

I company asDirector of Communications in 2014.As Communications Director, Cheryl leadsthe company's PR, social mediamarketing, and community management initiatives. In addition, she is responsible for developing the company's media and
blogger outreach efforts. Before joining StepOne Health, Cheryl served as marketing manager for Fleetwood Enterprises. As
marketing manager, Cheryl was in charge of creating the RV division's digital content. Before Fleetwood, Cheryl was a District

i Manager for General Motors' Pontiac Division. During her ten-year career with GM, Cheryl led corporate to dealercommunications in several major markets. Cheryl is the founder of social marketing firm Party Aficionado, LLC where shehelps
small businessescreate social marketing strategies and PR plans.In 2010,Cheryl founded Social Media Tulsa a group that has

I now become the area's most active social media community. At Social Media Tulsa,Cheryl uses social media, conferences,
meetups, and tweetups to connect the areas bloggers, and digital marketing enthusiasts with thought leaders and technology
companies from around the globe. Cheryl is a believer in personalized health and advocates for more consumer-focused

i
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I discussionsonline and during conferences. Cheryl holds a BA from Southern University in Baton Rouge and a MBA from Nova

Southeastern University.She is a marketing course developer for the University of California's Extension Center where she
created the course curriculum for the programs social media marketing courseamong others. Cheryl continues to serve asadjunct
professor at UCR.

I
Ms.EdwinaRaines (Age 54) Director of Provider Relations

i Edwina is a committed practice administrator with extensive experiencein medical oncology and hematology practices with deepsubject matter knowledge in affecting tight information exchange with the insurance clearinghouse and third-party
administrators. Edwina has developed the StepOne Personal Health process for client billing and assurancethat all consumers
enjoy the highest level in client satisfaction.

B.Sigmyicant Employees. All Members of StepOne Personal Health, Inc. as listed above are each considered "Significant

i Employees", and are each"Executive Officers" of the Company. The Company would be materially adversely affected if it were
to lose the services of any member of StepOnePersonal Health, Inc. listed above as each he hasprovided significant leadership
and diaction to the Company.

I C.Family Relationships. NoneD.Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings. There have been no events under any bankruptcy act, any criminal proceedings
and any judgments, injunctions, orders or decreesmaterial to the evaluation of the ability and integrity of any director, executive

I officer, promoter or control person of Registrant during the past three years.E.Legalproceedings. There are not presently any material pending legal proceedings to which the Registrant is a party or as to

which any of its property is subject, and no such proceedings are known to the Registrant to be threatened or contemplated

I against it.

ITEM 9.EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

In October of 2014, the Company adopted a compensation program for Company Management. Accordingly, Management of
StepOnePersonal Health, Inc.will be entitled to receive an annual salaryof:

I
Mr. Craig Brandman, Chief Executive Officer & Chief Financial Officer $108,000

I Mr. Jeff Gary, Senior Vice President of Business Development $80,000Ms.Chelia Potts Laurance, Director of Operations $65,000

Mr.GreggHill, Director of Clinical Services $80,000

Ms.Edwina Raines,Director of Provider Relations $65,000

i NOTE: No compensation has been accrued nor will any compensation be accrued or paid until the Company hassatisfactorily
raised the minimum capital within the terms of this Regulation A Offering. The Company's Executive Management and extended
team have elected to have all salaries deferred and not-accrued to this Offering. Therefore, the Company does not intend to
distribute any funds related to past performance.

I
Officer Compensation

The Company does not currently pay anycash fees to any Officer ofthe Company beyond those listed above.

Directors and Advisors Compensation

I The Company doesnot currently pay any cash fees to any Director or Advisor of the Company or any member or employee ofthe Company beyond those listed above.

I
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I
Stock Option Grants

The Company doesnot currently have any outstanding Stock Options or Grants.

I Significant EmployeesThe Company hasno significant employeesother than the Company Managers named in this prospectus.

I ITEM 10.SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT.

(a) Security ownership of certain beneficial owners.

The following table setsforth, asof the date of this Registration Statement,the number of sharesof Preferred Stock and Common
Stock owned of record and beneficially by executive officers, directors and persons who hold 5% or more of the

I outstanding Common Stock of the Company. Also included are the sharesheld by all executive officers and directors as agroup.

Name & Address Amount Owned Prior to Offering Amount Owned After Offering

Mr.David Clymer
Senior Vice President Common Stock: 25,000 Shams(25%) Common Stock: 25,000 Shares(25%)
509 South Wall Avenue Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares

Joplin, Missouri 64801

Mr. Craig Brandman

I Chief Executive Officer & CEO Common Stock: 26,500 Shares(26.5%) Common Stock: 26,500 Shares(26.5%)509 South Wall Avenue Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
Joplin, Missouri 64801

I Mr. StevenThomas

Shareholder Common Stock: 12,500 Shares (12.5%) Common Stock: 12,500 Shares (12.5%)
509 South Wall Avenue Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
Joplin, Missouri 64801

I Mr.Ferris Taylor
Affordable Care Liaison Common Stock: 5,000 Shares(5%) Common Stock: 5,000 Shares(5%)
509 South Wall Avenue Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
Joplin, Missouri 64801

Ms.Chelia Potts

Director of Operations Common Stock: 5,000Shares(5%) Common Stock: 5,000 Shares(5%)

I 509 South Wall Avenue Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
Joplin, Missouri 64801

I Mr. Jeff GraySenior Vice President Common Stock: 3,000 Shares(3%) Common Stock: 3,000 Shares(3%)
509 South Wall Avenue Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
Joplin, Missouri 64801

I
Ms.Edwina Rains

I Director of Provider Relations Common Stock: 3,000 Shares(3%) Common Stock: 3,000 Shares(3%)
509 South Wall Avenue Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
Joplin, Missouri 64801

I
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I Mr.Greg Hill

Director of Clinical Services Common Stock: 3,000 Shares(3%) Common Stock: 3,000 Shares(3%)

I 509 South Wall Avenue Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
Joplin, Missouri 64801

I Mr. JamesCunningham
Shareholder Common Stock: 2,500 Shares(2.5%) Common Stock: 2,500 Shares(2.5%)
509 South Wall Avenue Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
Joplin, Missouri 64801

I
(*) Alternative Securities Markets
Group Common Stock: 2,000 Shares (2%) Common Stock: 2,000 Shares (2%)

I Advisor / Shareholder Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares9107 Wilshire Blvd, Suite450
Beverly Hills, California 90210

(*) Upon qualification of this Registration Statement,the Company will issue 2,000 (TWO THOUSAND) sharesof its Common
Stock to the following providers of service to the Company under Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.Mr.
StevenJ.Muehler is the sole shareholderand Chief Executive Officer of Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation.

ITEM 11.INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS.

Related Party Transactions

Our majority stockholder(s) are Mr. David Clymer, a memberof the Company's Board of Directors and Mr.Craig Brandman, the

I Company's Chief Executive Officer together own the majority of the issued and outstanding controlling Stock Units of StepOnePersonal Health, Inc. Consequently theseshareholders control the operations of the Company and will have the ability to control
all matters submitted to stockholders for approval, including:

• Election of the board of directors;

• Removal of any directors;

• Amendment of the Company's certificate of incorporation or bylaws; and

• Adoption of measuresthat could delay or prevent a change in control or impede a merger, takeover or other business
combination.

Mr. David Clymer & Mr. Craig Brandman will thus have complete control over the Company's management and affairs.
Accordingly, this ownership may have the effect of impeding a merger, consolidation, takeover or other businessconsolidation,
or discouraging a potential acquirer from making a tender offer for the Common Stock.This registration statement contains
forward-looking statementsand information relating to us,our industry andto other businesses.

Except as otherwise indicated herein, there have been no related party transactions, or any other transactions or relationships
required to be disclosedpursuant to Item 11of Form 1-A, Model B.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM 12.SECURITIES BEING OFFERED.

9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

I A maximum of TWENTY-ONE THOUSAND 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units are being offered to the public at $100.00
9% Convertible Preferred Stock Unit. A Minimum of $100,000 will need to be received from this Offering for the Company to
receive proceeds from the Sale of any Securities of this Offering. A maximum of $2,100,000 will be received from the offering.
All Securities being offered by the Company through this offering, and no Securities are being offered by any selling

I shareholders of the Company. The Company will receive all proceeds from the sale of its Securities after the Company has
secured$100,000 from the sale of Securities through this Offering. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is
achieved,or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will bereturned without
interest or deduction.

I o All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 2nd3"I,4*or 5*year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders'Option:

• YEAR 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the

i First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the
Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing.The closing price will be the
weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.

I Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholderby the Company in cash.• The Shareholdercan sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,
though the Company hasno obligation to purchasethe units.

• Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will bepayable on a cumulative basis
when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the
Board of Directors, at anannual rate of 9.00%on the stated value of $100.00 per share.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock as

I determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by theCompany's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

W • At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9%

I Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus5% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing.The closing price
will be the weighted averageprice of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous
60 days.Fractional interestswill bepaid to the shareholderby the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Companyat any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,
though theCompany hasno obligation to purchasethe units.

I • Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will bepayable on acumulative basiswhen, as and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the
Board of Directors, at anannual rate of9.00% on the stated value of $100.00per share.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.
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• YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First BusinessDay of Each Month to convert eachunit of the Company's 9% Convertible

i Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the
Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing.The closing price will be the
weighted averageprice of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.
Fractional interestswill be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder cansell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Companyat any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,
though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the units.

I • Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis
when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the
Board of Directors, at an annual rate of 9.00%on the stated value of $100.00per share.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per sharevalue" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosenby the Company'sBoard of Directors.

• YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)

I • Optional: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder maychoose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's
Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price

I minus 15% of the Company's Common Stockat time of conversion / closing.The closing
price will be the weighted averageprice of the Common Stock Closing Price over the
previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in
cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Companyat any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,
though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the units.

I • Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis
when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the
Board of Directors, at an annual rate of 9.00% on the statedvalue of $100.00pershare.

I • Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5* year of the investment, the Shareholder
MUST convert eachUnit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at
time of conversion / closing.The closing price will be the weighted averageprice of the

I Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid
to the shareholderby the Company in cash.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

I ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per sharevalue" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosenby the Company's Board of Directors.

This Offering Circular relates to the offering (the "Offering") of up to 21,000 9% Convertible Stock Units in StepOne Personal
Health, Inc. The Securities offered through this Offering have no voting rights until the securities are converted to Common
Stock Sharesof the Company per the terms and conditions detailed in this O€ering.The Offering will commencepromptly after

I the date of this Offering Circular and will close upon the earlier of (1) the sale of 21,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units,(2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so
determined by the Company's Management (the "Offering Period").

I Dr. Craig Brandman is the Chief Executive Officer of StepOne Personal Health, Inc. and currently owns TWENTY-SIXTHOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED (26,500) Common Stock Sharesof the Company, which is 26.5%of the Company's total

I
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number of the current Common Stock Issued and Outstanding. No Common Stock is being issued in this Offering. Upon
completion of this Offering, the Company will have21,000 Sharesof Preferred Stock Issued to Shareholders.

This Offering is being conducted on a "best-efforts" basis,which means the Company's Broker Dealer, Alternative Securities
Market, LLC, and the Company's Chief Executive Officer, Dr. Craig Brandman, will each use all commercially reasonable

i efforts in an attempt to sell all Securities of this Offering. No Manager of the Company will receive any commission or any otherremuneration for the salesof securities through this Offering. In offering the Securities, the Company's Management will rely on
the safeharbor from broker-dealer registration set out in Rule 3a4-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

I The Securities will be offered for saleat a fixed price of $100.00 USD per 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Unit. If all Securities
are purchased, the gross proceeds to the Company will be $2,100,000.00 USD.Though the Offering is being conducted on a
"best-efforts" basis, the Company hasset an investment minimum of $100,000 USD before the Company will have accessto the
Investment Proceeds,which meansall investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $100,000

I will be held in an investment escrow account with First Republic Bank, and only after $100,000 in securities has been sold to
investors (One Thousand 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units) will the Company have access to the Investment Proceeds.
Accordingly, all Investment Funds after the Investment Minimum has been achieved, will become immediately available to the
Company and may be used as they are accepted. Investors will not be entitled to a refund once the Investment Minimum of

g $100,000 is achieved, and all Investors will be subject to the terms, conditions and investment risks associated with this
investment.

Except as expressly provided in this Offering, any dispute, claim or controversy between or among any of the Investors or
between any Investor or his/her/its Affiliates and the Company arising out of or relating to this Offering, or any subscription by

I any Investor to purchase Securities, or any termination, alleged breach, enforcement, interpretation or validity of any of thoseagreements(including the determination of the scopeor applicability of this agreementto arbitrate), or otherwise involving the
Company, will be submitted to arbitration in the county and state in which the Company maintains its principal office at the time

I the request for arbitration is made, before a sole arbitrator, in accordance with the laws of the state of Nevada for agreements
made in and to be performed in the state of Nevada. Such arbitration will be administered by the Judicial Arbitration and
Mediation Services ("JAMS") and conducted under the provisions of its Comprehensive Arbitration Rules and Procedures.
Arbitration must be commenced by service upon the other party of a written demand for arbitration or a written notice of

I intention to arbitrate, therein electing the arbitration tribunal. Judgment upon any award rendered by the arbitrator shall be final
and may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. No party to any such controversy will be entitled to any punitive
damages. Notwithstanding the rules of JAMS, no arbitration proceeding will be consolidated with any other arbitration
proceeding without all parties' consent. The arbitrator shall,in the award, allocate all of the costs of the arbitration, including the

I feesof the arbitrator andthe reasonableattorneys' feesof the prevailing party, against the party who did not prevail.
NOTICE: By executing a Subscription Agreement for this Offering, Subscriber is agreeing to have all disputes, claims, or
controversies arising out of or relating to this Agreement decided by neutral binding arbitration, and Subscriber is giving up any

I rights he, sheor it may possessto have those matters litigated in a court or jury trial. By executing this Subscription Agreement,
Subscriber is giving up his, her or its judicial rights to discovery and appeal except to the extent that they are specifically
provided for in this Subscription Agreement. If Subscriber refuses to submit to arbitration after agreeing to this povision,
Subscriber may be compelled to arbitrate under federal or state law. Subscriber confirms that his, her or its agreement to this
arbitration provision is voluntary.

If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all
funds received from such Investors will be retumed without interest or deduction.

I
(a) Description of Company CommonStock

i The Company is authorized by its Certificate of Incorporation to issue an aggregateof 100,000,000 sharesof Common stock,$0.001par value per share(the "Common Stock").As of January 1st, 2015 - 100,000 sharesof Common Stock were issued and
outstanding.

I All outstanding sharesof Common Stock are of the same class and have equal rights and attributes. The holders of CommonStock are entitled to one vote per shareon all matters submitted to a vote of stockholders of the Company. All stockholders are
entitled to shareequally in dividends, if any, as may be declared from time to time by the Board of Directors out of funds legally
available. In the event of liquidation, the holders of Common Stock are entitled to shareratably in all assetsremaining after
payment of all liabilities. The stockholders do not have cumulative or preemptive rights.

The description of certain matters relating to the securities of the Company is a summary and is qualified in its entirety by the
provisions of the Company's Certificate of Incorporation and By-Laws, copies of which have been filed as exhibits to this Form
1-A.No Common Stock is beina offered in the Offerine Circular.
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(b) Background Information on the Preferred Stock.

The Company is authorized by its Certificate of Incorporation to issue an aggregateof 1,000,000 sharesof Preferred stock, no par
value per share (the "Preferred Stock").As of January 1st,2015 - NO Preferred Stock Units were issued and outstanding. Upon
the completion of this Offering, TWENTY-ONE THOUSAND sharesof Preferred Stock will be issuedand outstanding.

(c) Other Debt Securities. None.

(d) Other Securities to Be Registered. None.

Security Holders

As of February 1st, 2015, there were 100,000 shares of our Common Stock outstanding, which were held of record by
approximately 10stockholders, not including persons or entities that hold the stock in nominee or "street"name through various
brokerage firms.

As of February 1st, 2015, there were NO sharesof our Preferred Stock outstanding, which were held of record by approximately
0stockholders,not includingpersonsor entities that hold the stock in nomineeor "street"name through variousbrokerage firms.

Dividends

The Company hasneverdeclared or paid cashdividends on its Common StockUnits.The Company currently intends to retain all

I available funds and future earnings for use in the operation of Company business and does not anticipate paying any cash
dividends in the foreseeable future to holders of our Common Stock.Any future determination to declare dividends for the

Company's Common Stock Units will be made at the discretion of our board of directors, and will depend on our financial
condition, results of operations, capital requirements, general business conditions and other factors that our board of directors

I may deemrelevant.

Indemnification of Directors and Officers:

The Company is incorporated under the laws of Delaware. Delaware General Corporation Law provides that a corporation may
indemnify directors and officers as well as other employees and individuals against expenses including attorneys' fees,
judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement in connection with various actions, suits or proceedings, whether civil,

I criminal, administrative or investigative other than anaction by or in the right of the corporation, aderivative action, if they actedin good faith and in a manner they reasonablybelieved to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with
respectto any criminal action or proceeding, if they had no reasonable causeto believe their conduct was unlawful. A similar
standard is applicable in the caseof derivative actions, except that indemnification only extends to expensesincluding attorneys'

I fees incurred in connection with the defenseor settlement of suchactions and the statute requirescourt approval before there canbeany indemnification where the person seeking indemnification has been found liable to the corporation. The statute provides
that it is not exclusive of other indemnification that may be granted by a corporation's certificate of incorporation, bylaws,
agreement,and a vote of stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise.

The Company's Certificate of Incorporation provides that it will indemnify and hold harmless, to the fullest extent permitted by
Delaware's General Corporation Law, as amended from time to time, each person that such section grants us the power to
indemnify.

Delaware's General Corporation Law permits a corporation to provide in its certificate of incorporation that a director of the
corporation shall not bepersonally liable to the corporation or its stockholders for monetary damagesfor breach of fiduciary duty
asadirector, except for liability for:

• any breach of the director's duty of loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders;

• acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law;
• payments of unlawful dividends or unlawful stock repurchasesor redemptions; or
• any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit.

The Company's Certificate of Incorporation provides that, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, none of our directors
will bepersonally liable to us or our stockholders for monetary damagesfor breach of fiduciary duty as a director. Any repeal or
modification of this provision will be prospective only and will not adversely affect any limitation, right or protection of a
director of our company existing at the time of such repeal or modification.
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i FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SECTION:

"Un-Audited"

2014 Balance Sheet 59-60

2014 Statement of Revenue and Expense 61
2014 Statement of Shareholder equity 62
2014 Cashflow Statement 63-64
2013 Balance Sheet 65-66

2013 Statement of Revenue and Expense 67
2013 Statement of Shareholder Equity 68
2013 Cash Flow Statement 69-70

Signatures 71
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I ANNUAL

StepOne Personal Health

BALANCE SHEET (Unaudited)

12/31/2014

ASSETS

Cash $ 46,005

Accounts receivable -

Pre-paid expenses -

Deposits -

Other Technology
Investment 350,000

Total assets $ 396,005

LIABILITIES AND OWNERS' EQUITY

Accounts payable $ -

Other -

Total Liabilities -

Owner's equity:

Paid in capital / retained
earnings $ 396,005
Total liabilities and

owners' equity $ 396,005
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I certify these f inancial statements to be true and accurate

Name: Craig Brandman
Title: CEO

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I Page 60
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I ANNUAL

StepOne Personal Health

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Unaudited)

For the period of January 2014 through December 31,2014

REVENUE

Sales $ 33,505

EXPENSES

Salaries & Wages $ -

General and Administrative -

Technology Expense -

Travel and Entertainment -

Legal -

Net Income (Loss) $ 33,505

I certify these financial statements to be true and accurate

Name: Craig Brandman
Title: CEO
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I ANNUAL

StepOne Personal Health

STATEMENT OF OWNERS' EQUITY (Unaudited)

For the period of January 2014 through December 31,2014

Capital Contributions $ 362,500

Net Income (Loss) $ 33,505

Balance, December 31,2014 $ 396,005

I certify these financial statements to be true and accurate

Name: Craig Brandman
Title: CEO

I
I
I
I
I
I Page 6
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I ANNUAL

StepOne Personal Health

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)

For the period of January 2014 through December 31,2014

Cash flows from operating activities

Net income $ 33,505

Adjustments $ -

Changes in assetsand liabilities

Prepaid expense $ -

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ -

Due to affiliates $ -

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 33,505

Cash flows from investing activities

Technology in progress $ -

Increase in deposits $ -

Net cash used in investing activities $ -

Cash flows from financing activities $ -

Contributions from members $ -

Additions to deferred financing costs $ -

Loans from owners' $ -
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Loan repayments to owners' $ -

Net cash provided by financing activities $ -

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH $ 33,505

I Cash,December 31,2014 _$_ 46,005

I certify thesefinancial statements to be true and accurate

Name: Craig Brandman
Title: CEO

I
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StepOne Personal Health

BALANCE SHEET (Unaudited)

12/31/2013

ASSETS

Cash $ 12,500

Accounts receivable -

Pre-paid expenses

Deposits

Other Technology Investment 350,000

Total assets $ 362,500

LIABILITIES AND OWNERS'EQUITY

Accounts payable $ -

Other

Total Liabilities -

Owner's equity:

Paid in capital / retained earnings $ 362,500

Total liabilities and owners' equity $ 362,500

Page 65
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I certify these financial statements to be true and acurate

Name: Craig Brandman
Title: CEO

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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ANNUAL

StepOne Personal Health

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Unaudited)

For the period of January 2013 through December 31,2013

REVENUE

Sales $ -

EXPENSES

Salaries& Wages $ -

General and Administrative

Technology Expense

Travel and Entertainment -

Legal

Net Income (Loss) $ -

I certify these financial statements to be true and acurate

Name: Craig Brandman
Title: CEO

I
I

I Page67
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I mua

StepOne Personal Health

STATEMENT OF OWNERS' EQUITY (Unaudited)

For the period of January 2013 through December 31,2013

Capital Contributions $ 362,500

Net Income (Loss) $ -

Balance, December 31, 2013 $ .362,500

I certi fy these financial statements to be true and acurate

Name: Craig Brandman
Title: CEO

I
I
I
I
I
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I ANNUAL

StepOne Personal Health

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)

For the period of January 2013 through December 31,2013

Cash flows from operating
activities

Net income $ -

Adjustments $ -

Changes in assets and liabilities

Prepaid expense $ -

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ -

Due to affiliates $ -

Net cashprovided by operating activities $ -

I Cash flows from investingactivities

$
Technology in progress (300,000)

Increase in deposits $ -

$
Net cash used in investing activities (300,000)

Cash flows from financing
activities $ -

Contributions from members $ 300,000

Additions to deferred financing costs $ -
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Loans from owners' $ -

Loan repayments to owners' $ -

Net cashprovided by financing activities $ 300,000

I NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH $ -

Cash,December 31, 2013 $ 12,500

I certify thesefinancial statements to be true and acurate

Name: Craig Brandman
Title: CEO

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
i Page 70
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SIGNATURES

The Issuer has duly caused this Offering Statement to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

StepOne Personal Health, Inc.

By: Mr. Craig Brandman

By:
Name: Mr.Craig Brandman

I Title: Chief Executive Officer & Chief Financial OfficerSenior Shareholder (26.5%of issued and outstanding Common Shares)

By: Mr.David Clymer

By:
Name: Mr.David Clymer
Title: Advisor & Senior Shareholder (25% of issued & outstanding Common Shares)

By: Mr. Steven J.Muehler (Alternative Securities Markets Group)

i Name: Mr.Steven J.MuehlerTitle: Advisor & Drafter of this Securities Registration Statement
Minority Shareholder (5% of issuedand outstanding Common Shares)

i Page 71

i



I
signature certificate RightSignature

Document Reference: EDXKYBIHZIG5EFGFB8R3KE EasyOnlineDocumentSigning

I Dr. Brandman

i Party ID: A8RP8SJE8L5VZK68HA9R5M

IP Address: 108.192.96.45

drbrandman@steponehealth.com /

I
2c1780d0b5601206a2d4dc531c45954e885c44a8 a

I
Clyde
Party ID: 4Zl7LYJVD4BEYYllZ6U5GC
IP Address: 108.192.96.45

drbrandman@steponehealth.com

2c1780d0b5601206a2d4dc531c45954e885c44a8

Alternative SecuritieS MarketS Group

I Party ID: HJXUCYlKIL8V68JC9MRD8K
IP Address: 76.91.17.17

legal@asmmarketsgroup.com
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Timestamp Audit

i All parties have signed document Signed copies sent to: Dr.Brandman, Clyde,and Altemative Securities Markets Group.

Document signed by Dr.Brandman (drbrandman@steponehealth.com) with drawn
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Documentviewed by Dr.Brandman (drbrandman@steponehealth.com).-
108.192.96.45

I Document signed by Clyde (drbrandman@steponehealth.com) with drawn signature.
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Document signed by Alternative Securities Markets Group
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EXHIBITS:

EXHIBIT DESCRIPTION PAGES

I A Articles of ConversionStepOne Personal Health, Inc.
B Bylaws

StepOne Personal Health, Inc.
C Legal Opinion Letter

Haynes and Boone Law Firm
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Alternative Securities Markets Group

F California Broker-Dealer Filing
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STATEOF DELAWARE
CERTIFICATEOFCONVERSION

I FROMA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANYTO ACORPORATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 265 OF
THE DELAWARE GENERAL CORPORATIONLAW

1.)Thejurisdiction whom the Limited Liability Companyfint formedis
BIORUB, LLC

) We jmisdiction M prior to Sångthe CertißcaleeDEIAWARE ,

3.)The data the Limited LiabiHtyCompanyBrat fornud is05/1B/2010 .
4.)Themuse of the i.imdad Liability Campmy immediately prior to filing this

CertiGeateis BIONUB, LLC

5.)Thenameof the Carpemisen asset forth in the Certificate of Incog-M- is
STEPONB PERSONAL HEALTH, INC.

m wrrNESSWHEREOP.the endersigned being duty authorised to sign on balm1f

I of the converting Lindeed Liability Company havemeet this Ceni6cainen the24th dayof November , A.D.2014 .

I - L-
Name- Dr. Craig Brandman

Print or Type

I Title: Chief Executive OfficerPrintor Type
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I
STATEefDELAWARE

I cE.RTIMCATEqf1NCORPORATION
A STOCK CORPORATION

First: Thenamoof elaCorpension is STEPONE PERSONAL HEALTH, INC.

» Secondt its regisissededice in the Stateof Delsame is to beloostedat

i 1202 Orange St.reet i600 Snest,inthe City of Wibnington
County of New Castle ZipCods 19801

7hetegisteradagentischargsthmeoffs Agents and Corporations, Inc.

114:4: Theputposeof tisseurporados is to engagainany lawfåtsetor selvity for
whiebeerpermionsemaybeorpetsad underavOsawatCeeporationLawof

I -
•Fearth: the ethountertha taal sinekof daiscorposationis authorimise issueis
101,000,000 shmes(esmber of aniberised shares)with a par value of
$0,001 parabers.

•Fiftb: The aarneandsnatlingaddressof the incorposasorareas fonows:

I Naine Dr. CregBrndman
MailingAddiess559 Óoogh Na.U Avenue
Joolla, Missoor.i 2ipCode64001

I • 1,.The Undermigned,for thepmpoosof fonning a corpomtion under the laws of the
Stateof Detswere,de make.file andrecordibis a andde certify that the
facts helminsistedaretrue,smiI bseeaccordingly hereinto setmy bandthis
24th dayofMovembeet- ,A.D.20L4 ,

BY: M
(Incorpornor)

NAME: Dr. Craig Brandman
(type or pring
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I

BYLAWS

OF

StepOne Personal Health, Inc.

ARTICLE I

SHAREHOLDERS

1. Annual Meeting

I A meeting of the shareholders shall beheld annually for the election of directors and the transaction of otherbusiness on such date in each year asmay bedetermined by the Boardof Directors, but in no event later than 365
days after the anniversary of the date of incorporation of the Corporation.

2.Special Meetings

I Special meetings of the Shareholders may be called by the Board of Directors, Chairman of the Board or President,and shall be called by the Board upon the written request of the holders of record of a majority of the outstanding

shares of the Corporation entitled to vote at the meeting requested to be called. Such request shall state the purpose

I or purposes of the proposed meeting. At such special meetings the only business which may be transacted is thatrelating to the purpose or purposes set forth in the notice thereof.

3.Place of Meetings

Meetings of the Shareholdersshall beheld at such aplace within our outside of the State of Delawareasmaybe
fixed by the Board of Directors. If no placeis so fixed, suchmeetingsshallbe heldat the principal office of the

Corporation.

4.Notice of Meetings

Notice of each meeting of the shareholders shall be given in writing andshall state the place, date andhour of the

meeting and the purposeor purposesfor which the meeting is called.Notice of a specialmeeting shall indicate that

it is being issuedby or at the direction of the person or personscalling or requesting the meeting.

If, at any meeting, action is proposedto be taken which, if taken,would entitle objecting shareholders to receive

payment for their shares,the notice shall include a statement of that purposeand to that effect.

A copy of the notice of each meeting shall begiven, personally or by first classmail, not lessthan ten nor more than

I fifty days before the date of the meeting,to each shareholder entitled to vote at suchmeeting.If mailed, such noticeshall be deemed to have been given when deposited in the United States Mail, with postage thereon prepaid,directed

Pap2



I
I to the shareholderat his / her / its addressasit appears on the record of the shareholder,or, if he / she / it shall havefiled with the Secretary of the Corporation awritten request that notices to him / her / it bemailed to someother

address,then directed to him / her / it a suchother address.

When a meeting is adjournedto another time or place, it shall not benecessary to give any notice of the adjourned

meeting if the time and place to which the meeting is adjourned are announced at the meeting at which the

I adjournment is taken.At the adjourned meeting any may be transacted that might have been transacted on theoriginal date of the meeting. However, if after the adjournment of the Board of Directors fixes anew record date for
the adjournedmeeting, anotice of the adjournedmeetingshall be given to eachshareholder of record on the new
record date entitled to notice under this Section 4.

5.Waiver of Notice

Notice of a meeting need not begiven to any shareholder who submits a signed waiver of notice, in person or by

proxy, whether before or after the meeting. The attendance of any shareholder at ameeting, in person or by proxy,
without protesting to the conclusion of the meeting the lack of notice of suchmeeting,shall constitute awaiver of
notice by him / her / it.

6.Inspectors of Election

The Board of Directors, in advance of any shareholders'meeting,may appoint one ormore inspectors to act at the

meeting or any adjournment thereof.If inspectors are not so appointed,the person presiding at a shareholders'

meeting may, and on the request of any shareholder entitled to vote thereat shall,appoint two inspectors.In caseany

W person appointed fails to appear or act,the vacancy may be filled by appointment in advance of the meeting by the

Board or at the meeting by the person presiding thereat.Each inspector,before entering upon the dischargeof their

I duties,shall take andsign an oath faithfully to execute the duties of such inspector at such meeting with strictimpartiality and according to the best of their ability.

I The inspectors shall determine the number of shares outstanding and the voting power of each, the sharesrepresented at the meeting,the existence of a quorum, the validity and effect of proxies, and shall receive votes,
ballots, or consents,hear and determine all challengesandquestions arising in connection with the right to vote at

I the meeting,count and tabulate all votes,ballots or consents,determine the result thereof, and do such acts asareproper to conduct the election or vote with fairnessto all shareholders.On request of the person presiding at the

meeting, or of any shareholder entitled to vote thereat,the inspectors shall makea report in writing of any challenge,
questionormatter determinedby them andshall executea certificate of any fact found by them.Any report or
certificate made by them shall be prima facie evidence of the facts stated and of any vote certified by them.

7.List of Shareholders at Meeting

A list of the shareholders asof the record date,certified by the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary or by a transfer

agent,shall beproduced at any meeting of the shareholders upon the request thereat or prior thereto of any

I shareholder.If the right to vote at any meeting is challenged,the inspectors of election, or the personpresidingthereat,shall require such list of the shareholders to beproduced as evidenceof the right of the persons challenged

to vote at such meeting, and all persons who appear from such list to be shareholders entitled to vote thereat may

i vote at such meeting. 8.Qualification of Voters

i Unless otherwise provided in the Articles of Incorporation, every shareholder of record shall beentitled at everymeeting of the shareholders to one vote for every share standing in its name on the record of the shareholders.
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Treasury shares as of the record date andsharesheld asof the record date by another domestic or foreign

corporation of any kind, if a majority of the sharesentitled to vote in the election of directors of suchother

corporation is held asof the record date by the Corporation, shall not be shares entitled to vote or to be counted in

determining the total number of outstanding shares.

I Sharesheld by an administrator, executor, guardian,conservator, committee or other fiduciary, other than a trustee,may be voted by such fiduciary, either in person or by proxy, without the transfer of suchsharesinto the name of
suchfiduciary. Shares held by a trustee may bevoted by him or her, either in person or by proxy, only after the

I shares have been transferred into his or hername as trustee or into the name of his or her nominee.
Sharesstanding in the name of another domestic or foreign corporation of any type or kind maybe voted by such

officer, agent or proxy as the bylaws or such corporation may provide, or, in the absence of suchprovision, asthe

board of directors of such corporation may determine.

No shareholdershall sell his or hervote, or issue a proxy to vote, to any person for any sumof money or anything of
value except as permitted by law.

9.Quorum of Shareholders

- Theholders of a majority of the sharesof the Corporation issuedand outstanding andentitled to vote at anymeeting

of the shareholders shall constitute a quorumat such meeting for the transaction of any business,provided that when

I a specifieditems of business is required to bevoted on by aclassor series, voting as aclass,the holders of amajority of the sharesof suchclass or series shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of such specified item of
business.

When a quorum is once present to organize ameeting, it is not broken by the subsequent withdrawal of any
shareholders.

The shareholders who arepresent in person or by proxy and who are entitled to vote may, by a majority of votes

cast,adjourn the meeting despite the absenceof a quorum.

10.Proxies

Every shareholderentitledto vote at ameeting of the shareholders,or to expressconsent to dissentwithout a
meeting, may authorize another person or persons to act for him or her by proxy.

Every proxy must besigned by the shareholder or their / its attorney.No proxy shall bevalid after the expiration of

I eleven months from the date thereof unlessotherwise provided in the proxy. Every proxy shall be revocable at thepleasureof the shareholderexecuting it, except as otherwise provided by law.

I The authority of the holder of aproxy to act shall not be revoked by the incompetence or death of the shareholderwho executed the proxy, unless before the authority is exercised written notice of an adjudication of such

incompetence or of such death is received by the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary.
11.Vote or Consent of Shareholders

Directors, except as otherwise required by law, shall be elected by a plurality of the votes cast at a meeting of

shareholders by the holders of shares entitled to vote in the election.
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I
I Whenever any corporate action, other than the election of directors, is to be taken by vote of the shareholders, itshall,except as otherwise required by law, be authorized by a majority of the votes cast at ameeting of shareholders

by the holders of shares entitled to vote thereon.

Whenever shareholders are required or permitted to take any action by vote, suchaction may be taken without a
meeting or written consent,setting forth the action sotaken, signed by the holders of all outstanding sharesentitled

I to votethereon.Written consent thus given by the holdersof all outstanding shares entitled to vote shall have thesameeffect as anunanimousvote of shareholders.

12.Fixing the Record Date

For the purpose of determining the shareholdersentitled to notice of or to vote at any meeting of shareholdersor any

I adjournment thereof,or to express consent to or dissent from any proposal without a meeting, or for the purposeofdetermining shareholders entitled to receivepayment of any dividend or the allotment of any rights, or for the

purposeof any other action, the Boardof Directorsmay fix, in advance,a date asthe record datefor any such
determination of shareholders.Suchdate shall not belessthan ten nor more than fifty daysbefore the date of such

meeting,nor more than fifty daysprior to any other action.

When a determination of shareholders of record entitled to notice of or to vote at any meeting of shareholders has

I beenmade asprovided in this Section,suchdetermination shall apply to any adjournment thereof, unlessthe Boardof Directors fixes anew record date for the adjourned meeting.

ARTICLE II

I BOARD OF DIRECTORS
1.Power of Board and Qualification of Directors

The business of the Corporation shall be managed by the Board of Directors. Eachdirector shall be at least eighteen
years of age.

2.Number of Directors

The number of directors constituting the entire Board of Directors shall be the number,not less than FIVE nor more
than NINE, fixed from time to time by a majority of the total number of directors which the Corporation would

have,prior to any increase or decrease,if there were not vacancies,provided,however, that no decreaseshall
shorten the term of an incumbent director, andprovided further that if all of the shares of the Corporation are owned

I beneficially and of record by less than three shareholders,the number of directors may be less than three but not less
than the number of shareholders.Until otherwise fixed by the directors, the number of directors constituting the
entire board shall beFIVE.

3.Election and Term of Directors

At eachannual meeting of shareholders,directors shall be elected to hold office until the next annualmeeting and

until their successors have been elected and qualified or until their death,resignation or removal in the manner

I hereinafter provided.
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I
I 4.Quorum and Term of Directors

I A majority of the entire Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business,and,exceptwhere otherwise provided herein, the vote of a majority of the directors present at ameetingat the time of suchvote,
if a quorum is then present,shall be the act of the Board.

Any action required or permitted to be taken by the Board of Directors or any committee thereof may be taken

without ameeting if all members of the Boardor the committee consent in writing to the adoption of a resolution

I authorizing the action. The resolutionand the written consent thereto by the membersof the Boardor committeeshall be filed with the minutesof the proceedingof the Board or committee.

S.Meetings of the Board

An annual meeting of the Board of Directors shall beheld in eachyear directly after the annual meeting of
shareholders.Regular meetings of the Board shall beheld at such times asmay be fixed by the Board. Special

meetings of the Boardmay be held at any time upon the call of the President or any two directors.

Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at such places as may befixed by the Board for annual and regular

I meetings andin the notice of meeting for specialmeetings. Ifno place is so fixed, meetings of the Board shall beheld at the principal office of the Corporation.Any oneor moremembersof the Boardof Directors may participate

in meetings by means of a conference telephone or similar communications equipment.

No notice need begiven of annual or regular meetings of the Board of Directors. Notice of ach special meeting of
the Board shall be given to each director either by mail not later than noon, DelawareTime, on the third day prior to

I the meeting or b telegram, written messageor orally not later than noon, DelawareTime,on the day prior to themeeting.Notices are deemed to have been properly given if given: by mail, when deposited in the United States

Mail; by telegram at the time of filing; or by messenger at the time of delivery. Notices by mail, telegram or

I messenger shall be sent to each director at the address designated by him or her for that purpose, or, if none has beenso designated,at his or her last known residence or business address.

Notice of a meetingof the Board of Directors neednot be given to any director who submits a signedwaiver of
notice whether before or after the meeting, or who attends the meeting without protesting, prior thereto or at its

commencement, the lack of notice to any director.

A notice, or waiver of notice, need not specify the purpose of any meeting of the Board of Directors.

A majority of the directors, whether or not aquorum is present, may adjourn any meeting to another time and place.

I Notice of any adjournment of a meeting to another time or place shall be given, in the manner described above,to
the directors who were not present at the time of the adjournment and, unless suchtime andplace are announced at

the meeting, to the other directors.

6.Resignations

I Any director of the Corporation may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board of Directors or to thePresident or to the Secretary of the Corporation. Suchresignation shall take effect at the time specifiedtherein; and

unless otherwise specified therein the acceptance of such resignation shall not benecessary to make it effective.

7.Removal of Directors
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I Any one or more of the directors maybe removed for cause by action of the Board of Directors. Any or all of the

directors may be removed with or without cause by vote of the shareholders.

8.Newly Created Directorships and Vacancies

I Newly created directorships resulting from an increase in the number of directors andvacanciesoccurring in theBoard of Directors for any reason except the removal of directors by shareholders may be filled by vote of a

majority of the directors then in office, although less than aquorum exists.Vacancies occurring as a result of the

I removal of directors by shareholders shall befilled by the shareholder.A director elected to fill avacancy shall beelected to hold for the unexpiredterm of his predecessor.

9.Executive and Other Committees of Directors

I
The Board of Directors, by resolution adopted by a majority of the entire Board, may designate from among its

members an executive committee andother committees eachconsisting of three or more directors and each of
which, to the extent provided in the resolution, shall haveall the authority of the Board, except that no such
committee shallhave authority asto the following matters: (a) the submissionto shareholders of any action that

needsshareholders'approval; (b) the filling of vacancies in the Board or in a committee; (c) the fixing of

I compensation of the directors for serving on the Board or on any committee; (d) the amendment or repealof thebylaws,or the adoption of new bylaws; (e) the amendment or repeal of any resolution of the Board which, by its

term, shall not beso amendableor repealable;or (f) the removal or indemnification of directors.

The Board of Directors may designate one or more directors as alternate membersof any such committee, who may

replaceany absent member or members at any meeting of such committee.

Unless a greater proportion is required by the resolution designating acommittee,a majority of the entire authorized

number of members of such committee shall constitute aquorum for the transaction of business,and the vote of a

I majority of the members present at a meeting at the time of such vote, if a quorum is then present, shall be the act ofsuchcommittee.

Each such committee shall serveat the pleasure of the Board of Directors.

10.Compensation of Directors

The Board of Directors shall have authority to fix the compensation of Directors for services in any capacity.

11.Interest of Directors in a Transaction

Unless shown to beunfair and unreasonable asto the Corporation, no contract or other transaction between the

Corporation and one or more of its directors,or between the Corporation andany other corporation, firm,

I association or other entity in which one or more of the directors aredirectors or officers, or are financially interested,shall be either void or voidable, irrespective of whether such interested director or directors are present at a meeting

of the Board of Directors, or of acommittee thereof,which authorizes such contract or transaction and irrespective

I of whether his / her / their votesarecounted for suchpurpose. In the absence of fraud any suchcontract andtransaction conclusively maybe authorized or approved as fair and reasonable by- (a) the Boardof Directors or a
duly empoweredcommittee thereof,by a vote sufficient for suchpurposewithout counting the vote or votes of such

I interested director or directors (although such interested director or directors may be counted in determining thepresence of a quorum at the meeting which authorizes suchcontract or transaction), if the fact of suchcommon
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I
I directorship, officership or financial interest is disclosed or known to the Board or Committee, as the casemay be;

or (b) the shareholders entitled to vote for the election of directors, if such common directorship, officership or
financial interest is disclosedor known to the shareholders.

I
ARTICLE III

OFFICERS

1.Election of Offleer

The Board of Directors, as soon as may be practicable after the annual election of directors,shall elect a President, a

i Secretary,anda Treasurer,and from time to time may elect or appoint suchother officers as it may determine.Any
two or more offices may be held by the sameperson,except that the samepersonmay not hold the offices of
President andSecretary unless the person is the sole shareholder of the Corporation andholding of said offices of
President andSecretary by such person is permitted under applicable law.The Board of Directors may alsoelect one

or more Vice Presidents,Assistant Secretaries andAssistant Treasurers.

2.Other Officers

The Board of Directors may appoint such other officers and agents as it shall deem necessary who shall hold their

offices for such terms and shall exercise such powers andperform such duties as shall bedetermined from time to

time by the Board.

3.Compensation

The salaries of all officers andagents of the Corporation shall be fixed by the Board of Directors

4.Term of Office and Removal

Each officer shall hold office for the term for which he is elected or appointed; and until his or her successorhas

I been elected or appointed and qualified. Unlessotherwise provided in the resolution of the Board of Directorselecting or appointing an officer, his or her term of office shall extent to andexpire at the meetingof the Board
following the next annual meeting of shareholders.Any officer may beremovedby the Board with or without cause,
at any time. Removalof an officer without causeshallbe without prejudice to his or her contract rights, if any, and
the election or appointment of an officer shall not of itself create contract rights.

5.President

The President shall be the chief executive officer of the Corporation, shall have general andactive management of

the business of the Corporation and shall see that all orders and resolutions of the Board of Directors are carried into

effect. The President shall also preside at all meetings of the shareholders and the Board of Directors.

The President shall execute bonds,mortgages and other contracts requiring a seal,under the Sealof the Corporation,

I except when required or permitted by law to beotherwise signedandexecuted and except where the signing andexecution thereof shall be expressly delegated by the Board of Directors to some other officer or agent of the

Corporation.

6.Vice Presidents

I ,..
I



I

I The Vice Presidents,in the order designated by the Board of Directors, or in the absenceof any designation,then in

the order of their election, during the absenceor disability of or refusal to act by the President,shall perform the

i duties andexercise the powersof the President andshall perform such other duties as the Board of Directors shallprescribe.

7.Secretary and Assistant Secretaries

The Secretary shall attend all meetings of the Board of Directors and all meetings of the shareholders and record all

I the proceedingsof the meetings of the Corporation andof the Board of Directors in a book to bekept for thatpurpose,andshall perform like duties for the standing committees when required.The Secretary shall give or cause

to begiven, notice of all meetings of the shareholders andspecial meetings of the Board of Directors, and shall

I perform such other duties as may beprescribed by the Board of Directors or President,underwhose supervision theSecretary shall be.The Secretary shall have custody of the Corporate Seal of the Corporation and the Secretary,or

an Assistant Secretary,shall have authority to affix the sameto any instrument requiring it andwhen so affixed, it

may beattested by the Secretary's signature or by the signature of such Assistant Secretary.The Board of Directors

may give authority to any other officer to affix the seal of the Corporation and to attest the affixing by his or her

signature.

I The Assistant Secretary, or if there bemore than one,the Assistant Secretaries in the order designated by the Boardof Directors, or in the absenceof such designation then in the order of their election, in the absence of the Secretary

or in the event of the Secretary's inability or refusal to act, shall perforal the duties and exercise the powers of the

I Secretary and shall perform such other duties and have such other powers asthe Board of Directors may from timeto time prescribe.

8.Treasurer and Assistant Treasurer

The Treasurer shall have the custody of the corporate funds and securities; shall keep full andaccurate accounts of

I receipts and disbursements in books belonging to the Corporation; and shall deposit all moneys and other valuableeffects in the name and to the credit of the Corporation in such depositories as may be designated by the Board of
Directors.

The Treasurer shall disbursethe fundsas maybe orderedby the Board of Directors, taking propervouchersfor such
disbursement,andshall render to the President and the Board of Directors, at its regularmeetings, or when the

Board of Directors sorequires,anaccount of all his or her transactions asTreasurerandof the financial condition of
the Corporation.

If required by the Board of Directors, the Treasurer shall give the Corporation a bond in such sum andwith such

I surety or sureties as shall be satisfactory to the Board of Directors for the faithful performance of the duties of theoffice of the Treasurer, and for the restoration to the Corporation, in the case of the Treasurer's death,resignation,

retirement or removal from office, of all books,papers,vouchers,money and other property of whatever kind in the

possession or under the control of the Treasurer belonging to the Corporation.

The Assistant Treasurer,or if there shall bemore than one,the Assistant Treasurers in the order designated by the

i Board of Directors, or in the absence of such designation,then in the order of their election, in the absence of theTreasurer or in the event of the Treasurer's inability or refusal to act, shall perform the duties and exercise the

powers of the Treasurer and shall perform such other duties and have such other powers as the Board of Directors

may from time to time prescribe.
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9.Books and Records

The Corporation shall keep:(a) correct andcomplete booksand records of account; (b) minutes of the proceeding of
the shareholders,Board of Directors and any committees of directors; and a current list of the directors and officers

W and their residence addresses.The Corporation shall also keepat its office in the State of Delaware or at the office of
its transfer agent or registrar in the State of Delaware, if any,a record containing the names and addresses of all

I shareholders,the number and class of shares held by each and the dates when they respectively becamethe ownersof record thereof.

I The Board of Directors may determine whether and to what extent andat what times andplaces and under whatconditions and regulations any accounts,books,records or other documents of the Corporation shall beopen to

inspection,and no creditor, securityholder or other personshall have any right to inspectany accounts,books,
records or other documents of the Corporation except asconferredby statute or as soauthorized by the Board.

10.Checks, Notes,etc.

All checks and drafts on,andwithdrawals from the Corporation's accounts with banks or other financial institutions,

andall bills of exchange,notes andother instruments for the payment of money, drawn, made,endorsed,or accepted

by the Corporation, shall besigned on its behalf by the person or persons thereunto authorized by,or pursuant to
resolution of, the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE IV

CERTIFICATES AND TRANSFERS OF SHARES

1.Forms of Share Certificates

I The share of the Corporation shall be represented by certificates, in such forms as the Board of Directors mayprescribe,signed by the President or aVice President and the Secretary or anAssistant Secretary, or the Treasurer or

an Assistant Treasurer.The Shares maybe sealedwith the Sealof the Corporation or afacsimile thereof. The

I signatures of the officer upon a certificate may be facsimiles if the certificate is countersigned by a transfer agent orregistrar other than the Corporation or its employee.In the caseany officer who has signed or whose facsimile

signature has been placed upon a certificate shallhave ceased to be such officer before such certificate is issued, it

may beissuedby the Corporationwith the sameeffect asif hewere suchofficer at the date of issue.

I
Each certificate representing sharesissuedby the Corporation shall set forth upon the faceor back of the certificate,
or shall state that the Corporation will furnish to any shareholderupon request andwithout charge,a full statement

I of the designation,relative rights, preferences and limitations of shares of eachclass of shares,if morethan one,
authorized to be issued and the designation, relative rights, preferences and limitations of eachseriesof any class of
preferred sharesauthorized to be issued so far asthe same have been fixed, and the authority of the Board of
Directors to designate andfix the relative rights, preferences and limitations of other series.

Each certificate representing shares shall state upon the face thereof: (a) that the Corporation is formed under the

I laws of the State of Texas; (b) the nameof the person or persons to whom issued; and the number andclassofshares,and the designation of the series,if any,which such certificate represents.

I 2.Transfers of Shares

I Page10
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i Sharesof the Corporation shall be transferable on the record of shareholders upon presentment to the Corporation of

a transfer agent or a certificate or certificates representing the sharesrequested to be transferred, with proper

endorsement on the certificate or on a separate accompanying document,together with such evidence of the

I payment of transfer taxes and compliancewith other provisions of law asthe Corporation or its transferagent mayrequire.

3.Lost,Stolen or Destroyed Share Certificates

No certificate for shares of the Corporation shall be issued in placeof any certificate allegedto havebeen lost,

I destroyed or wrongfully taken, except,if and to the extent required by the Board of Directors upon: (a)production ofevidence of loss, destruction or wrongful taking; (b) delivery of a bond indemnifying the Corporation and its agents

against any claim that may bemade against it or them on account of the alleged loss,destruction or wrongful taking

I of the replaced certificate or the issuance of the new certificate; (c) payment ofthe expenses of the Corporation andits agents incurred in connection with the issuanceof the new certificate; and (d) compliancewith other such
reasonable requirements asmay be imposed.

ARTICLE V

OTHER MATTERS

1.Corporate Seal

The Board of Directors may adopt a Corporate Seal,alter suchSeal at pleasure,andauthorize it to beused by
causing it or a facsimile to beaffixed or impressed or reproduced in any other manner.

2.Fiscal Year

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be the twelve months ending December 31",or suchother period as may be
fixed by the Board of Directors.

3.Amendments

Bylaws of the Corporationmay beadopted,amendedor repealedby vote of the holders of the sharesat the time
entitled to vote in the election of any directors.Bylaws may also beadopted,amended or repealed by the Board of

Directors, but any bylaws adopted by the Boardmay beamended or repealed by the shareholders entitled to vote

thereon asherein provided.

If any bylaw regulating an impending election of directors is adopted,amendedor repealedby the Board of
Directors, there shall be set forth in the notice of the next meeting of shareholders for the election of directors the

bylaw so adopted,amended or repealed,together with a concise statement of the changesmade.

I
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I BoSartainHaynes and Boone Law Firm
2323 Victory Avenue, Suite Dallas, Texas 75219

Phone: (213) 407-4386

10 February 2015

StepOne Health
99 Stonegate Rd.
Portola Valley, CA 94028

Re: StepOne Health
Qualification and Registration of Securities

Ladies and Gentlemen:

At your request, we have examined the Offering Statement ("Offering
Statement") on Form 1-A (File No. 024-10385) of StepOne Health, a Delaware
Corporation, (Company) in connection with the qualification under the Securities of
1933, as amended, of the offer and sale of up to TWENTY ONE THOUSAND
(21,000) Cumulative 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units of the Company (the

i Securities) by the Cornpany.
In rendering the opinion below, we examined originals of those corporate and

other records and documents we considered appropriate. We assumed the
genuineness of all signatures, the authenticity of all docurnents submitted to us as
originals and the conformity with originals of all documents submitted to us as
copies.

Based on this examination, we are of the opinion that the Securities have been
duly authorized by all necessary corporate action on the part of the Company and,

I upon payment for, and delivery of the Securities in accordance with the OfferingDocuments, the Securities will be validly issued, fully paid, and non-assessable.

This opinion letter is limited to the standard requirements placed upon
corporations and their directors and officers generally in connection with the
issuance of securities such as the Securities.

We hereby consent to the use of this opinion letter as an Exhibit to the
Offering Statement and as an exhibit to the Registration Form.

Sincerely,

Bo Sartain
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Subscription Agreement • Regulation A • StepOne Personal Health, Inc.

StepOne Personal Health, Inc.
509 Sough Wall Avenue

I Joplin, Missouri 64801DRBRANDMAN@STEPONEHEALTH.COM

I Company Direct: (650) 529-0801

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units 1 to 21,100

Subject to the terms and conditions of the shares of 9% Preferred Convertible Preferred Stock Units (the
"Convertible Preferred Stock") described in the StepOne Personal Health, Inc.Offering Circular dated

I FEBRUARY 20*, 2015 (the "Offering"), I hereby subscribe to purchase the number of shares of 9%Convertible Preferred Stock set forth below for a purchase price of $100.00per share.Enclosed with this
subscription agreement is my check (Online "E-Check" or Traditional Papery Check) or money order
made payable to "StepOne Personal Health, Inc." evidencing $100.00 for each share of Convertible
Preferred Stock Subscribed, subject to a minimum of ONE 9% Preferred Convertible Preferred Stock
Unit ($100.00).

I understand that my subscription is conditioned upon acceptance by StepOne Personal Health, Inc.
W Company Managers and subject to additional conditions described in the Offering Circular. I further

understand that StepOne Personal Health, Inc.Company Managers, in their sole discretion, may reject

I my subscription in whole or in part and may,without notice, allot to me a fewer number of sharesof 9%Convertible Preferred Stock that I have subscribed for. In the event the Offering is terminated, all
subscription proceeds will be returned with such interest asmay havebeen earned thereon.

I understand that when this subscription agreement is executed anddelivered, it is irrevocable andbinding
to me.I further understand and agreethat my right to purchase shares of 9% Convertible Preferred Stock
offered by the Company may be assignedor transferred to any third party without the express written
consent of the Company.

I further certify, under penalties of perjury, that: (1) the taxpayer identification number shown on the

I signature page of this Offering Circular is my correct identification number; (2) I am not subject tobackup withholding under the Internal Revenue Code because (a) I am exempt from backup withholding;
(b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup

I withholding asa result of a failure to report all interestor dividends, or (c) the IRS hasnotified me that Iam no longer subject to backup withholding; and (3) I am a U.S.citizen or other U.S.person (as defined
in the instructions to Form W-9).

I
I
I
I



Subscription Agreement•Regulation A •StepOne Personal Health, Inc.

I SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") with the undersigned Purchaser for9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units of StepOne Personal Health, Inc, with no par
value per share,at a purchase price of $100.00(ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS)
per share (aggregate purchaseprice: $ ).

Made , by and between StepOne Personal Health, Inc.,a

I Delaware Stock Corporation (the "Company"),and the Purchaser whose signatureappears below on thesignature line of this Agreement (the "Purchaser").

WITNESETH:

WHEREAS, the Company is offering for sale up to TWENTY-ONE THOUSAND 9% Convertible
Preferred StockUnits (the "Shares")(such offering being referred to as the "Offering").

I NOW, THEREFORE, the Company and the Purchaser, in consideration of the mutual covenants
contained herein and intending to belegally bound, do hereby agree as follows:

I
1 Purchase and Sale. Subject to the terms and conditions hereof, the Company shall sell,and the

Purchasershall purchase,the number of Shares indicated above at the price so indicated.

2. Method of Subscription. The Purchaser is requested to complete and execute this agreement

I online or to print, execute and deliver two copiesof this Agreement to the Company, at StepOnePersonal Health, Inc.,509 Sough Wall Avenue, Joplin, Missour 64801, payable by check to
the order of StepOne Personal Health, Inc.in the amount of the aggregate purchaseprice of the

I Sharessubscribed (the "Funds"). The Company reserves the right in its sole discretion, to acceptor reject, in whole or in part, any andall subscriptionsfor Shares.

I 3 Subscription and Purchase. The Offering will begin on the effective date of the Offering
Statement and continue until the Company has sold all of the Shares offered hereby or on such
earlier date asthe Company may close or terminate the Offering.

I Any subscription for Shares received will be accepted or rejected by the Company within 30 daysof receipt thereof or the termination date of this Offering, if earlier. If any such subscription is
accepted,in whole or part, the Company will promptly deliver or mail to the Purchaser(i) a fully

I executed counterpart of this Agreement, (ii) a certificate or certificates for the Shares beingpurchased,registered in the nameof the Purchaser,and (iii) if the subscription hasbeen accepted
only in part, a refund of the Funds submitted for Sharesnot purchased.Simultaneously with the
delivery or mailing of the foregoing, the Funds deposited in payment for the Shares purchased
will be released to the Company. If any such subscription is rejected by the Company, the
Company will promptly return, without interest, the Funds submitted with such subscription to
the subscriber.

4 Representations, Warranties and Covenants of the Purchaser. The Purchaser represents,
warrants andagreesas follows:

I
I
I
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(a) Prior to making the decision to enter into this Agreement and invest in the Shares
subscribed,the Purchaser has received the Offering Statement. On the basis of the foregoing, the
Purchaser acknowledges that the Purchaser processes sufficient information to understand the
merits and risks associated with the investment in the Shares subscribed. The Purchaser

I acknowledges that the Purchaser has not been given any information or representations
concerning the Company or the Offering, other than as set forth in the Offering Statement,and if
given or made,such information or representations havenot been relied upon by the Purchaserin
deciding to invest in the Shares subscribed.

(b) The Purchaser has such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters

I that the Purchaser is capableof evaluating the merits and risks of the investment in the Sharessubscribed and the Purchaser believes that the Purchaser's prior investment experience and
knowledge of investments in low-priced securities ("penny stocks") enables the Purchaser to
make an informal decisionwith respect to an investment in the Sharessubscribed.

(c) The Sharessubscribedare being acquired for the Purchaser's own account and for the
purposesof investment andnot with a view to, or for the sale in connection with, the distribution
thereof, nor with any present intention of distributing or selling any such Shares.

(d) The Purchaser's overall commitment to investments is not disproportionate to his/her

I net worth, and his/her investment in the Shares subscribed will not cause such overallcommitment to becomeexcessive.

I (e) The Purchaserhas adequate means of providing for his/her current needs and personalcontingencies,and hasno needfor current income or liquidity in his/her investment in the Shares
subscribed.

(f) With respects to the tax aspects of the investment, the Purchaser will rely upon the
advice of the Purchaser's own tax advisors.

(g) The Purchaser can withstand the loss of the Purchaser's entire investment without
suffering seriousfinancial difficulties.

I (h) The Purchaseris aware that this investment involves a high degreeof risk and that it is
possible that his/her entire investment will be lost.

I (i) The Purchaser is a resident of the State set forth below the signature of the Purchaser onthe last age of this Agreement.

I Company Convertible Securities: All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted toCompany Common Stock either in the 2",3d, 4*or 5*year under the following terms and conditions at
the Shareholders'Option:

I
• YEAR 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholdermay choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each
Unit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common

i Stock of the Company at market price of the Company's Common Stockat time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the weighted

i
I



Subscription Agreement • Regulation A • StepOne Personal Health,Inc.

I average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company
in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units backto the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the
Sharesplus any accrued interest, though the Company hasno obligation

I to purchasethe units.
• Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a

cumulative basis when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors, or

I an authorized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate of9.00%on the statedvalue of $100.00per share.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchangeor
OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the
shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share

I value" of the Company's Common Stock as determined by an
Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 3: (ShareholderConversion Option)

I • At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may
chooseon the First BusinessDay of Each Month to convert eachUnit of
the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of
the Company at market price minus 5% of the Company's Common

i Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be theweighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the
previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by

I the Company in cash.• The Shareholdercan sell the 9% Convertible PreferredStock Units back

I to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the
Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation
to purchasethe units.

• Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a
cumulative basis when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors, or
an authorized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate of
9.00% on the stated value of $100.00 per share.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or
OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the

I shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per sharevalue" of the Company's Common Stock as determined by an
Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may
chooseon the First Business Day of Each Month to convert eachunit of

I
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the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of
the Company at market price minus 10% of the Company's Common
Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the

I previous 60 days.Fractional inteæsts will be paid to the shareholder by
the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units backto the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the
Sharesplus any accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation
to purchasethe units.

• Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a
cumulative basis when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors, or

I an authorized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate of9.00% on the stated value of $100.00 per share.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchangeor

i OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), thesharesshall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share
value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's Common Stock as

I determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosenby the Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)

• Optional: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the

i Shareholdermay choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert eachunit of the Company's Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's

I Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will bethe weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the
previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by
the Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back

to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the

I Sharesplus any accrued interest, though the Company hasno obligationto purchase the units.

• Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a

I cumulative basis when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors, oran authorized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate of
9.00%on the stated value of $100.00per share.

• Mandatory: On the last businessday of the 5*year of the investment, the
ShareholderMUST convert eachUnit of the Company's 9% Convertible
Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price

I minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion /closing. The closing price will be the weighted average price of the
Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days. Fractional
interests will be paid to the shareholderby the Company in cash.

I
I
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• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or
OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the
shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share
value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's Common Stock as

I determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosenby the Company's Board of Directors.

5 Notices. All notices, request, consents and other communications required or permitted
hereunder shall be in writing and shall be delivered, or mailed first class, postage prepaid,
registered or certified mail,return receipt requested:

(a) If to any holder of any of the Shares,addressedto such holder at the holder's last
address appearing on the booksof the Company, or

(b) If to the Company, addressedto the StepOne Personal Health, Inc.,509 Sough Wall
Avenue, Joplin, Missour 64801,or such other address as the Company may specify by

I written notice to the Purchaser, and such notices or other communications shall for allpurposes of this Agreement be treated as being effective on delivery, if delivered personally,
or, if sent by mail, on the earlier of actual receipt or the third postal businessday after the

I same hasbeen deposited in a regularly maintained receptacle for the deposit of United States'mail, addressedandpostage prepaid asaforesaid.

6. Severability. If any provision of this Subscription Agreement is determined to be invalid or
unenforceable under any applicable law, then such provision shall be deemed inoperative to the
extent that it may conflict with such applicable law and shall be deemed modified to conform

I with such law. Any provision of this Agreement that may be invalid or unenforceable under any
applicable law shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of this
Agreement, and to this extent the provisions of this Agreement shall be severable.

I 7. Parties in Interest. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefits of and beenforceable against the parties hereto and their respective successors or assigns, provided,
however, that the Purchaser may not assignthis Agreement or any rights or benefits hereunder.

8. Choice of Law. This Agreement is made under the laws of the State of Delaware, and for all
purposes shall be governed by andconstrued in accordance with the laws of that State,including,

I without limitation, the validity of this Agreement, the construction of its terms, and theinterpretation of the rights andobligations of the parties hereto.

9 Headings. Sections and paragraph heading used in this Agreement have been inserted for
convenience of reference only, do not constitute a part of this Agreement and shall not affect the
construction of this Agreement.

I 10. Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed an any number of counterpartsand by different parties hereto in separate counterparts, each of which when so executed and
delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which when taken together shall constitute
but one and the sameinstrument.

I1. Survival of Representations and Warranties. The representations and warranties of the
Purchaser in and with respect to this Agreement shall survive the execution and delivery of this
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I Agreement,any investigation at any time madeby or on behalf of any Purchaser,and the sale andpurchase of the Shares and payment therefore.

I 12. Arbitration: Except as expressly provided in this Subscription Agreement, any dispute,claim or controversy between or among any of the Investors or between any Investor or
his/her/its Affiliates and the Company arising out of or relating to this Agreement or any

I subscription by any Investor to purchase Securities, or any termination, alleged breach,enforcement, interpretation or validity of any of those agreements (including the
determination of the scope or applicability of this agreement to arbitrate), or otherwise

I involving the Company,will be submitted to arbitration in the county and state in whichthe Company maintains its principal office at the time the request for arbitration is made,
before a sole arbitrator, in accordance with the laws of the state of Nevada for agreements

I made in andto be performed in the state of Nevada.Such arbitration will be administeredby the Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Services ("JAMS") and conducted under the
provisions of its ComprehensiveArbitration Rules and Procedures. Arbitration must be

I commenced by service upon the other party of a written demand for arbitration or awritten notice of intention to arbitrate, therein electing the arbitration tribunal. Judgment
upon any award rendered by the arbitrator shall be final and may be entered in any court

I having jurisdiction thereof. No party to any such controversy will be entitled to anypunitive damages. Notwithstanding the rules of JAMS, no arbitration proceedingwill be
consolidated with any other arbitration proceeding without all parties' consent. The

I arbitrator shall, in the award,allocate all of the costs of the arbitration, including the feesof the arbitrator and the reasonableattorneys' fees of the prevailing party, against the
party who did not prevail.

NOTICE: By executing this Subscription Agreement,Subscriber is agreeingto have all
disputes,claims, or controversies arising out of or relating to this Agreement decided by

I neutral binding arbitration, and Subscriber is giving up any rights he, she or it maypossess to have those matters litigated in a court or jury trial. By executing this
Subscription Agreement,Subscriber is giving up his, her or its judicial rights to discovery

I and appeal except to the extent that they are specifically provided for in this SubscriptionAgreement. If Subscriber refuses to submit to arbitration after agreeing to this provision,
Subscriber may be compelled to arbitrate under federal or state law. Subscriber confirms
that his, her or its agreement to this arbitration provision is voluntary.

NOTICE: SUBSCRIBERS TO THIS OFFERING UNDERSTAND THAT THEY HAVE NOT

I WAIVED ANY RIGHT THAT THEY MAY HAVE UNDER ANY APPLICABLE FEDERALSECURITIES LAWS.

I 13. THE PARTIES HERBY KNOWINGLY, VOLUNTARILY AND INTENTIONALLY WAIVEANY RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN RESPECT TO ANY LITIGATON BASED HEREIN,
OR ARISING OUT OF, UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT, ANY

I OTHER DOCUMENTS CONTEMPLATED TO BE EXECUTED IN CONJUNCTIONHEREWITH, OR ANY COURSE OF CONDUCT, COURSE OF DEALING, STATEMENTS
(WHETHER VERBAL OR WRITTEN) OR ACTIONS OF ANY PARTY.

14. In Connection with any litigation, mediation, arbitration, special proceeding or other proceeding
arising out of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its litigation-related
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costs and reasonable attorneys' fees through and including any appeals and post-judgment
proceedings.

15. In no event shall any party be liable for any incidental, consequential,punitive or special damages
by reasonof its breachof this Agreement. The liability, if any, of the Company and its Managers,

o Directors, Officers, Employees, Agents, Representatives,and Employees to the undersigned
under this Agreement for claims, costs, damages,and expensesof any nature for which they are

I or may be legally liable,whether arising in negligence or other tort, contract, or otherwise, shallnot exceed,in the aggregate the undersigned's investment amount.

I 12. Additional Information. The Purchaserrealizes that the Sharesare offered hereby pursuant toexemptions from registration provided by Regulation A and the Securities Act of 1933.The
Sharesare being offered ONLY TO RESIDENTS OF THE STATES OF:

• To be completed through NASAA Coordinate Review, Submission,Qu ification and
Registration

IN WITNESSES WHEREOF, the partieshereto have executed this SubscriptionAgreement as of the day
andyear first above written.

StepOne Personal Health, Inc.

By:
Dr.Craig Brandman,MD, Chief Executive Officer

I PURCHASER:

I
Signatureof Purchaser

I
I Name of Purchaser

i
I
I
I
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I INVESTORCQNTACT INFORMATION:

Name:

Spouse Name(if applicable):

I Address:

Address Line 2 (if applicable):

City:

State or Province:

PostalCode / Zip Code:

Country:

Best Phone Number:

I Alternate Phone Number (not required):

EmailAddress:

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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PART TWO:INVESTOR QUALIFICATION

(_) I made $200,000 or more in the last two years and expect to make at least $200,000 this
year.

1 (_) My household income was $300,000 or more in the last two years and it is expected to be at
least $300,000 this year.

I (_) I have a net worth either on my own or jointly with my spouse of $1,000,000 or moreexcluding my home.

(_) Noneof the above.

1
1 Investor Sulfahility questionnaire: Choose One Answer for each of the next FIFTEENQuestions:

1. Income Tax Bracket:

1 (_) 15% or less

(_) 15-27%

(_) 28% or more

2. When do you expect to need the funds from your Investments:

(_) Less than one year

(_) 1-3 years

(_) 3-5 years

(_) 6-10 years

(_) 11+ years

I
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3. Net Worth (excluding your home):

(__)$1 to $5,000

I (__)$5,001 to $10,000

(_) $10,001 to $50,000

(_) $50,000 to $100,000

I (_) $100,001 to $500,000

(_) $500,001 to $999,999

(_) $1,000,000 to $5,000,000

(_) Greater than $5M

4. Annual income:

(_) Less than $15,000

(_) $15,001 to $25,000

(_) $25,001 to $50,000

(_) $50,001to $100,000

I (_) $100,001 to $150,000

(_) $150,000 to $199,000

(_) $200,000 to $300,000

(_) More than $300,000
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5. Household income:

(_) Lessthan $15K

(_) $15,001 to $25,000

(_) $25,001 to $50,000

(_) $50,001 to $100,000

(_) $100,001 to $150,000

I (_) $150,001 to $199,999

(_) $200,000 to $300,000

(_) More than $300,000

I
6. Past Private Equity or Private Debt investments:

(_) None

I (_) One Investment

(_) 2-5 investments

(_) Six orMove investments

i
i
I
I
I
I
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7. Employment Status:

(_) Student

(_) Self-Employed

(_) Employed in Same FieldLess than FiveYears

(_) Employed in Same Field FiveYears or More

(_) Retired

I (_) Unemployed

8. Education:

(_) None

(_) GED

(_) High School

I (_) College2 Year

(_) College4 Year

(_) Masters/PHD

I
I
I
I
I
I
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9. Annual Expenses:

(_) $50,000 or Less

I - (_) $50,001 to $100,000

(_) $100,001 to $250,000

(_) $250,001 to $500,000

(_) Over $500,000

10.Liquid Net Worth:

(_) $1 to $5,000

(_) $5,001 to $10,000

(_) $10,001 to $50,000

(_) $50,001 to $100,000

I (_) $100,001 to $500,000

(_) $500,001 to $999,999

(_) $1,000,000to $5,000,000

I (_) Greater than $5,000,000

I
I
I
I
I
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11. Marital Status:

(_) Single

(_) Married

(_) Domestic Partner

(_) Divorced

(_) Widowed

12.Number of Dependents:

(_) One

I (_) Two to Three

(_) Four to Five

(_) Greater than Five

13.Are you or any of your immediate family employed by or associated with the Securities
Industry?

(_) YES

(_) NO

14.Ate you an officer, director or 10% (or more) shareholder in a pubHcly-owned company?

(_) YES

(_) NO

I
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15.Notify me of new investments as they are added to the Alternative Securities Market

(_) YES

(_) NO

DISCLAIMER

The Alternative SecuritiesMarket is entrustedwith the authority to preserve and strengthen the quality
and public confidence in Alternative Securities and Alternative Investments.The Alternative Securities
Market stands for Integrity and Ethical practices in order to enhance investor confidence in Alternative
Securities and Alternative Investments, thereby contributing to the financial health of the overall
economy, and supporting the capital formation process.From the Alternative Securities Market's Early
andDevelopment Stage Companies,to Operating Companiesof International Stature,each are recognized
assharing these important traits that we hold true.

The Alternative Securities Market, therefore has broad discretionary authority over the initial and
continued listing and trade of securities on the Alternative Securities Market in order to maintain the

I quality, the public confidence in the Alternative Securities Market, to prevent fraudulent andmanipulative
acts and practices, to promote just and equitable principles of trade, and to protect investors and the public
interest.

The Alternative SecuritiesMarket may use suchdiscretion to deny any the application of any Issuer apply
for listing for trade, apply additional or more stringent criteria for the initial or continued listing of any

I securities, or suspendor delist particular securities based on any event, condition, or circumstance that
exists or occurs that makes initial or continued listing of the securities on the Alternative Securities
Market inadvisable or unwarranted in the opinion of the Alternative Securities Market, even though the
securities meet all enumerated criteria for initial or continued listing on the Alternative Securities Market.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I
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I BROKER DEALERPLACEMENTAGENT SELLINGAGREEMENTFOR:StepOne Personal Health, Inc.

I This agreement (the "Agreement") is made as of February 20th, 2015, by and between STEPONEPERSONALHEALTH, INC, a DELAWAREStock Corporation,with its principle placeof businessat 509
Sough Wall Avenue, Joplin, Missouri 64801 ("Company") and Altemative Securities Market, LLC, a
California Limited Liability Companyorganized under the State of Califomia, with its principle place of
business at 4050 GlencoeAvenue,Marina Del Rey, Califomia90292 ("Broker").

The Companyhereby agrees with Broker as follows:

1. Broker is a registered Broker-Dealer and a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority
("FINRA"),a part of whose businessconsistsof the sale of securities.Broker is also registered as
a Broker-Dealer under the Securities Lawsof one or morestatesof the United States.

2. The Company is seeking to complete a Direct Public Offering of Convertible Preferred Stock on
the terms and conditions of the Company's prospectus to be qualified by the United States
Securities & Exchange Commission pursuantto Regulation A, andany amendments thereto (the
"IPO").

3. Broker desires to participate and assist in the Offering and sale of the Securities on a "Best

i Efforts" basis by soliciting,through Broker'sAuthorized and Licensed personnei, subscriptions forthe purchase of the Securities in accordancewith the terms of the Qualified Regulation A Offering
& Prospectusand any amendments thereto. The Companydesires to authorize Broker to enter
into such solicitation efforts and to obtain such subscriptions, and it is the purpose of this
instrument to set forth the agreement of the parties relative to such authorization.

4. Broker also desires to act as originatorand manager of selling group of any other participating

I Licensed Broker-Dealers on an exclusive basis with respect to the IPO.Broker has industry
contacts, associationsand relationshipswith other FINRA-Member Broker-Dealers that may be
interested in acting in the capacityof selling agent on a best efforts basis in the Company's IPO.
Broker desires to act as a manager of a group of participating FINRA Member Broker Dealers

I that will act as seliing agents with Broker as subagents under the terms and conditionsof thisAgreement.

I 5. Broker understandsand acknowledgesthat the offer and sale of Securities will be Registered
with the Securities and Exchange Commissionunder Section 5of the Securities Act, as amended
(the "Act"), as well as registration or qualification afforded by the "Blue Sky" Laws of those
jurisdictions in which the Securities are offered or sold.

I 6. Broker shall solicit subscriptions to purchase the Securities in compliance with all applicable
Federaland State Securities Laws, the terms of the Qualified Regulation A Offering, Prospectus
and amendments thereto, and the provision of this Agreement. Neither Broker nor any Officer,

I Agent Employee or other representative of the Broker is authorized to utilize or to display to anyperson, in connection with the solicitation of subscriptionsfor the Securities any information or
material other than the ProspectusMemorandaandsuch other informationor material as may be
authorized and actually furnished by the Companyto the Brokerin connection with the Offering.

I
I
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I 7. The Company shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to accept or reject any subscriptionstendered by Broker in whole or in part.Subscriptionsneed not be accepted in the order in which
they are received.

8. All funds to be receivedby the Companyfrom subscriptionstendered by Broker andaccepted by
the Company shall be delivered in accordance with the subscription instructions set forth in the
Company's Subscription Agreement. Upon the acceptance of each subscription agreement
approved by the Companyand which has been submitted to the Company through solicitation

i efforts undertaken by the Broker, Broker will be entitled to receive a commission equal to TENPERCENT (10%) of the sales price of the Securities which Broker places.The Companyshall
have no liability or obligation to Broker for any amount other than the commission provided for

I herein. The Commissionshall be payable to Broker only if, as, and when funds are received bythe Company from subscriptions for the Securities placed by Broker in accordance with this
Agreement.

9. The Company represents and warrantsto Broker andagreesas follows:

a. The Company is a StockCorporationduly organizedand validiy existingunder the Laws
of the State of Delaware,with all requisite power and authority to enter into and perform
this Agreement.

b. The Company is not in violation of its Articles of incorporation; the Company is not in

I default in the performanceor observance of any material obligation agreement,covenantor condition contained in any material contract, indenture, mortgage, loan agreement,
note, lease, tax return or other agreement or instrument to which it is a party or by which
it or any of its propertiesis bound; and the executionand delivery of this Agreement,the

I consummation of the transactions contemplated herein and compliance with the termshereof have been duly authorizedby all necessaryactionand do not and will not result in
any violation of the Articles of incorporation of the Company and do not and will not
conflict with, or result in a breach of any of the tenets or provisions of, or constitutea

I default under, or result in the creation or impositionof any lien, charge or encumbranceupon any property or assets of the Company under, any material indenture, mortgage
loan agreement,note,iease,or other agreement or instrument to which the Companyis a

I party or by which it or any of its properties is bound, or any existingapplicablelaw, rule,regulation,judgment, order or decree of any govemment,govemmental instrumentality or
court, domestic or foreign, having jurisdiction over the Companyor any of its properties.

I c. This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the Companyandconstitutes alegal, valid and binding obligation,enforceable in accordancewith its terms.

I d. That no offer and no sale of the Securities will not begin until the Regulation A
Registration Statement has been duly qualified by the United States Securities and
ExchangeCommissionand the Securities havebeen registered in all of the States where
the Securitieswill be offered for sale.

I
I
I
I
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i 10. Broker represents and warrants to the Company and agrees as follows:a. Broker is a Limited Liability Company duly organized and validly existing under the Laws
of the State of Califomia with corporate power and authority to enter into and perform all
of itsobligations under this agreement.

b. Broker is not in violation of its Certificate of incorporation or By-laws; Broker is not in
default in the performance or observance of any material obligation,agreement, covenant
or condition contained in any material contract, indenture, mortgage, loan agreement,
note, lease, tax retum or other agreement or instrument to which it is a party or by which
it or any of its properties is bound; and the executionanddelivery of this Agreement, the

I consummation of the transactions contemplated herein and compliance with the termshereof have been duly authorized by all necessary action and do not and will not result in
any violation of the Certificate of Incorporation or By-laws of the Broker, and do not and
will not conflict with, or result in the creating or imposition of any lien, charge or

I encumbrance upon any property or assets of Broker under, any material indenture,mortgage, loanagreement, note, lease or other agreement or instrument to which Broker
is a party or by which it or any of its properties is bound, or any existing applicable law,

I rule, regulation, judgment, order or decree of any government, governmental
instrumentality or court, domestic or foreign, having jurisdiction, having jurisdiction over
Broker or any of its properties.

I c. This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by Broker and constitutes thelegal,valid and binding obligations of Broker,enforceable against it inaccordance with its
terms.

I d. Broker is duly registered as a Broker-Dealer in such states as it is required to be soregistered in all states wherein the Broker will act on behalf of the Company as a
placementor sales agentfor the Securities.

e. Broker will: (i) conduct the Offering and Sale of the Securities in accordance with the
o provisionsof Federal and Applicable State Securities Laws;and (ii) shall limit theOffering

of the Securities who meet the suitability standards set forth under Regulation A and,

I prior to any offer of the Securities to any such persons, have reasonable grounds tobelieve, and in fact believe, that such person meets such standards and maintain
memoranda and other appropriate records substantiating the foregoing.

f. Broker will not use or employ any information or materials in connection with the Offering
and Sale of the Securities other than the Qualified Registration Statement.

I g. Brokerwill obtainand forward to the Companyall documentation required to accompany
subscriptions for Securities, fully and properlycompleted.

11. Indemnification:

a. The Companyshall indemnify,and hold harmless, Broker and each person, if any, who
controls Broker (within the meaning of either the Act or the Securities Exchange Act of
1937) as follows:
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i. Against any and all loss, claim, liability and expense, whatsoever arising out of
any untrue statement of a material fact contained in the prospectus (or any
amendment or supplement thereto), or the omission or alleged omission there
from of a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the
statements therein not misleading;

ii. Against any and all loss, liability,claim, damageand expensewhatsoeverto the
extent of the aggregate amount paid in settlement of any litigation, or
investigationor proceedingby any governmentalagencyor body, commenced or
threatened,or any such alleged untrue statement or omission, if such settlement
is effected with the written consent of the Company; and

iii. Against any and all expense whatsoever (including fees and disbursements of
counsel chosen by Broker and approved by the Company,which approval shall
not be unreasonablywithheld) reasonably incurred in investigating, preparingor

I defending against any litigation or investigation or proceeding by anygovernmental agency or body, commenced or threatened, or any claim
whatsoever based upon any such untrue statement or omission, or any such
alleged untrue statement or omissionor based upon any "blue sky"filings, or lack
thereof. It shall be the Company's responsibility to only accept subscriptions in
the States where the Company'sSecurities have been properly qualified.

I b. Broker shall indemnify and hold harmless the Company,each director and officer of theCompany, and each person who controls the Company (within the meaning of either the
Act or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934),each consultant or financial advisor of the
Company, and each agent,attorney,or representative of the Company,against any and
all loss, claim, damage, liability and expense, but only with respect to false or misleading
statements, alleged false or misleading statements, made by Broker, or any officer,
director, employee or agent of Broker, not contained in the qualified registration
statement / prospectus.

c. Each indemnifiedparty shall give promptnotice to each indemnifyingparty of any action
commenced against it in respectof which indemnity maybe sought hereunder,but failure

i to so notify any indemnifying party shall not relieve it from any liability which it may haveotherwise than on account of this indemnity agreement. Any indemnifying party may
participate at its own expense in the defense of such action. In no event shall the
indemnifying parties be liable for the fees and expenses of more than one counsei for all
indemnified parties in connection with any one action or separate but similar or related

III actions in the same jurisdiction arising out of the same general allegations or
circumstances.

d. If the indemnification is unenforceable,although applicable in accordancewith its terms,
then the parties agree that in order to provide for just and equitable contribution, they
each shall proportionately contribute to the aggregate losses,claims, damages, liabilities

I or expenses contemplated by such indemnity agreement incurred by each of them,provided, however,that no person guilty of fraudulent misrepresentation shall be entitled
to contribution from any personwho wasnot guilty of such fraudulent misrepresentation.
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i 12. All representations,warranties, covenants and agreements made herein or in certificates andinstrumentsdelivered pursuant hereto, shall remain in full force and effect regardless of any
investigation made by or on behalf of Broker and its controlling persons,or the Companyand its
controlling persons, or any agreement of any of them, and shall survive sale and delivery of the
Securities to be offered hereunder.

13.All notices hereunder shall be in writing, and shall be personally delivered or sent by first class
registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, to the parties at their respective addresses shown
below,or such other addresses as may be so designated.

14.Time shall be of the essence of this Agreement.

15.This Agreement (other than those portions that survive) may be terminated by either party at any
time by written notice to the other party.

I 16.Any contoversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or the breach thereof, or itsinterpretation or effectiveness,and which is not settled between the parties themselves, shall be
settled by binding arbitration in LosAngeles County, Californiain accordance with the rules of the

i American Arbitration and judgment upon the award may be entered in any court having
jurisdiction thereof. The prevailing party in ay litigation, arbitration or mediation relating to
collection of fees, or any other matter under this Agreement, shall be entitled to recover all its
costs, if any, including without limitation reasonable attorney's fees, from the other party for all

I matters, including, but not limited to, appeals.This Agreement is made in the State of California,and all questionsrelated to the execution,construction,validity, interpretation andperformance of
this Agreement and to all other issues or claims arising hereunder, shall be governed and
controlledby the Laws of the State of California.
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i IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date first above
written.

I Company:StepOne Personal Health, Inc.

Signature:

Printed Name: Craig Brandman

Title: President and CEO

I Broker-Dealer:Alternative Securities Market, LLC

By:
CEOor Vice President,Alternative Securities Market,LLC
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i THIS AGREEMENT,dated as of the date executed by ALTERNATIVE SECURITIESMARKETS GROUPCORPORATION("ASMG"),a CalifomiaStock Corporation,located at 4050 Glencoe Avenue,Marina Del
Rey, Califomia 90292, by and between StepOne Personal Health.

g The Company'seligibility to list and promote its securities offeringon the Alternative SecuritiesMarket's
§ ("ASM") Primary and Secondary Private Altemative Securities Market at http:Hwww.ASMGCorp.comis

more fully defined in,and is govemed by,the ASMG Market ListingAgreement, as amended from time to

I time, which, together with all attachments, appendices, addenda, cover sheets, amendments, exhibits,
schedules and other materiaisreferenced therein (collectively,the "Agreement"),are attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference in their entirely.

I The Company requests to enter into a Market Listing Agreement with ASMG and to have its securitieslisted on one of the following tiers of the Altemative Securities Markets at http:Hwww.ASMGCorp.com,as
applicable,as evidenced by an authorized officer of the Company Initialing and dating below next to the
AlternativeSecuritiesMarketTier being requested:

MUST CHOOSEONEASM MARKETTIER BELOW:

I ASM MARKET initials Date

ASM VENTURE
MARKET

(Raising$100,000 to $1,000,000)

ASM MAIN
MARKET X cb X 02/20/2015

I (Raising$1,000,001 to $5,000,000)

ASM GLOBAL
PRIVATE MARKET

ASM POOLED
FUNDSMARKET

I SEE MARKET TIER LISTING REQUIREMENTS ON THE NEXT PAGE BEFORECHOOSING A MARKET TIERM TO APPLY FOR LISTING:

I
I
I
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I ASM VENTURE MARKET:• U.S& CanadianCompanies Only
• Securitiesare issuedpursuant to Regulation A and RegulationS ONLY
• Market open to all U.S.investors and International investors (accredited and non-accredited)

I • Regulation A Shares issued unrestricted (unless the Company is a shell) - immediately freetrading
• Regulation S Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade

I • MinimumOffering: $100,000 USD• MaximumOffering:$1,000,000USD
• Un-audited FinancialStatementsrequired
• SEE MARKET TIER PUBLIC REPORTING REQUIREMENTSLISTED BELOW

I • SEC Review and Qualification required prior to the marketing or sale of any securities.NASAACoordinated Review will follow SEC review, comment andqualification.

I A$M MAINMARKET:• U.S& Canadian Companies Only
• Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation A and Regulation S ONLY
• Market open to all U.S.Investorsand intemational Investors (accredited and non-accredited)

I • Regulation A Shares issued unrestricted (unless the Company is a shell) - Immediately freetrading
• RegulationS Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade

I • Minimum Offering: $1,000,001USD• MaximumOffering: $5,000,000 USD
• Proposed New MaximumOffering: $50,000,000USD(upon enactment of Regulation A Plus/ Tier

II)

I • Un-audited FinancialStatements required• SEE MARKET TIER PUBLICREPORTINGREQUIREMENTS LISTEDBELOW
• SEC Review and Qualification required prior to the marketingor sale of any securities. NASAA

Coordinated Review will follow SEC review,commentandqualification.

ASM QLOBAL PRIVATEMARKET:
• U.S.,Canadianand intemationalCompanies

I • Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation D and Regulation S• Market open to all U.S.Accredited Investorsand Intemationalinvestors(No non-accredited)
• Regulation D Shares issued with 6-12 monthrestrictionson trade

I • Regulation S Shares issued with6-12 month restrictions on trade• U.S.and Canadian CompanyMinimumOffering: $5,000,001USD
• lntemational CompanyMinimumOffering:$1,000,001USD
• MaximumOffering: Unlimited

I • Un-audited FinancialStatements required• SEE MARKET TIERPUBLIC REPORTINGREQUIREMENTSLISTEDBELOW
• No SEC Commentor Review

ASM PQQL.EDFONDSMARKET:
• By Invite Only

I
I
I
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MARKET SEGMENTS:

(__) Alternative Securities Market Aviation &AerospaceMarket

(__) Alternative Securities MarketBiofuels Market

(__) Alternative Securities Market California Water Rights Market

( _) Alternative SecuritiesMarket CommercialMortgage Clearinghouse

( _) Alternative Securities Market Energy Market

( _)Alternative Securities Market Entertainment & Media Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Fashion & Textiles Market

( _) Alternative Securities Market FinancialServices Market

(__) Alternative Securities Market Food & Beverage Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Hotel & HospitalityMarket

(_) Alternative SecuritiesMarketLife Settlement Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Medical Device & Pharmaceuticals Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Mining & Mineral Rights Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Oil & Natural Gas Market

( _) Alternative Securities Market Residential MortgageMarket

(__) Alternative Securities Market Restaurant& Night Club Market

(_) AlternativeSecuritiesMarket Retail & E-Commerce Market

(_X_)Alternative Securities Market New Technologies Market

I
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i Type of Direct Public Offering: (Choose One)
CommonStock· (_)
Preferred Stock:(_X_)
Membership Units / Equity interests: (_)

I Debt Note / Corporate Bond: ()Royalty Interest: (_)
Terms: See Below

ConvertibleDebt Note Offering:

$2,100,000 USD

• Issued Pursuant to Regulation A
• TWENTY-ONE Thousand Convertible Preferred Stock Shares

I • $100 Per Convertible Preferred Stock Share (FaceValue)• 9% Per Annum Rate of Retum (Interest)

I All 9% Convertible PreferredStock Units must beConverted to Company Common Stockeither in the2",3d, 4*or 5*year
under the following termsand conditions at theShareholders'Option:

• YEAR 2: (ShareholderConversionOption)

I • At anytime during the secondyear of the investment, the Shareholdermay chooseon theFirst Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the
Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing.The closing price will be the

I volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60days.Fractional interestswill bepaid to theshareholderby the Companyin cash.

• The Shareholdercan sell the 9% Convertible PreferredStockUnits back to the Company

I at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accruedinterest,
though theCompanyhasno obligation to purchasetheunits.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to Common

i Stock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock asdetermined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR3: (ShareholderConversion Option)

• At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the

i First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price mimes
5% of the Company's Common Stockat time of conversion / closing.The closing price
will be the volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the

I previous 60 days.Fractional interests will bepaid to the shareholder by the Company in
cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,
though the Companyhasno obligation to purchasethe units.

I
I



Alternative Securities Markets Group
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Issuer Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.ASMGCorp.com

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per sharevalue" of the Company's Common Stock as
detennined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 4: (Optional ConversionOption)

• At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholdermay chooseon the
First BusinessDay of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9% Convertible
Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the
Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closingprice will be the

I volume weighted averageprice of the Common Stock Closing Price over theprevious 60
days.Fractional interests will bepaid to theshareholderby the Companyin cash.

• The Shareholdercansell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchasethe units.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
("Over-tho-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to Common

I Stock in the Company at the "per sharevalue" (minus anydiscounts) of the Company'sCommon Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosenby the Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)

• Optional: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholdermay
choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's

I Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market priceminus 15%of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing
price will be thevolume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over
the previous 60 days.Fractional interestswill bepaid to the shareholderby the Company

I in cash.
• The Shareholder cansell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accruedinterest,

I though the Companyhasno obligation to purchasetheunits.• Mandatory: On the last businessday of the 5* year of the investment, the Shareholder
MUST convert eachUnit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at

I time of conversion / closing.The closing price will be the volume weighted averagepriceof the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.Fractional interests will
be paid to the shareholder by the Companyin cash.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is

I chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

I
I
I



I Alternative Securities Markets Group
i Corporate:4050 GlencoeAvenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Issuer Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Legal@AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.ASMGCorp.com

i Type of Investor Reportina: (Choose One of Three options below)( X ) OPTION ONE: Investor Reportina Company:

I o Quarterly Un-audited Financial Statements: CompanyAgrees to furnish AltemativeSecurities Markets Group a complete set of un-audited financial statements within 30
days of the close of each business quarter.Company financials shall be emailed to

I LEGAL@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.comand will be distributedprivately to all investorsof the Company (not for oublic view or distribution).All un-audited financial statements
will be signed as "true and accurate" by the Chief Executive Officer and/or the Chief
Financial Officer of the Company.

o Annual Audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish Alternative
Securities Markets Group a complete set of AUDITED financial statements within 60 days
of the close of each business fiscal year.Companyaudited financialsshall be emailed to
LEGAL@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.comand will be distributed privately to all investors
of the Company (not for public view or distripution).

o Corporate Actions: Certain corporateactions must be disclosed to all investors and to
Alternative Securities Markets Group.These include: All Dividends,Stock Splits, New

I Stock issues, Reverse Splits, Na me Changes, Mergers, Acquisitions, Dissolutions,Bankruptcies or Liquidations. All must be reported to the investors and to Altemative
Securities Markets Group no less than TEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to record date. All

I Corporate Actions will be published on the Company's page at www.ASMGCorp.com.

( ) OPflON TWO: Limited investor Reportina Company:

o Quarterly Un.eudited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish Alternative
Securities Markets Group a complete set of un-audited financial statements within 30

I days of the close of each business quarter. Company financials shall be emailed toLEGAL@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.comand will be distributed privately to all investors
of the Company(not for public view or distribution).Ail un-audited financial statements

I will be signed as "true and accurate" by the Chief Executive Officer and/or the ChiefFinancial Officer of the Company.

o Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all investors and to
Alternative Securities Markets Group.These include: All Dividends, Stock Splits, New
Stock issues, Reverse Splits, Na me Changes, Mergers, Acquisitions, Dissolutions,
Bankruptcies or Liquidations. All must be reported to the investors and to Altemative

I Securities Markets Group no less than TEN CALENDARDAYS prior to record date.AllCorporate Actions will be published on the Company'spage at www.ASMGCorp.com.

I
I
I



I Alternative Securities Markets Group
i Corporate:4050 Glencoe Avenue,Marina Del Rey, California 90292

IssuerDirect: 213-407-4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I http://www.ASMGCorp.com

(N/A) OPTION THREE: Investor Non-Reportina Company - ONLY AVAILABLE FOR

I ÇOMMERÇiAL MORTSA$E CLEARINSHQiME / RESIDENTIAL MQRTGAGECLEARINGHOUSE& LIFE SETTLEMENTMARKET COMPANIES:

I o Monthly Status of the Company Report: Companyagrees that the Company'sChiefExecutive Officer will publish a monthly "State of the Company Lettet and email the
"State of the Company Letter to all investors of the Company and to Alternative

i Securities Markets Group.The "State of the CompanyLetter should detail the currentoperationalstatus of the Company,detail any informationthat the CEOfeels is necessary
for investors to know and include information on the path the CEO of the Company is

I lookingat taking the company in the short-term and in the long-ter.Companyagrees thatthe "State of the Company Letter will be posted on the Company's private page at
www.ASMGCorp.com where they may be viewed by registered users of
www.ASMGCorp.com.

o Corporate Actions: Certain corporateactions must be disclosed to all investors and to
Alternative Securities Markets Group.These include: All Dividends, Stock Splits, New

I Stock issues, Reverse Splits, Na me Changes, Mergers, Acquisitions, Dissolutions,Bankruptcies or Liquidations. All must be reported to the investors and to Alternative
Securities Markets Group no less than TEN CALENDARDAYS prior to record date. All
CorporateActionswill be published on the Company'spageat www.ASMGCorp.com.

The Company agrees to continue to acknowledge that members of Altemative Securities Markets Group
Corporation shall continue to be relying on the Companyand business information when preparing the

I Company for a 'Direct Public Offering of Securities' and listing on the Altemative Securities Market.Allmembers of the Company represent that all such information he or she is providing to Alternative
Securities Markets Group Corporation is true and complete to the best of his or her knowledge. All

I members of the Company acknowledge that members of Altemative Securities Markets GroupCorporationmay provide the information submitted to other necessary parties or its affiliates in the course
of preparing the proposed 'Direct Public Securities Offering' and listing on the Altemative Securities
Market.All membersof the Companyshall promptly submitany additional informationwhich supplements

I or reflects material changes in any of the information submitted to Alternative Securities Markets GroupCorporationmembers.Furthermore, all members of the Companyshall certify at each submissionthat all
of the informationsupplied to AltemativeSecuritiesMarkets GroupCorporationis accurate and complete,

I to the best of her or her knowledge.Reporting Requirements: (To Be Emalled to Legal(a)AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com)
1. Companyagrees to continue to provide the information as requested by the Altemative Securities

I Markets Group.2. Copyof Final Business Plan/ Private Placement Memorandum
3. Copyof the Articlesof incorporation

i 4. Details on Current Shareholders(Detail numberof shares authorized, detailed number of sharesissued and outstandingandwho holdsthose shares).
5. BIOGRAPHIESof each ExecutiveMember of the Company, NO RESUMES

I 6. Details on any issuedoptionsor warrants of the Company7. Details on any debts of the Company

I
I



I Alternative Securities Markets Group
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I 8. Details on all Permitting,Licensingor RegulatoryApprovalsRequired for operation9. Completeuse of Funds Schedule

10. Un-audiated FinancialStatementsfor 2013 & 2014, or if not incorporated for the past two years,
just back to the date of incorporation. Per SEC Rules, the Un-audited Financial Statements
MUST include:

a. BalanceSheets
b. Profit & LossStatements

I c. Cash Flow Statementsd. Statements of Shareholder Equity
e. Notes to the Financial Statements

I
Alternative Securities Mqrkets group to provide the following (A$M Venture Market and ASM Main
Market QNLY):

I • Preparation of all Securities RegistrationStatements and PublicOffering Memorandums
• All Intemational,Federal & State Registrations,Submissions,Qualifications and Compliance.
• File SEC Form IDfor SEC ClK Numberand EdgarFiler Passcodes

I • Complete Draftingof Regulation A Registration Statementon SEC Form 1-A• Complete Draftingof Regulation S SecuritiesOffering
• Issuanceof IntemationalStockidentificationNumber

I • Printing,Binding and Filing of SEC Form 1-A with the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission

• Printing,Bindingand Filingsof all AmendedSEC Form 1-As requiredfor the answeringof all
comments received from the SEC during the courseof the Regulation A Review,Comment and
Qualification process

g • NASAA Registration of the Regulation A in the FollowingStates (State Registration Fees to be
paid upfront by the Altemative Securities Markets Group):

• Califomia

I • New York• Florida

• Publishingof a Companypageon the selected market tier that contains ali informationabout the

I Company'sStock andOffering• Publishingof a Companypage for the Company'spublishing of a Public Reporting Requirements

I FEES PAID BY THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIESMARKETS GROUP:• State Registration and FilingFees for Direct initial Public Offering:
o California:$200 plus 1/5of 1% of the Offering

I o New York: $300 ($500,000or less) to $1,200 ($500,001 or more)o Florida: $1,000

I Costs Associated with Public Listings and Public Çffering:
Companyacknowledges that there shall be fees associatedwith the Company'sDirect Public Securities
Offeringand listing on the AltemativeSecurities Market.

I
I
I
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i Public Reporting on the Alternative Securities Market:o MonthlyASM Listing&Public ReportingFees:
• $75 per month

a First payment due upon execution of this agreement, and every month thereafter.
Companies will continue to be public reporting during and after public
capitalization. Companies are required to keep current their pubiic reporting as

1 detailed in this agreement. This monthly fee shall continue untii the Companybecomes quoted on the OTCQB or OTCQX Market or a Regulated Stock
Exchange such as the NYSEor NASDAQ).

o All funds to be received by the Company from subscriptions tendered by Broker and
accepted by the Company shall be delivered in accordance with the subscription
instructions set forth in the Company'sSubscription Agreement. Upon the acceptance of

I each subscription agreement approved by the Companyand which has been submittedto the Company through solicitation efforts undertaken by the Broker, Broker will be
entitied to receive a commissionequal to TEN PERCENT (10%) of the sales price of the

I Securities which Broker places. The Company shall have no liability or obligation toBrokerfor any amount other than the commissionprovided for herein.The Commission
shall be payable to Broker only if, as, and when funds are received by the Companyfrom
subscriptions for the Securities placed by Broker in accordance with this Agreement.

o 05% of the Company'sCurrent issued and Outstanding CommonStock Shares to be
escrowed with the Company'sLegal Counsel in the name of "Aiternative Securities
Markets Group".The Shares of Escrowed CommonStockto be released to "Aiternative
Securities Markets Group"fully diluted at the followingmilestones:

• 25%of the Escrowed CommonStockSharesto be released to

Alternative Securities Markets Groupfully diluted upon the successful
capitalization of the Company to 25% of the Company'sTotal Required
InvestmentCapitalas stated on page#4 of this Agreement.(ASMG
would own 1.25%of the Company'sissued and outstanding common
stock)

I • 25% of the Escrowed Common Stock Shares to be released toAlternative Securities Markets Group fully diluted upon the successful
capitalization of the Companyto 50% of the Company'sTotal Required
Investment Capital as stated on page #4 of this Agreement. (ASMG
would own2§§ of the Company's issued and outstanding common
stock)

• 25% of the Escrowed CommonStock Shares to be released to

Alternative Securities Markets Groupfully diluted upon the successful

I capitalization of the Companyto 75%of the Company'sTotal RequiredInvestment Capital as stated on page #4 of this Agreement.(ASMG

I
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I would own 3.7595of the Company'sissued and outstanding commonstock)

• 25%of the EscrowedCommonStock Shares to be released to
Alternative Securities Markets Group fully diluted upon the successful
capitalization of the Company to 100% of the Company's Total Required
investment Capital as stated on page #4 of this Agreement.(ASMG
would own§½of the Company'sissued and outstanding common stock)

I Additional items:Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation has determined that the structure and terins of the
proposed Debt and/or Equity Capital Offering and Listing, as described in this Agreement, are in
compliance with all applicable international, Federal, State and Local Laws, Rules and Regulations
regardingPrivateand Public Debtand/or EquityPublicOfferings.

We look forward to partnering with you on this businessopportunity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be executed by their duly

I authorized officers. Signature on this Cover Sheet is in lieu of, and has the same effect as, signature on
each document referenced herein.

Company:
StepOne Personal Health, Inc.

Signature:

Printed Name: Craig Brandman

Title: President and CEO

Company:
W Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation

By:
CEO or Vice President, Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation
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a F ngerprint Checksum 2c1780d0b5601206a2d4dc531c45954e885c44a8

Alternative SecuritieS MarketS Group
Party ID: 26JLGJJGA4YlLKXMDD93DN
IP Address: 76.91.17.17

lyinges legal@asmmarketsgroup.com

Timestamp Audit

i 2015-02-20 19:07:25 -0800 All parties have signed document. Signed copies sent to:
drbrandmansteponehealth.com and Alternative Securities Markets Group.

2015-02-20 19:07:25 -0800 Document signed by drbrandmansteponehealth.com (drbrandman@steponehealth.com)

with drawn signature. - 108.192.96.45
2015-02-20 19:04:57 -0800 Document viewed by drbrandmansteponehealth.com

(drbrandman@steponehealth.com). - 108.192.96.45
2015-02-20 18:38:39 -0800 Document signed by Alternative Securities Markets Group

(legal@asmmarketsgroup.com) with drawn signature. - 76.91.17.17

2015-02-20 18:38:22 -0800 Document viewed by Altemative Securities Markets Group

(legal@asmmarketsgroup.com). - 76.91.17.17

I 2015-02-20 18:38:22 -0800 Document created by Alternative Securities Markets Group(legal@asmmarketsgroup.com). - 76.91.17.17
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FORM BD UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR BROKER-DEALER REGISTRATION oFFicfAL use
PAGE 1

(ExecudonPage) 01122/2015 SECRioNo:8. FirmCRDNo.:

WARNING: Failureto keepthis formcurrentandto file accuralesupplementaryinformationonatimelybasis,orthefailureto keepaccuratebooks

I andrecordsor otherwiseto complywith theprovisionsof lawapplying to the conductofbusinessasebrolfordeeler wouldviolate the
Federalsecuritieslawaandthelawaof thejuliadiofonsandmayresultindisciplinary,administative,injunctiveor criminalaction.

tNTENTIONAL MISSTATEMENTS OR OMISSIONSOF FACTS MAY OONSTITUTE OREMINALVIOLATIONS.

APPLICATION O AMENDMENT

1. Exactname,principalbusinessaddress,mailingaddress,if different,andtelephonenumberofappilcant:

A. Full nameof applicant(if soleproprietor,state last,first and middle name):

I Alternative SeCuritiesMarket, LLCB. IRSEmpi.Ident.No.:
47-2395422

C. (1) Nameunderwhichbroker-dealerbusinessprimarilyis conducted,if differentfrom item1A.

(2) Ust on ScheduleD,Page1,SectionI anyother nameby which the firmconductsbusinessand whereit is used.

I D. Ifthis filing makesanamechangeon behalfof the applicant,enterthe new nameand specifywhether the namechangeis of the[]applicant name(1A) or() businessname (1C):
Please check above.

I E. Firmmainaddress:(Do not useaP.O.Box)
4050 Glencoe Avenue, #210 Marina Del Rey Califumia 90292

(Number and sheet) (CHy) (Statefcountry) (ZipMIPostal Code)

Branchofficesorotherbusinesslocationsmust be reportedonScheduleE.
F. Mailingaddress,if different:

i G. BusinessTelephoneNumber:
213 407-4386

(AreaCode) (TelephoneNumber)

I H. ContactEmployee:
Mr.Steven Joseph Muehler 213 407-4388
(Name and Tide) (AreaCode) (TelephoneNumber)

kkkWrioN:

Forthapmposesofcomplyingwiti thehwaoftheState(s)designaledintem2:elaingtoellhertheoNerorsaleofsecudliesortoonadities,theuixlesignedandwicantherebycerleythatthog#caot
isincompilancewi#iapplicelesialearelybondingraldemmlissidkimocablyappoilttheadministaloraleachofthoseShia(s)orsuchelherpersædesignatedbybw,andthesuccessoisinsuchonico,

œ!Ä�x_againettheepiceradsingoutof orin connecionwehtheo#erorsaleof

I secudiesorcommodiges,oroutoliheviolaHonordlegedvioldoneitholausofthoseSble(s),andiheelihantherebytensenisthatanysuchaclonorpoceedsagainsttheal#cartniaybecolanenced
inanycourtofcompelentjudsdlcllonandpropervenuewilhinsaidSlale(s)byserviceof processuponsaMappelnieswilhthesameeRectasHappicantwerearesidentinsaidSlale(s)andhadlawfulybeen
savedwithprocessinsaidSlale(s).

The@picanfconsenisthatserviceofanycivilacHonbrougitbyernouceofanypoceedingbeforetheSecedissandExchangeCommissionormyse&sepdatryapanhagashtomecgonwihtheelcast's

I broker-dealeraclivlies,orof anyappicaBonforapreleclivedecreetiedbytheSecudGesingeslorProleclionColporauon,maybegivenbyregisleredorcediNedmaiorconrrmedielegamto theap#caefs

contactemployeeatthemainaddress,ormalingaddressNdNerent,gheninllams1EandIF.
Theundersigned,beingtilstdulysuom,doposesaidsaysMhefshehasœœculedtiis founonbehatof,andwilhtheadhortyof,saMælícanOheundersignatandwic art represætthatthekfa mation

inlormaionfiedherewih,alofwhichaeundeapathereof,secuneit,ttmandcomplete.Theundersigiadandwicartfurther

I representthattotheexlertaiy inlemagenpreviouslysubmRiedisnotamendedsuchhtomiaioniscunentlyaccurdeandcomliele.Date (MM/DDIYYYY) Nameof Applicant

By: .......--
Signature Print ifame and Title

Subscribed and swom before me this day of , by - 0.e 4-f6 ells/I
Year NotaryPublic

My Commision expires County or State of -.Les Nak-/I

È.h�ˆ_mininet,manualalyneirasandnegamafoe,

I Toamend,okcleRemsbeingamended.Amrnotaryslamporseal wfiere appRcable.DONOTWRITEBELOWTHIS LINE- FOROFFICIALUSEONLY



I
I

CALIFORNIA JURAT WITH AFFIANT STATEMENT GOVERNMENT CODE§8202

I A notary public or other officer completing this certificateverifiesonly the identityof the individuaiwho signed thedocumentto whichthiscertificateis attached,andnot the truthfulness,accuracy,orvalldityof that document

See Attached Document (Notary to cross out lines 1-6 below)

See Statement Below (Lines 1-6 to be completed only by document signer[s],not Notary)

Signature of Document Signer No. 1 Signature of Document Signer No.2 (if any)

A notarypublic or other officercompletingthis certificateverifiesonly the identity of the individualwho signed the
documentto whichthis certificateis attached,andnot the truthfulness,accuracy,orvalidityof that document

State of California Subscribed and swom to (or affirmed) before me

I County of a i fit

on this 2 2-- day of , 20 15 ,

by Date Month Year

i .......... .... ... (and(2) ),

QI GRUCKJIRDMUflAYAMA Name(s) of Signer(s)

Commission# 1990849

a e o a proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence

i . . .. . .MyComm.ExpiresOct9, 20}6 to be the person(s) who appeared before me.Signature

Place Not eal Above S tutie oÏNotary Public
OPTIONAL

Though this section is optionai, completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document

Titie or Type of Document: %A - lijykeT F.J<Ar - 0" Document Date: I - 2--2-my

Number of Pages: I Signer(s) Other Than Named Above: -----

©2014 NationalNotaryAssociation· www.NationalNotary.org•1-800-US NOTARY(1-800-876-6827) Item #5910

I
I



FORM BD ANWasntName-Miemmevesecunnesuarter,u.c OFFICIAL USE

PAGE2 osse:01/22/15 RrmCRDNo.

I
2. Indicate by checking the appropriate box(es) each governmental authority, organization,or jurisdic#on in which the applicant is

I registered or registering ee e 6mker-deeler.NapplicantisregisteredorregisteringwiththeSEC,checkhereandansweritems2Athrough20 below. O
YESNO

I o
A. Isappilcantregisteredor registeringasa broker-dealerunderSection15(b)or Section15Bof the

o SecuritiesExchangeAct of 1934?.................................................................................................................................E D
B. Isapplicantregisteredor registeringasa broker-dealerunderSection15(b)of the SecuritiesExchange

I at Actof 1934andalso acting or intending toactasa govemmentsecuritiesbrokeror dealer?.._...........................O Ee C. Isapplicantregisteredor registeringmojelyasa govemmentsecuritiesbrokerordealerunderSection
4' 15Cof the SecuritiesExchangeActof 1934?................................................................................................................O

I R
« Do not answer"yes"to lien 20 Ifapplicantanswered"yes"to item2Aor item28.

D. is applicantceasingits activitiesas a govemmentsecuritiesbrokeror dealer?.......,.................................................O O

I e if applicantanswers"yes"to llams2Aand2D,applicantomresslyconsentsto thewithdrawalof its tagistradon2 asagayemmentsecuridesbrokerordealerunderSeclan15¢of theSecurl#esExchangeAct of1834.See"Instruodons."

AMEX BSE GBOE CHK NSX flNRA NQX NYSE PHLX ARCA ISE OTHER(specify)

navama Q Ha.au O nenican D Non Censna Texas

nasi. O idaho Mnnesota Nonh Dakola Ulah

uizona O sanois [- ] u.elasippi osa [] vennont

W ¡:- O akansas treana asson: Oklahoma VkginIslands

I cosa rensen, Navda Amla gico Wed Veginiainsiana NewHampske Rhmte Island Wiscon#

Didot of Colmnbia Maine Newsleissy SouUsCaroina Wycining

I sonaa varylana Newm SoumDakotaoeweia e Massachuseus NewYork Tennessee

3. A. indicate legalstatusof applicant.

O Corporation Q SoleProprietorship G Other(specify)
O Partnership G UmitedUability Company

i B. Monthapplicant'sfiscalyearends:saraiC. Ifotherthanasoleproprietor,indicatedateandplaceapplicantobtainedits legalstatus(i.e.,stateorcountrywhereincorporated,
wherepartnershipagreementwasflied,orwhereapplicantentitywasformed):

I State/Countryofformation:- Dateofformation:11=4
(MM/DDIYYYY)

ScheduleAand,il applicable,ScheduleB mustbe completedaspartof all inidalapplicadons.Amendmentsto theseschedules
mustbe providedonScheduleC.

4. If applicantis a soleproprietor,statefullresidenceaddressandSociai SecurityNumber.

Social SecurityNumber:

(Number andStreet) (City) {staWcouritry) (2ip+4/Posbil code)

5. Is applicantat the timeof this filing succeedingto thebusinessofa currentlyregisteredbroker-·dealer? YESNO

I Do notteport previoussuccessionsalreadyreportedonFonn80....................................................................................O EIf "Yes,"contactCRDpriorto submittingfann;completeapproptisteitemsonScheduleD,Page1,Sec#onML

6. Doesapplicanthold ormaintainanyfundsorsecuritiesorprovide clearingærvicesfor anyother broker ordealer?...

I 7. Doesapplicantreferor introducecustomersto anyother brokerordealer?....................................................................If "Yes,"completeappropriateitemsonScheduleDePage1,SecdonIV.

I



FORM BD AppßcartName-Mama.u.c OFFICIALUSE

PAGE3 Date:01/22/15 FirmCRD No.:

I
0. Doesappucanthaveany arrangementwimanyoinerperson,flim, ororganizationunderwnlon: YES NO

I A. any booksor records of appilcantare keptor maintained by such other person, firm or organization? ...................O O
8. accounts,funds,orsecuridesoftheapplicantareheldormaintainedbysuchotherperson,11rm,ororganization? O O
C. accounts,funds,orsecuritiesof customersof the applicantare heldormainlainedby such otherperson,firm orI organization?............................,.............................,............................................................................................,.........O

For purposesof 88 and8C,donotincludeabankorsatisfactory controllocadonasdefinedin paragraph(c) of
Rule15c3-3underthe SecuridesExchangeActof 1934(17CFR240.15c3-3).

I If Tes"toanypartof liem8,completeappropriateitemsonScheduleD,Page1,Sec#onN.9. Doesany person not named initem 1 or ScheduiesA,B,or C,directlyor indirectly·

A. control the managementor policiesof the applicantthrough agreementorotherwise?............................................O O
B. wholy orpartiallyfinancethe businessof applicant?..................................................................................................O O
Do not answerTes" to SBif theperson Snencesdie businessof the applicant through:1)apublic of securides
madepursuantto theSecuridesActof 1933;2) creditextendedin theordinarycourseof businessby banks,

I and others;or3)a sadsfactorysubordinadonagreement,asdeHnedla Rule 15c3-1 underthe SecuriUes Act .of 1934 (17 CFR240.15c3-1).

If Tes" to anypart of item9, completeappropriateitems onScheduleD,Page 1,SecdonIV.

I 10. A. Directlyor indirectly,doesapplicantconkol,is applicantcontelled by,or is applicantundercommoncontrolwith,any partnership,corporation.or other organizationthat1sengagedin the securitiesor investmentadvisorybusiness?....................-..................................................................................................................................................O O

1 ff'Yes" toitem10A,completeappropriateitemsonScheduleD,Page2,SecdonV.B. Directlyor indirectly, is applicantcontrolledby any bankholding company,nationalbank,statememberbank of
the FederalReserveSystem,stale non-memberbank,savingsbankorassociation,creditunion,or foreignbank?.. O O

I ff"Yes"to lism 10B,complete appropriateitems ort ScheduleD,Page 3,SecUanVI.11. Usethe appropriateDRPfor providingdetailsto "yes"answersto the questionsin item11.Referto the Explanationof
Termssection of Form BDinstructionsfor expianationsof italicizedterms.

I A. In the past ten yearshas the applicantor acontrolaillllate:
(1) beenconvictedof orpied guiltyor nolocontendere("nocontest") in a domestic,foreign ormilitarycourt

to anyfelony?..........................................................................................................................................................O

I (2) been chargedwithany felony?.............................................................................................................................B. Inthe pastten yearshasthe applicantoracontrolaillllate:

(1) beenconvictedof or edgultyornolocontendere("nocontest")inadomestic,foreignormilitarycourtto

I a misdemeanor' : investmentsor an investment-relatedbusiness,or any fraud, faisestatementsor omissions,wrongful ngof property,bribery,perjury,forgery,counterfeiting,extortion,oraconspiracy
to commitany of theseoffenses?....................................................................................................................D

(2) beenchargedwitha misdemeanorspecified in 118(1)?......................................................................................O

C. Has the U.S.Securitiesand Exchange Commissionor the Commodity FuturesTradingCommissionever:

(1) foundthe applicantora controlafñiiateto havemade afalsestatementor omission?.......................................
(2) found the applicantoracontrolafliate to havebeeninvolved ina violationof its regulationsorstatutes?......
(3) found the applicantoracontrolafHilateto havebeena causeofanInvestment-relatedbusinesshavingits

I authorizationto do businessdenied,suspended,revoked,orrestricted?..........................................................,O(4) enteredanorderagainstthe applicantora controla#lliatein connectionwith Investment-relatedactMty?..... O
5 (5) imposedacivilmoneypenaltyontheapplicantoracontrolafilliate,ororderedthe applicantora control

I afilliate to ceaseand desistfrom anyactivity?...............................................,.................................................O

I
I



FORM BD as.amas OFFICIALUSE

PAGE 4 Dae:orms FinnGADNo.;

D.Hasanyotherfederalregulatoryagency,anystateregulatoryagency, or foreignfinancialregulatoryaudiarity. YES NO

I (1) everfoundtheapplicantora conUolatißlare10havemade afalæ elatementoromissionorbeendishonest,unfair,or unethical?.....................................................,.............................................................._.................O O

(2) everfoundthe applicantora controlaffiliateto havebeeninvolvsd in aviolationof invesónent-related
regulationsorstatutes?..............................................................................................,...........................................O O

L" (3) everfound the applicantora controlaffiliateto havebeena causeof an investraent-selatedbusinesshaving
its authorizationto do businessdenied, suspended,revoked,or restricted?......................................................O

I O
(4) in the past ten years,entered anorderagainstthe applicantor acontrolaffiliatein connectionwithan

invesenent-relatedactivity? ...................................................................................................................................,.O O

I (5) everdenied,suspended,or revokedthe ficant'sora controlafßllate'sregistrationor licenseorotherwise,by order, preventedit fromassociatingwit aninvestnent-relatedbusinessorrestricteditsactivities?.........,O E

E. Hasanysell-regulatoryorganizationor commoditiesexchangeever:

(1) found the applicantor acontrolatSilateto havemade afalsestatementor omission?...........,...........................O E
(2) found the applicantoracontrolat#liateto havebeeninvokedina violationof its ruies (otherthana violation

designatedasa "minorrule violation"under a plan approvedby the U.S.Securitiesand Exchange

I Commission)?.........................................................................................................................................................O E(S) found the applicantor acontrolafnliateto havebeenthe causeof an investrnent-related businesshavingits
authorizationto do businessdenied,suspended,revoked,orrestricted?....................................,.....................O E

I (4) disciplinedthe applicantoracontrolafUliateby expellingorsuspendingit frommembership,barringorsuspendingits associationwith other members,orotherwiserestrictingitsactivities?...........,.._....................O
F. Hasthe applicant'soracontrolat5liate'sauthorizationto act asanattomey,accountant,or federalcontractorever

I beenrevokedorsuspended?........................................................................................................................................OG. Is the applicantoracontrolafßliatenow the subject of any regulatoryproceedingthat could result in a "yes"
answerto anypart of 11C,D,orE? ..............................................................................................................................O

I . H. (1) Hasanydomesticor foreigncourtI (a) inhyasuenyearsenjoinedthe applicantora conholafUaminconnecdonWRhany inwidrnenkelamd

I i (b) everfoundthattheapplicantoraconkol a#iliatewasInvolvedinaviolationof investrnent-relatedstatutes
E or regulations?..................................................................................................................................................O E

(c) everdismissed,pursuant to a settlementagreement,aninvestment-relatedcivil actionbrought against

I theapplicantorcontrolafRiiateby a stateor foreign#nancialregulatoryaudiority?....................................O E
(2) is the applicantora controlafHliatenowthe subjectof any civilproceeding that could resuit ina "yes"answer

to any partof 11H(1)?................................................,............................................................................................O E

I 1. Inthe past ten yearshasthe applicantoraconoolaftiMateof the appucenteverbeena securitiesfirmora control
• afßliateof a securitiesfirm that

(1) has beenthe subject of a bankruptcypetition?.....................................................................................................O E

I e (2) has hada trusteeappointedora directpaymentprocedureinitiatedunderthe SecuritiesinvestorProtection
E Ac1?...............................................................................................................................................,.........................

J. Masa bonding companyeverdenied,paid out on,or revokedabond forthe applicant?.........................................O E
K. Doestheapplicanthaveanyunsatisfiedjudgmentsor liensagainstit?......................................................................

I
I
I



FORM BD .AltemativeSeculiaesMarket,LLC OFFICIAL USE

PAGE 5 a: 01/22/2015 RrmoRDNo.:

12.Checktypes ofbusinessengagedin (orto beengagedin,if notyetactive) by applicant Donot check any
categorythat accountsfor (or is expectedtoaccount for) lessthan1%of annualrevenuefromthesecurities
or investmentadvisorybusiness.

A. Exchangememberengagedinexchangecommissionbusinessotherthaniloor activities .....................................DEMC

B. Exchangememberengagedinfloor activities..............................................................................................................O EMF
C. Brokeror dealermaking inter-dealermarketsin corporatesecuritiesover-the-counter.............................................OIDM

D. Brokerordealerretailingcorporateequitysecuritiesover-the-counter......................................................................OBDR

I E. Brokerordealerælling corporatedebtsecurities.......................,...............................................................................WBDDF. Underwriterorsellinggroupparticipant(corporatesecuritiesother thanmutual funds)..........................................OUSG
G. Mutualfundunderwriterorsponsor.............................................................................................................................OMFU

I H. Mutualfundretailer.........................................................................................................................................................O MFRl. 1. U.S.govemmentsecuritiesdealer..........................................................................................................................O GSD
2. U.S.govemmentsecuritiesbroker .........................................................................................................................OGSB

J. Municipalsecuritiesdealer............................................................................................................................................OMSD
K. Municipalsecuritiesbroker............................................................................................................................................OMSB

I L . Brokeror dealersellingvariablelife insuranceor annuities.........................................................................................DVLAM. Solicitorof time deposRsina financial institution...,....................................................................................................OSSL

N. Realestatesyndicator..................................................................................................................................................MRES

I O. Broker ordealerselling oli and gasinterests................................................................................................................WOGIP. Put and call brokerordealeroroption writer...................................................................................................,........OPCB

Q. Broker ordealersellingsecuritiesof onlyoneissuerorassociateissuers(otherthan mutual funds) ......................OBIA

R. Broker or dealerseliing securitiesof non-proiit organizations(e.g.,churches,hospitals).........................................ONPB
S. Investmentadvisoryservices...........................................................,........................,...................................................OIAD

I T. 1. BrokerordealerseDingtaxsheltersor limitedpartnershipsinprimarydisbibutions ..........................................OTAP2. Brokerordealersellingtax sheltersor limitedpartnershipsin the secondarymarket........................................OTAS

U. Non-exchangememberarrangingfor transactionsin listedsecuritiesby exchangemember...................................O NEX

I V. Tradingsecuritiesfor own account................................................................................................................................OTRAW. Privateplacementsof securities..................................................................................................................................WPLA

X. Brokerordealersellinginterestsinmortgagesorotherreceivables.........................................................................WMRI

Y. Broker ordeaier involvedina networking,kiosk orsimilararrangementwith a:

1. bank,savingsbankorassociation,orcredit union..............................................................................................OBNA

2. insurancecompanyoragency................................................................................................................................D INA

Z. Other(g/vedetailsonSchedule0, Page1,Section1/)..................................................................................................OOTH

YES NO

I 13.A. Doesapplicantefect transacdonsincommodityfutures,commoditiesorcommodityoptionsasabrokerforothersorasa dealerfor itsownaccount? .............................................................................................................O
B. Doesapplicantengagein any other non-securitiesbusiness?............................................................................O O

I If "yes,"describeeachother businessbrieflyonScheduleD,Page1,Sectionll.

I
I
I



Schedule A of FORM BD OFFICIAL USE
o Alternative securities Market,LLCDIRECT OWNERS AND AnplicanrName.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS gijpgjj g
(Answer for Form BD item s) Date: RrmCAD No.:

I 1. UseScheduleAonlyinnewapplicationstoprovideinformationonthedireclownersandexecutiveollicalsoftheapplicanf.UseScheduleBinnewapplicationsto provideinformationonindbectowners.FileallamendmentsonScheduleC.Completeeachcolumn,
2. Ust belowthe namesot

I (a) eachChiefExecutiveOfficer,ChiefFinancialOfficer,ChiefOperationsOfficer,ChiefLegalOllicer,ChiefComplianceOfficer,Director,and individualswithsimilarstatusor functions;
(b) in the caseofanappl/cantthatis acorporation,eachshareholderthatdirectlyowns5%ormoreof a classof avotingsecurityof the

I applicant,unlesstheapplicantisapublic reportingcompany(acompanysubjectto Sections12 or15(d)ofthe SecuritiesExchange
Act of 1934);
Directownersincludeanypersanthatowns,beneficiailyowns,hasthe rightto vote,orhasthe powerto sellordirectthesaleof,5%
ormoreof aclassof a votngsecurityof theapplicant.Forpurposesofthis Schedule,apersonbeoeliciallyownsanysecurities(i)
ownedby his/herchild,stepchild,grandchild,parent,stepparent,grandparent,spouse,sibling,mother-in-iaw,father-in-law,son-in-I law,daughter-in-law,brother-in-law,or sister-in-law,sharingthe sameresidence;or00that he/shehasthe right to acquire,within60 days,through the exerciseof any option,warrantor rightto purchasethe security.

(c) inthecaseof anapplicantthatisapartnership,allgeneralpartnersandthoselimitedandspecialpartnersthathavetherighttoreceive
upondissolution,orhavecontributed,5%ormoreof the partnership'scapilai; and

I (d) in the caseof atrustthatdirectlyowns5%ormoreof aclassof avotingsecurityoftheapplicant,orthathasthe rightto receiveupondissolution,orhascontributed,5%ormoreof the ital,the trust andeacntrustee.
(e) in the case of an applicant that is a Umited Uabil Company LLC"),(i) those membersthat have the right to receiveupon

dissolution,or havecontributed,5%ormoreof the 'scapital d (ii) if managedby electedmanagers,alf electedmanagers.
3. Arethere any indirectownersof the applicantrequiredto bereportedon ScheduleB7 0 Yes N No

4. inthe"DE/FEll"column,enter"DE"iftheownerisadomesticentity,orenter"FE"ifownerisanentityincorporatedordomiciledinaforeign
country,orenter"I"if theownerisanindividual.

I 5. Completethe "TitleorStatus"columnby enteringboard/managementtitles; statusaspartner,trustee,soleproprietor,orshareholder;and for shareholders,the classof securitiesowned (il morethan one is issued).

6. Ownershipcodesare: NA- lessthan 5% 8 - 10%butlessthan 25% D- 50%butlessthan75%
A - 5%but lessthan 10% C - 25%but lessthan Sp% E- 75%ormore

7. (a) in the "ControlPerson"column,enter "Yes"if person has "control"as delinedinthe instructionsto this form,and enter "No"if the
persondoesnothavecontrol.Notethatunderthis definitionmostexecutiveofficersandall 25%owners,generalpartners,and
trusteeswould be "controlpersons".

(b) in the "PR"column,enter"PR"ifthe owneris a publicreportingcompanyunderSections12or t5(d) of the SecuritiesExchangeAct
of 1934.

I DateTitleer Corbol CRD No, if None: oficial
FULL LEGAL NAME DEIFEll Title orslatus SatusAcquket OmersNp Person s.s.No.,IRsTexNo. Use

(Irdviduals:LastName,FirstName,MiddleName) - - code - orEmployerID. Only
MM YYYY PR

Mr.Steven Joseph Muehler i ManasinoMember 12 2014 NA Yes 47-2395422

Attemative securities Markets Group Corporadon DE aole - 11 2014 E Yes 47-2360876

I
I
I
I
I
I



Schedule B of FORM BD OFMCUM.USE
AlternativeSecuritiesMarket,LLC(NDIRECT OWNERS ApMicanrName'

(Answer for Form BD item 3) .01/22/15 F'MRW

t. Use Schedule B only in newapplicationsto povide informationon the indirect owners of the applicant. Use ScheduleA in new
applicationsto provideinformationondirectowners.FileallamendmentsonScheduleC.Completeeachcolumn.

2. Withrespectto each ownerlistedonScheduleA, (exceptindividualowners), listbelow·

(a) inthecaseof anownerthatisa corporation,eachof ilsshareholdersthatbeneficiallyowns,hastherighttovote,orhasthepower

I to sell ordirect the saieof,25%ormoreof a classof avoting securityof that corporation;
For purposesof this Schedule,aperson beneficiallyownsany securities0)ownedby his/hercMd,stepchild,grandchild,parent,
stepparent,grandparent,spouse,sibling, mother-indaw,father-in4aw,son-in4aw,daughter-in-law,bromer-in-law,orsister-in-law,
shanngthe sameresidence;or00that he/shehasthe rightto acquire,within60 days,through the exerciseof anyoption,warrant

I or right to purchasethe security.(b) inthe caseof anownerthat isapartnership,allgeneralpartnersandthose limitedandspecialpartnersthathavetherighttoreceive
upondissolution,or havecontributed,25%ormoreof the partnership'scapital;and

I (c) in the caseof anownerthat isatrust,the trust andeachtrustee.
(d) in the caseof anownerthat isa LimitedLiabilityCompany("LCC"),(i)thosemembersthathavethe rightto receiveupondissolution,

or have contributed,25%ormoreof the LLC'scapital,andSi)it managedby electedmanagers,all electedmanagers.

I 3. Continueupthe chainof ownershiplistingall25%ownersateachlevel.Onceapublicreportingcompany(acompanysubjectto Sections
12or15(d)of theSecuritiesExchangeActof 1934)is reached,noownershipinformationfurtherupthechainof ownershipneedbe given.

4. inthe"DE/FEll"column,enter"DE"iftheownerisadomesticentRy,orenter"FE"ifownerisanentityincorporatedordomiciledinaforeign
country,or enter"1"if the ownerisanindividual.

I 5. Completethe "Status"columnbyenteringstatusaspartner,trustee,shareholder,etc.,and if shareholder,classof securitiesowned(ifmorethan one is issued).

6. Ownershipcodesare: C- 25%but lessthan 50% D - 50%but lessthan 75% E- 75%ormore F - OtherGeneralPartners

I 7. (a) in the "Contro/Person"column,enter "Yes"ifpersonhas "control" asdefinedin the instructionsto this form,andenter"No"if theperson does not have control.Notethat under this definitionmost executiveoiticers andall 25%owners,generalpartners,and
trusteeswould be"controlpersons".

se (b) Inthe"PR"column,enter"PR"iftheownerisa publicreportingcompanyunderSections12or15(d)oftheSecuritiesExchangeAct
of 1934.

Dale Canbol CRDNo.tf None: oRicial

i FULLLEGALNAME DFJFFJi EtdityinWhich SlalusacqukedOwnersidp Person S.S.No.,IRsTaxNo. Use
(IndivkluaktastName,FirstName, interestis0wned Slalus - ---..J ode - orEmployerlD. Only

MiddleName} MM YYYY PR

I
I
I
I
I
I
I



Schedule C of FORM BD OFFICIAL USE

AMENDMENTS TO AppficantName:AlternativeSecuritiesMarket,LLC

I SCHEDULES A & B 01/22/15(Amendments to anawere for Form eD lien 8) Date: Firm GRD No.:

I 1. This Schedule C is usedto amendSchedulesAand Bof FormBD.Referto thoseschedulesibr speelfleInstructionsfor completingthisScheduleG.Completeeachcolumn.File withacompletedExecutionPage(Page1).

2. Inthe TypeofAmendment("Typeof Amd.")column,indicate"A"(addition),"D' (deletion),or"C' (changelninformationaboutthe same
person).

3. Ownershipcodesare: NA- lessthan 5% B - 10%but lessthan 25% D- 50%butlessthan 75% F - OtherGeneral Partners
A - 5% but feesthan 10% C- 25%but lessthan 50% E- 75%ormore

4. Ust below allchanges to Schedule A: (DIRECTOWNERSAND EXECUTIVEOFFICERS)
Type DaleTMeor Control CRDNo. If None: Omelal

FULt.LEGALNAME DE/FEli of Tite orStatus SlalusAcquiredOwnership PWson S.S.No.,IRSTaxNo Um

I (IndividualsiastName,FintNune,tAdeNune) Amd. - Code - orEmployerlD Only
uu ym PR

5. Ust belowallchangesto Schedule B: (SNDIRECTOWNERS)

Type DaleSlalus Con#DI GRONo.lfNone: Official
FULLLEGALNAME DE/FEli of EntityinWhich Status Acquired Ownership Person S.S.No.,IRSTaxNo. Use

(inmiduaktastName,FotNane,WieNans) Amd. InierestisOwned -- Code - orEmployerlD. Onlysu ym PR

I
I
I
I



Schedule D of FORM BD OFFICIALUSE
Attemative Securities Market,LLC

Page 1 AopkantNana

I 01/22/2016

i Usethis GeheduleD Pagei to report detailsfor itemelisted below.Reportonly new informationor changes/updatesto previouslysubmitteddetails.Do not repeat previouslysubmitted information.

This isan E INITIAL O AMENDEDdetailiiling for the FormBD items checkedbelow•

OmerBusiness Names

(Check if appHoable)O item 10(2)
Listeach of the "other"namesandthejurisdicdon(s)inwhich theyareused.
1.Name Jurisdicdon 2. Name JurisdicUon

3.Name Jurisdicdon 4.Name Judadicuon

OmerBusiness

(Checkone) 0 item 122 0 item 130
Applicantmust complete aseparateScheduleD Page1 foreach afHrmauveresponsein this section.

BrieHydescribeanyother business(ITEM122);or any other non-securitiesbusiness(ITEM138).Use reverseside of this sheet for
additionalcommentsif necessary.

WWIMMil-ISuccessions

(Check if applicable) O item5

I Defe of Succession MM DD YYYY Nameof Predecessor

I FírmCRDNumber IRSEmployeridentificationNumber(if any) SECFileNumber(ifany)
Brienydescribedetailsof thesuccessionincludinganyassetsorliabilitiesnotassumedbyihesuccessor. Usereversesideofthissheet
for additional commentsif necessary.

I
introducing and Clearing Arrangements/ ControlPersons/ Financings

I (Checkone) Ü Item7 0 itemSA D item 88 0 item SC D item 9A D item 98Applicantmustcompletea separateScheduleDPage1 for eachaHirmativeresponseinthissectionincludinganymultipleresponsesto
any item.Completethe "EKectiveDate"boxwith the Month,DayandYearthat the arrangementor agreementbecameeHective.When

I reportingachangeor terminationof anarrangementor agreement,enterthe effectivedae of thechange.Firm or OrganizationName CRD Number(if any)

i BusinessAddress (Skeet, City, State/Counky,27p+4PastafCode) EirectiveDate TerminationDate

MM DD YYYY MM DD YYYY

10 02 2014 / /
Individual Name(if applicable) (Last,First,Middle) CRDNumber(irany)

i Business Address(if applicable)(Sireet,City,StataCountry,2ip+4PostalCode) EffeceveDate TerminationDate
Mu on YYYY MM DD YYVV

10G2 2014 I I

I Briellydesciibethenakreofreferenceoranangement(ITEM7 or ITEM8);thenatureoftheconholor agreement(ITEMQA);or themethod
andamountof financing(ITEMSB).Usereverseside ofthis sheet for additionalcomments if necessary.

I
I



Schedule D of FORM BD OFFICIAL USE- AlternativeSecurities Market,LLC -J"L
Page 2 Narne:

I il22l15Dale' Finn CRD Nos:

I UsethisScheduleD Page2 to reportdetailsfor item10A.Reportonlynewinformationorchanges/updatesto previouslysubmitteddetails.Donotrepeatpreviouslysubmittedinformation.Supplydetailsforallpartnerships,corporations,ofganizations,institutionsand
individualsnecessaryto answereachitemcompletely.Useadditionalcopiesof ScheduleDPage2 if necessary,

I Usethe "EffectiveDate"boxto enterthe Month,Day,andYearthattheafliliationwaseffectiveorthedateofthemostrecentchangein the affiliation.

I This is an D INITIAL U AMENDEDdetailfilingforFormBDitem 10A10A.Directlyor indirectly,doesapplicantcontrol,isapplicantcontrollsdby,or isapplicant undercommoncontrolwith,any
partnership,corporation,orother organizationthat is engagedinthe securitiesor investmentadvisorybusiness?

Complete this section for control lasues relating to ITEM 104 only.
Thedetailssuppliedrelateto:

I Partnership,corporation,ororganizationName cRDNumber(ifany)1 Alternative Securities MarkelsGroup Corporation |RecentlyFiled ADV2 for RIA Firm(Series65)
(casettoneyone)

i ThisPartnership,corporaGon,ororganization D con#cleapplicant 0 laconfroßedby applicant 0 isundercommonconfrolwithapp#centBusinessAddress(Street,city,Stefatornity Zip+4/Postalcode) Efecilie Date TerminaionDate

4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210, Marina Del Rey, CA 90292 ""00/20 i i

I la Perinership,corporationor if Yes,provide courby of domleite check'Yes'er*No" for inveshnentorganizationa foreigentity? cr incorporation: acliviliesolihls partneiship, Secutilles § Yes0 No Advisory N Yes0 No
O Yes W No corporalion,or organization: Activilies: } Actividee:

Bdeflydescribethecontroffelationship.Use.ieversesideofthis sheetforadditionalcommentsifnecessary.

Investment Advisory Firm
rinership,corporation,ororganizadonName | CRbNumber(if any)

2

( onlyone)

ThisParinership,corporation,ororganization O cookorsapplicant 0 is confro#edbyap¢cant D isundercommonconkolwithapp#cent

i Business Address (street, CRy,StefaCountry 2ip+4/Postal Code) Elfective Data Termination oate
MM DD YYYY MM DD YYYY

1402 6014 I I
is Partnership,Corporalianor NYes,providecountryof domicile check"Yes'or*No"for invesknent

I organizationa forelanentity? cr incorpora6nn: activities of this partnersNp, securities 0 Yes0 No Advisory 0 Yes D NoOYes O No corporaUnn,ororganizalion: Acivities: Ac6viBes'

Brieflydescribethe controfrelauonship.Useinverseside ofthissheetforaddiiionalcommentsif necessary.

Partnership,corporation,ororganizationName cRDNumber(if any)
3

(checkonlyone)

nis Partnerssp,corporation,ororganizason O canovisappircant 0 iscon&ofedbyappfcant 0 is undercommonconbotwithappfcant

i BusinessAddress(Skeet,cRyStefacoun0y,2ip+4/Poetalcode) EfreeliveDate TerminaGonDele
MM DD YYYY MM DD YYYY

I i i I

isPartnership,corporationor if Yes,providecourby of domicile check*Yes'or"No"for investment

I OrganizaGonaforegnentity? orincorpora#on: acUvillesofthis partnership, securlUesO Yes.D No Advisory 0 YesD No
OYes L]No comotorm Acliviges' Ac6vities:

BrieHydesciibethecontrolreiefonship.Usereversesideofthis sheetforaddllionalcommentsif necessary.

f applicanthasmorethan3 organizationsto report,completeadditionalScheduleDPage26.

I



Schedule D of FORMBD OFFICIAL USE

Page 3 AÞp#cantNmnsAltemative Securities Market,LLC -------- -"L

I .01/22/2015

i Usethis ScheduleDPage3 to reportdetausfor hem108.Reportonlynewinformationorchangeslupdatesto previouslysubmitteddetails.Donot repeatpreYlouslysubmitted information.Supplydelausforallpartnerships,corporations,organizations,institutionsand
individualsnecessaryto answereach itemcompletely.Useadditionalcopiesof ScheduleD Page3 if necessary.

I Usethe "EffectiveDate"box to enterthe Month,Day,andYearthat thealliliation waseffectiveor thedateofthe mostrecentchange
in the affiliation.

This is an C INITIAL O AMENDEDdetaHfiling for FormBD Item 10B

108.Directlyorindirectly,isapplicantcontfo#edby anybankholdingcompany,nationalbank,statememberbankofthe Federal
ReserveSystem,state non-memberbank,savingsbank orassociation,ciedit union,or foreign bank?

Completedrissecdon for control issues relaungto ITEM10Bonly.

Providethedetailsfor eachorganizationor institutionthatcon&olsthe applicant,includingeachorganizationorinstitutionin the
applicant'schain of ownership.The detailssuppuedrelateto:

1 FinancialinstitudonName cRDNumber(if appucable)

institutionType(i.e.,bankhoNng company.nationalbank,statememberbankofthe FederafReserveSystem,state EKectiveDate MM DDYYYY

I non-memberbank,sayiingsassocte#on,credt union,or foreignbank) i i
TerminationDate MM DDYYYY

I i
BusinessAddress(Sireet,citxSlalacountry7.(pi4/Postalcode) Ifforeign,countryofdomicileor incorporation

BrieSydescribetheconnotrelationship.usereverseside ofthissheetforadditionalcommentsif necessary.

I FinancialJustitutionName CRDNumber(if applicable)
2

institutionType{í.e.,bankbokfingcompany,nationalbank,siatememberbankofdieFederalRoseneSystem,atate EffactiveDate MM DDYYYY
nonenemberbank,savingsassociaUan,creditunion,or forelanbank) ( (

TerminationDate MM DDYYYY

BusinessAddress(Street,city,State/country,2(p 4/Postalcode) If foreign,courity ordomicLor tion

Brietlydescribethecontot relationship.Uselevemesideof this sheetforaddiUonalcommentsif necessary.

FinancialInstitutionName cRDNumber(if applicable)

I 3
institutionType(i.e.,bankhokfingcompanynationafbank,statememberbar#roftheFederalReserveSystem,atals EffectiveData MM DD YYYY

non-memberbank,savingsassocia#arr,credt urion,orforetprbank) i i
TeminationDale MM DD YYYY

I I
BusinessAddress(Street,city,Stefatcounay,Z(p+4]Postelcode) if foreign,countryof domicileor incorporation

Briedydescribethe confrottelaNonship.usereversesideofthis sheetforadditionalcommentsif necessary.

4 FinancialinstitutionName cRDNumber(if appilcable)

I institutionType{i.e.,backholdingcompany,nationalbank,slatememberbankoftheFederafReservesystem,state EKeativeDein MM DD YYYY
non-memberbank,savingsassociation,creefunion,orforeignbank) . i i

TerminationDate MM DDYYYY
i i

BusinessAddress(Sneet,c4 StafWcourky,ZMePostafCode) if foreign,courbyofdomiciloorincorporadon

leeilyaënatieniecorkotrelationship.useinvemesideofthissheetforadditionalcommentsifnecessary,

if applicanthas morethan 4 organizationalinstitutionstoreport,completeadditionalScheduleDpageSs.



CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

ThisDisclosureReportingPage(DRPBD)isan D INITIALORD AMENDEDresponseusedto reportdetailsforaffirmauveresponsesto
stems11A and 11B of Form BD;

I Check 2 item(s) being responded to:11A inthepasttenyearshastheapplicantoracontrolaill#ate:
0 (1) beenconvictedof orpiedguiltyor noloconlendere("nocontest")inadomestic,foreign,ormilitarycourtto anyfefony?

I O (2) beencharged with anyfelany?
118 inthepasttenyearshastheapplicantoracoritrolaflate

0 (1) beenconvictedorpied guiltyornotocontendere("nocontest")ina domestic,foreignormilitarycourtto amisdemeanorinvoMng:Investments
or aninvestment-relatedbusiness,oranyfraud,falsestatementsoromlesions,wrongfultakingofproperty,bribery,perjury,torgery,counlerfeiting,
extortion, or a conspiracy to commit any of theseoffenses?

O (2) beenchargedwith amisdameanor speclHedin 118(1)?

UseaseparateDRPforeacheventorproceeding.Aneventorproceeding maybe reportedformorethanonepersonorentityusingoneDRP.Riowithacompleted Execution
Page.

I MuRiplecountsofthesamechargearisingoutofthesameevent(s)shouldbereportedonthesameDRP.UnrelaledcriminalacHons,includingseparatecasesarisingoutof the sameevent,mustbe reportedonseparateDRFs.Usethis DRPto report allchargesarisingout of the sameevent.oneeventmayresultinmorethan oneaHirmative
answerto the above items.

I ffacontrolaffliateisanindividualororganizallonregisleredthroughthe CRD,suchcontrolattluaisneedonlycompletePartt oftheapplicant'sappropriateDRP(BD).Detailsoftheeventmustbesubmittedon1heconkolafUllate'sappropriateDRP(BD)orDAP(LA4).lfacentrolaill#aleisanindividusiotorganizationagiregisteledthroughtheCRD,
provide complete answersto all the llems ontheappilcant's appropiate DRP(BD).The completion of this DRPdoesnot talieve the conhole##late ofits obligation to update
its CRD records.

I Applicable court documents 0.e.,criminalcomplaint, information or indiciment aswell asjudgment of conviction orsentencing documents) must bepiovided to the CRDifnot previously submitted. Documentswill not be accepted as disclosure in (feu of answering the questions on this DRP.

A.ARTh person(s)orentitydes)forwhomthisDRPisbeingliledis (are);

O The Applicant

I O Applicant and one or morecontrol afilflate(s)O One or more controf elRiiete(s)

If thisDRPis beingfiledforacontrolaM#ale,givethefußnameof thecontrolaflistebelow(forindividuals,Lastname,Firstname,Middlename),

if the controlaffiliateis registeredwith the CRD,providethe CRDnumber.If not,Indicate"non-registered"by checking theappropriate checkbox.

NAMEOFAPPLICANT APPLICANTCRDNUMBER

BD DRP- CONTROLAFFILIATE

CRDNUMBER Ris controtAØllateis 0 Firm 0 individual

Registered: 0 Yes 0 No

NAME(For individuals,Last,First,Middle)

0 This DRP should be removed from the BD record because the control afWlate(s)are no longer associated with the BD.

B. If the contolaffiliateis registeredthroughthe CRD,he the controlafliatesubmittedaDRP (withFormU-4)or BDDRPtotheCRD

Systemfor the event?If the answeris"Yes,"noother informationonthisDRPmustbeprovided.

O Yes Q No

,„_t_itsCRDrecords.



CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)
(conUnusfon)

i PART||1. Ifcharge(s)werebroughtagainstanorganizationoverwhichtheapplicantorconkolafUllateexercise(d)con001:Enterorganizationname,
whether or not the organizationwasan irwestment-relatedbusinessandthe applicant'sor controlaffillate'sposition,titleor relationship.

I
I 2. FormalCharge(s)werebroughtin: Oncludenameof Federal,Military,StateorForeignCourt,Locationof Court - CityorCountyAndStateorCountry,Docket/Casenumber).

I
3. Event DisclosureDetail (Usethis for both organizationalandindividualcharges.)

A. DateFirstCharged(MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact,provideexplanation:

I 8. EventDisclosureDelail (include Charge(s)/ChargeDescription(e),and for each charge provide: L number of counts, & felonyor
misdemeanor,apleafor each charge,and &,product typeif chargeis investment-related):

I
I

C. DidanyoftheCharge(s)withintheEventinvolvea Felony? Yes[] No
D. Currentstatusofthe Event? O Pending O OnAppeal O Final

E. EventStatusDale(completeunlessstatusisPending)(MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanatfor

if notexact,provideexplanation:

4. DispositionOlsclosureDetall:Includeforeachcharge,6.DispositionType(e.g.,convicted,acquitted,dismissed,pretrial,etc.],A.Date,

I Q.Sentence/Penalty,R.Duration[ifsentence-suspension,probation,etc.),E.StartDateof Penalty,EPenalty/FineAmountandß.DatePaid.

I
I

5. Providea briefsummaryof circumstancesleadingto the charge(s)aswellasthedisposition.Includetherelevantdateswhentheconduct
which wasthe subject of the charge(s)occurred.(Theinformationmusttit within the spaceprovided.)

I
I
I
I



REGULATORYACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

I ThisDisclosureReporUngPage(DRPBD)is an E INITIALOR D AMENDED responseused to report details for affirmativeresponsesto stems11C,110,115,11For 110 of FormBD;
Check0 Item(s)beingrespondedto:

I 110. Hasthe U.S.secnidesami En:hangeConnaiseinsor fietommoday Fubsee?ta@ig commissionever:

0 (1) foundtheapplicanternoonenlaWebbinsomadenfaisestabmartereminalen?

D (2) foundtheappicantoraandrofaWilabhavebeenkaggedinaviolaionoriblegulsionsorslatules?

O (3) foundthearplicantoraanskalaOakb havebeenaosuseofanimesonenkalaiadbusinesshavingilsadhorizallonb dobusinessdenied,suspended,revoked,orresbiciad?
D (4) enteredanorderagelnetamepscantoracermorameleinconnecennaisiaavelmentweistadacMy?

I O (5) anposedeovilmonerpenaarenmaappscenteraconsoramele,arenteradassagscenternamentamaisinmassanddestattomanyaceway?

11D. Hasanyother federalregidalay agency,anyalaleregulaloiy agencgor fixetprannelerregulaioryasibonYy:
0 (1) everformdihe appicantera onsbolaillabb havemadeafalseslalementeromiselonorbeendishoneet,udeir,orunelhical?

O (2) averiouslitheappicasteraton0oleWalebbenbeenintokedhavkdalionerimog0sent-rgelpdtegulagongerel81ules?

D (3) exerturnitheappicantorsonnenlailliialablevabsenaceussormakassamatmetaledbusineeshevingitsausterbeliontadobeeinenedenied,suspended.revoked,orreabicted?
O (4) inthoppethnyears.enteredenederagninetthagpicantorecoreelalliliaitinonnnes6onsvilbaninvaebnenisolabdacMy2

I O (5) everdenied,suspended,orrevokedtheapplcantheraconentaWebaregisbalianorIcenseorolhanslee,byadar,preventedRtemassoclagngmilkaninvasonantvalaledbesinessarreakiciadilsacMies?
11E. HasanyseW-regrealaryorgantradosor commodlUesexcliangeeven

D (1) foundtheapplicanteracea0efaWalebhavemadenfalassialemerteromission?

O (2) found ineappucenteraceanoraWalstahavebeenknokedinaviolellon ortbniea(olhermanaviolaiendosignaledesa*m#iorndsylolagon"uralersplan approvedbydie U.S.seourileegad EachangeCommleelpn)?
O (3) found#ieappleantoraconbefaWebtahavebeanteceugeorankivesimaniqalabdbusinessbevingilsadhorbaGonindobusinessdenled,suspeeded,tevoked,arresbiciad?

I D (4) disciplkiedtheappleanteratenbefaWalebympeEngereuspendingittommemberehlp,bardngersuspendngibassociationwilholhermembers,arolherwisereskiclingilsacMies?
11F. O Hasiheappilaant'soracerestaWaleandhodzaHontoactassidienley,accourdant,orfederalconpcioreverbeengevolaidorevepended?
110.O istheappycantoraconterameteasstiendijectoranyissidatoryproceedsgelatgoukliseutina"yes"apewartpanypertor11C,D,orE?

UseaseparateDRPforeacheventorproceeŒmg.An eventorproceedingmaybereportedformorethanonepelsonorentityusingoneDRP.FiewilhacompletedExecutionPage,

I oneeventmayresultinmorethanonestilrmativeanswertollems 11C,11D,11E,11For116.UseonlyoneDRPto reportdetallsrelatedto the sameevent if an eventgivesriseto acdonsbymorethanoneregulator,providedetailsforeachaclionon a separateoRP.

It is nota requirementthatdocumenisbeprovidedfor eacheventorproceeding.shouldtheybeprovided,theywill not beacceptedasdisclosureinReuof answeringthe questions.onthis

i DRRif a controlaillilatela anindividualororganizationregisleredthroughthe cRD,suchconfrolaNiateneedonlycomplelePart i of the appUcant'sapproprialeDRP(sD).Detals ofthe event
mustbesubmittedonthecontrolaßfate'sappropdaleDRP(sD)orDRP((k4).IfacontrolaßlfateisanindividualororganizallonagtregisteredthroughtheCRD,providecompleteanswers
toalltheitemsontheapplicenfsapproprialeDRP(OD).ThecompleUonofthis DRPdoesnotrelievethecontrofantateof itsobligallontoupdaleils CRDrecords.

PART I

A. Theperson(s)orentity(ies)forwhomthis DRPisbeing filed is (are):

D TheApplicant
R Applicantand oneor morecordrolafR#ate(s)
O Oneormorecontrolaffliate(s)

I If this DRPis beingfiled for aconooleffliate, givethe full nameof the contralaflate below (for individuals,Lastname,Firstname,Middle name).

If the controlaffiliateis registeredwiththe CRD,providethe CRDnumber.If not,!ndicate"non-registered"by checkingthe appropriate
checkbox.
NAMEOFAPPLICANT APPUCANTCRDNUMsER

BDDRP-CONTROLAFFilJATE

CRDNUMBER ThisControlA#iliateis 0 Firm O Individual

Registered: O Yes D No

NAME(For individuals, Last,First,Middle)

ThisDRPshould be removedfromthe BDrecord becausethe conoolafR#ate(s)areno longerassociatedwith the BD.

B. If the controlalliliateis registeredthroughthe CRD,hasthe controlaffiliatesubmitteda DRP(withFormU-4) orBDDRPto the CRD
Systemforthe event?If the answer;"Yes,"nootherinformationonthis DRPmustbeprovided.
O Yes D No

NOTE:Thecompletionof this form doesagtrelievethe conkol af#liateof its obligationto update its CRDrecords.

(continued)

I



g REGULATORYACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)
(continuation)

i PART||1. RegulatoryAction initiatedby:
O SEC D OtherFederal WState O SRO O Foreign
(Fullnameof ægulator,foreignfinancla/regulatoryaudiority,federal,state orSRO)

CaliforniaDepartmentof Corporations
2. PrincipalSanction:(check appropriateitem)

CivilandAdministrativePenalty(ies)/Fine(s)0 Disgorgement O Restitution
Bar 0 Expulsion Revocation

E Ceaseand Desist O injunction Suspension

I O Censure O Prohibition UndertakingO Denial O Reprimand Other
OtherSanctions:

1 None

3. Date initiated (MM/DD/YYYY):08/25)2010 W Exact 0 Explanation

I if not exact,provide explanation:4. Docket/CaseNumber

See Attached Copy of the Order
5. Contro/Affiliate EmployingFirmwhenactivity occurredwhich ledto the regulatoryaction(ifapplicable):

6. PrincipalProductType:(checkappropriateitem)

0 Annuity(ies)- Fixed 0 Derivative(s) O investment Contract(s)

0 Annuity(ies) - Variable O Direct investment(s)- DPP&LP interest(s) 0 MoneyMarketFund(s)
O CD(s) D Equity- OTC D MutualFund(s)I O CommodityOption(s) G EquityUsted (Common& Preferred Stock) 0 NoProduct
D Debt - Asset Backed C Futures - Commodity 0 Options
D Debt- Corporate D Futures - Financial O Penny Slock(s)

I O Debt - Govemment 0 indexOption(s) 0 Unit investmentTrust(s)Debt- Municipal O Insurance O Other
OtherProductTypes:

Private Placement

7. Descitbethe aHegationsrelatedto this regulatoryaction.(Theinformationmust tit within the spaceprovkled.):

Alleged Unsolicited Emailwassend regarding a PrivatePlacementSecurities Offering.No Shares of any offering were ever sold,

8. CurrentStatus? O Pending O OnAppeal O Final
9. Ifonappeal, regulatoryactionappealedto: (SEC,SRO,FederalorStateCourt)andDateAppealFiled:

I



REGULATORYACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)
(condnastion)

If Finalor OnAppeal,completeall itemsbelow.ForPending Actions,complete item13only.
10. Howwas matterresolved:(checkappropriateitem)

0 Acceptance,Waiver&Consent(AWO) O Decision&OrderofOfferof Settlement O Settled

O Consent O Dismissed O Stipuladonand Consent
O Decision O Order O Vacated

11.ResolutionDate(MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact,provideexplanation:AllActivities of the solicitation of any non-registered Securities were ceased.

12.A. Wereany of thefollowingSanctionsOrdered?(CheckaHappropriateitems):

Monetary/Fine O Revocation/Expuision/Denial O Disgorgement/Restitution

Amount: $ Censure O Ceaseand Desist/Injunction O Bar O Suspension

B. Other SanctionsOrdered:

C. SancUondetail: if suspended,enjoinedor barred,provideduradon includingstart dateandcapacitiesaffected(GeneralSecurities
Principal,FinancialOperationsPrincipal,etc.).If requallRcationby exam/retrainingwasaconditionof thesanction,providelength oftime

I givento ify/retrain,typeof examrequiredandwhetherconditionhasbeensatisfied.If dispositionresultedin a fine,penalty,restitution, ormonetarycompensation,providetotalamount,portion leviedagainstapplicantorcontrolalliiiate,datepaid
andif any onof penaltywaswaived:

13. Providea brief summaryof details relatedto the actionstatusand (or)dispositionand includerelevantterms,conditionsanddates.(The
nformationmustilt withinthespaceprovided.)

I



g CNIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

ThisDisclosureReportingPa0e(DRPBD) isan O INITIALOR O AMENDEDresponseusedto reportdetailsforaflirmativeresponsesto
stem11Hof FormBD;

Check Ø item(s) beingrespondedto:

11H(1) Hasany domesticor foreign court

i O (a) inthe pasttenyears,enjolnedtheapplicantoracontrolafßliateinconnectionwithanyinvestmenf-relatedactivity?O (b) everfoundthattheapplicantoraconkolatilliate waslavolvedinaviolationotinuesknent-relatedstatutesorregulations?
D (c) everdismissed,pursuantto a settlementagreement,anIrwestment-relatedcivilaction broughtagainst theappucent

or a controlaf5Ualeby a state or foreignßnancialregulatoryaudiorify?

11H(2) O la the ficantor a controlaffiliatenow the subject of any civilproceeding thatcould result in a "yes"answerto any part

UseaseparateDRPforeacheventorproceeding.AneventorproceedingmaybereporiedformorethanonepersonorentityusingoneDRP.Riowithacompleted
ExecuëonPage.

Oneeventmayresultinmorethan.oneallirmativeanswerto llam11H.UseonlyoneDRPto reportdetailsrelatedtothesameevent.Unrelatedciviljudicialactions
mustbe reportedonseparateDRPs.

I it isnota requirementthatdocumentsbeprovidedforeacheventorproceeding.Shouldtheybeprovided,theywiiinotbeacceptedasdisclosurein lieuofanswering
thequestionsonthisDRR

ifacontrolaMate isanindividualororganizationregisteredthrough1heCRD,suchcontrolaRaleneedonlycompleteParti oftheapplicarfsappropriateDRP(BD).
DetailsoftheeventmustbesubmittedonthecontrolaMale'sappropriateDRP(BD)or DRP(U4).Ifa controlemateis anindividualororganizaUonrigi.regislered
throughtheCRD,providecompieteanswereto ali theitemson theapplicantaappopriateDRP(BD).Thecompietionofthis DRPdoesnotrelievethecontrolaffiliateof
itsobiigationto updateitsCRD records.

PART I

A.The person(s)or entity(ies) for whom this DRPis being1Hedis (are):

O TheAppHcant

1 O Applicantand one ormoreconkol aföllate(a)
0 Oneor morecontrolaf#liate(s)

if thisDRPisbeingfiled for acontrolafßliate,givethe full nameoftheconkolatilliatebelow(forindividuals,1.astname,Firstname,Middlename).
Ifthecontrolaffiliateisregisteredwith theCRD,providethe CRDnumber.If not,indicate"non-registered"by checkingthe appopriate checkbox.

NAMEOFAPPLICANT APPLICANTCRDNUMBER

BD DRP - CONTROLAFFILIATE

CRDNUMBER ThisControlAffiliateis 0 Firm O Individual

Registered: O Yes C No

NAME(Forindividuais.Last,First,Middle)

This DRPshouldbe removed fromtheBDrecordbecausetheconkolaillllate(s)arenolongerassociatedwiththe SD.

I B. If the controla#iliateis registeredthroughtheCRD,hasthecontrolafßliatesubmittedaDRP(withFormU-4)orBDDRPto theCRD
Systemfor the event?If the answeris"Yes,"noother informationon this DRPmustbeprovided.

Yes O No
NOTE:The completionofthis Formdoesagtrelievethe confolalRilate of its obligationto updateits CRDrecords.

PART li

1. CourtActioninitiatedby:(Nameof regulator,foreignÖlnancialregulaioryauthority,SRO,commoditiesexchange,agency,iirm,privateplaintiff,etc.)



CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)
(continuation)

2. Principal Relief Sought: (check appropriateitem)

CeaseandDesist D Disgorgement O MoneyDamages(Private/CivilComplaint) O RestrainingOrder
CivilPenaltyQes)/Fine(s)0 injunction O Restitution O Other

Other ReliefSought

3. Filing Dateof CourtAction (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact O Explanation

if not exact,provideexplanation:

4. PrincipaiProductType: (checkappropriateitem)

Annuity(ies)- Fixed O Derivative(s) O investmentContract(s)
Annuity(ies)- Variable O Directinvestment(s)- DPP& t.Pinterest(s) O MoneyMarketFund(s)
CD(s) O Equity- OTC D MutualFund(s)

O CommodityOption(s) O EquityUsted (Common& PreferredStock) O No Product
O Debt - AssetBacked 0 Futures- Commodity O Options

I O Debt - Corporate O Futures- Financial O PennyStock(s)G Debt - Govemment O IndexOption(s) O Unit investmentTrust(s)
O Debt - Municipal O insurance O Other

OtherProductTypes:

I 5. FormalActionwasbrought in (include nameof Federal,StateorForeignCourt,t.ocationof Court- CityorCountyandStateor Country,Docket/CaseNumber):

6. ControlAffiliateEmployingFirmwhen activity occurredwhich ledto the civil judicial actionOfapplicable):

7. Describetheallegationsrelatedto thiscivilaction.(Theinformationmustfitwithinthespaceprovided.):

8. CurrentStatus? O Pending O OnAppeal O Final

9. If onappeal,actionappealedto (providenameof court):DateAppeai Flied (MM/DD/YYYY):

10. If pending,date notice/processwasserved(MM)DD)YYYY): O Exact O Explananon

if notexact,provideexplanation:

(continued)



CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)
(conNßuafl0D)

If FinalorOnAppeal,completeall llemsbelow.ForPendingAcUons,completeitem14only.

11. Howwasmatter resolved:(checkappropriateitem)

O convent 0 JudgmenRendered O semea
O Dismissed O Opinion D Withdrawn D Other

12. ResolutionDate(MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact 0 Expianation

if not exact,provideexplanation:

13.Resolution Detail:

A. Wereanyofthe followingSanctionsOrderedorReliefGranted?(Checkappopriateitems):

I O Monetary/Fine O Revocation/Expulsion/DenialO Disgorgement/RestitutionAmount$l IO Censure O CeaseandDesist/injunction O Bar O Suspension

B. Other Sanctions:

I
C. Sanctiondetail: if suspended,enjoinedor barred,providedurationincludingstartdateandcapacitiesaffected(GeneralSecurities

I Principal,FinancialOperationsPnncipal,etc .Ifrequalificationbyexam/retrainingwasaconditionof the sanction, ' length oftime
givento reauality/retrain,typeof exam red andwhetherconditionhasbeensatisfied.If dispositionres ina fine,pen
restitution,disgorgementormonetarycompensation,providetotalamount,portionleviedagainstapplicantorcontrolafilliate,date
and if any porbonof penaltywaswaived:

I
I

14. Providea brief summaryof circumstancesrelatedto action(s),allegation(s),disposition(s)and/orfinding(s)disclosedabove.(The
nformationmustfit within the spaceprovided.):

I
I
I
I
I
I



BANKRUPTCY/ SIPC DISCLOSURE REPORTINGPAGE (BD)

ThisDisclosureReportingPage(DRPBD)isan O INmAL08 O AMENDEDresponseusedto reportdetailsforafirmativeresponsesto
stem111of FormBD;

Check O item(s)beingrespondedto:

111 in the pastten yearshasthe applicantora controlafilliateofthe appilcantever beena securitiesfirm ora controlaffiliate

I of a securitiesfirm that:(1) has beenthe subject of a bankruptcypetition?

(2) has had atrustee appointedor a direct paymentprocedureinitiatedunder the SecuritiesinvestorProtectionAct?

I UseaseparateDRPfor eacheventorproceeding.Aneventorproceedingmaybereportedformorethan onepersonorerdityusingoneDRP.Filewith a completedExecutionPage.

I It is nota requirementthat documentsbeprovidedfor eacheventorproceeding.Shouldthey beprovided,they willnotbe accepted asdisclosurein lieu of answeringthe questionson this DRP.

Ifacontrola#iliateisanindividualororganizationregisteredthroughthe CRD,suchcontrolaffiliateneedonlycompletePartiof theapplicant's

I appropriateDRP(BD).Detailsoftheeventmustbesubmittedonthecontrolaffiliate'sappropriateDRP(BD)orDRP(U-4).Ifacontrolafilliateisanindividualororganization.netregisteredthroughthe CRD,providecompleteanswersto all the itemsontheapplicant'sappropriateDRP
(BD).The completionof this DRPdoes not relievethe controlafßliateof its obligationto update its CRDrecords.

PART |

A. Theperson(s)or entity(les)for whomthis DRPis being filed is (are):

I Q TheApplicant0 Applicantandoneormoreconfrotaffiliate(s)

Oneor morecontrol affiliate(s)

If this DRPisbeingfiled for a conkolaMilate,givethe fullnameof thecontrolettiliatebelow(forindividuals,Lastname,Firstname,
Middle name).

If thecontrolattillateis registemdwiththeCRD,providetheCRDnumber.Ifnot,indicate"non-registered"bycheckingtheappopriate
checkbox.

NAMEoFAPPLICANT APPfJCANTcRDNuMBER

I BD DRP - CONTROLAFFlilATECRDNUMBER

ThisControlAfßllateis 0 Firm O Individual

I nesisteree O ves O NoNAME(Forindividuals,i.ast,First,Middle)

I O This DRP should be removed from the BD record because the control afillliste(s) are no longer associated with the BD.B. If the controlafilliate isregisteredthrough the CRD,has the controleffiliate submitteda DRP(withFormU-4)orBDDRPto the CRD
Systemfor ihe event?If the answer is "Yes,"noother informationon this DRPmustbe provided.

I O Yes O NoNOTE:Thecompletionof thisFormdoesagtrelievethe conkolafllate of itsobligation to updateits CRDrecords.
PART li

1. Action Type: (checkappopriate item)
G Bankruptcy O Declaration D Receivership
O Compromise O Uquidated O Other

2. ActionDate(MM/DD/YYYY): O E.xact D Explanation

I Ifnotexact,provideexplanation: (conrtnued)

I



I BANKRUPTCY/ SlPC DlSCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)
(conunusson>

3. If the financiaiaction relatesto anorganizationoverwhich theapplicantor controlatRliamexercise(d)control, enterorganizationname and
the applicant'sorcontrolaWate'sposidon,titleor relationship:

WastheOrganizationinvestment-related? O Yes D No

4. Courtactionbrought in (Nameof Federal,Stateor ForeignCourt),Locationof Court (CityorCountyAndStateorCountry),Docket/Case
Numberand BankruptcyChapterNumber(if FederalBankruptcyFiling):

5. Isaction currentlypending? O Yes D No

6. If not pending, pmvideDispositionType: (checkappropriateitem)

I O Direct PaymentProcedure O Dismissed D Satisfied/Released0 Discharged O Dissolved D SIPATrusteeAppointed O Other

I 7. DispositionDate(MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact 0 Explanationif not exact,provideexplanation:

8. Provideabrief summaryof eventsleadingto the actionandif not discharged,axplain.(Theinformationmustfit within the spaceprovided.):

9. If aSIPAtrusteewasappointedora directpaymentprocedurewasbegun,entertheamountpaidoragreedto bepaidby you;orthe name
of the trustee:

I CurrentlyOpen? O Yes 0 NoDateDirect PaymentInitiated/FiledorTrusteeAppointed (MM/DD/YYYY): C Exact 0 Explanation

I (f notexact,provideexplanation:

10.Provide details to any status/disposition.Includedetailsas to creditors,terms,conditions,amountsdueandsetuementschedule(if
applicable). (Theinformationmust fit within the spaceprovided.)

I
I
I
I
I



BOND DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

This DisclosureReporting Page(DRPBD)is an O INITIAL OR D AMENDED responseused10 report details for affirmative responsesto
item11J of FormBD;

I Check0 item(s)beingtespondedto:11J D Hasabondingcompanyeverdenied,paidouton,orrevokedabondfortheapplicanf?

UseaseparateDRPforeacheventorproceeding.Aneventorproceedingmaybereportedformorethan onepersonorentityusingoneDRP.
Filewith a completedExecutionPage.

It is not a requirementthat documentsbe providedfor each eventor proceeding.Shouldthey be provided,they will not be acceptedas
disclosurein lieuof answeringthe questionsonthisDRP.

NAMEoFAPPficANT APPLicANTcRDNUMBER

1. FirmName:(PolicyHolder)

2. BondingCompanyName:

I S. DispositionType: (check appropriateitem)D Denied 0 Payout D Revoked

4. DispositionDate (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact 0 Explanation

if notexact,provideexplanation:

5. If dispositionresulted in Payout,listPayoutAmountandDatePaid:

6. Summarizethe detailsof circumstancesleadingto the necessityofthe bondingcompanyaction:(Theinformationmustfit within the space
yrovided.)

I
I
I
I
I
I



JUDGMENT / LIEN DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

ThisDisclosureReportinoPage(DRPBD)la en O INITIAL OR O AMENDEDresponse used to report details for affirmative responses to
stem11KofForm8D;
CheckI?Iitem(s) being respondedto:

11K 0 Doestheapplicanthaveanyunsatisfiedjudgmentsor llensagainstit?

UnaseparateDRPforeacheventorproceeding.AneventerpoceedingmaybereportedformorethanorepersonorentityusingoneDRP.

I Filewith a completedExecutionPage.It is nota requirementthat documentsbe provided for each eventorproceeding.Shouldthey beprovided,they willnotbe acceptedas
disclosure in lieu of answeringthe quesdonson this DRP.

NAMEOFAPPUCANT APPitcANT cRDNUMsER

1. Judgment/UenAmount

2. Judgment/UenHolder

3. Judgment/UenType: (checkappropriateitem)

O Civil O Default O Tax

4. DateFiled (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact O Explanation

if notexact,provideexplanation:

5. IsJudgment/Uenoutstanding? O Yes ONo

if No,provide statusdate (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if notexact,provideexplanation:

if No,how wasmatterresolved?(checkappropriateitem)

O Discharged D Released O Removed D Saßsned

8. Court (Nameof Federal,Stateor ForeignCourt),Locationof Court (Cityor CountyandStateorCountry)and Docket/CaseNumber:

7. Providea briefsummaryof eventsleadingto the actionandany paymentscheduledetails including currentstatus(if applicable).(The
informationmustfit within thespaceprovided.):

I
I
I



I
STATE OFCALIFORNIA - DEPARTMENTOFBUSINESSOVERSIGHT

I CONSENTTO SERVICE OF PROCESSDBO-260.165(Rev.7-13)

TO THE COMMISSIONEROFBUSINESS

I OVERSIGHTOFTHE STATE OFCALIFORNIA

CONSENTTO SERVICEOFPROCESS

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

Thattheundersigned,[ NAqwvt fac gri Ve 5 /44,kee CLC

(acorporation,partnership or lirnitedliability company organized under the laws of the Stateof C4 lì/m M L

OR

OR (an individual),
(other entity),]

hereby irrevocably appoints the Commissionerof BusinessOversight of the Stateof California, or the Commissioner's

I successorin office,to betheundersigned'sattorneyto receiveserviceof anylawful processin anynoneriminalsuit,action or proceeding against the undersigned, or the undersigned's successor,executor, or administrator which arises

underthe CorporateSecurities Law of 1968 or anyrule or order thereunder after this consent has been filed, with the
same force and-validityerifmvedversonally onthe undessigned.

For the purpose of compliance witåthe Corporate Securities Law of 1968 of the State of California, notice of the

serviceandacopyof theprocessshouldbe sentby registered or certified mail to the undersignedat the following
address-

p|µra*k c(t,rive5 yteqrtce A LLC

I (Namland
Address)

I [Insert nameof corgoration,partnership,limited liability company
orother entity]

I
I
I
I



I
STATEOFCALIFORNIA- DEPARTMENTOFBUSINESSOVERSIGHT

I CONSENTTO SERVICEOFPROCESSDBO-260.165(Rev.'7-13) Page2 of 2
By,

I Title 94. ft.ro AmagyOR J

[Insert name of individual]

State of California )

County of ¿a )

On /fd z..-×5 beforeme, 3 %.-2, INee~ E- / N-U< s ,
(Name of Notaty)

personally appeared E=.wem ??eeÅ N
(Here,insert Name and Title of the Officer)

(who proved to me on the basisof satisfactory evidence)to be the person(Awhose name(t)isere subscribedto the within

I instrument and acknowledged to me that he/eRe/thepexecuted the samein his/helther authorized capacity(iG4, andthat by his/):4/dsbirsignature(§on the instrument the person(si or the entity uponbehalf of whichthe person(eiacted,
executed the instoment.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws ofthe State of California that the forego ?* e
andcorrect.

WITNESS my handandofficial seal. 3 46

Signatur fia of men in anothe placeshall be sufficientin the St o t
is taken in accordancewith the lawsof the placewhere the acknowledgment is made.

I
I
I
I



I
CALIFORNIA ALL- PURPOSE

CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notarypublic or other officer compl ting this certificateverifies only the identity
of the individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached,
and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or slidity of that document.

State of California }

Countyof E.--JEpek }

On heet i 2-o/T beforeme, .9 er-, rm NeÅ ÉvÄ'e-
(Here insertname and etled then i

personally appeared Ú·ka-a Ende-t-

I who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person&whosename(4islafe-subscribed to the within instrumentand acknowledgedto methat
he/sh'e/Abeyexecuted the same in histhŒrlthGirauthorized capacity(4eli), and that by

I his/béritheir signature(s)..on the instrument the person($eor the entity upon behalf ofwhich the persongacted, executedthe instrument.

I certify under PENALTYOF PERJURYunder the lawsof the Stateof Califomiathat
the foregoingparagraphis true and correct.

WITNESS my and official seal. Id

Notary lic signature (Notary Public Seal)

I INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THIS FORMADDITION AL OPTIONAL INFORMATION misformcompueswith cunentCalvornidstatNtesagardingnotarywordingand

DESCR1PTiGNoFTHEATTACHED DOCuMENî Vneeded should be completed and attached to the document.Acknowledgments
from other states may be completed for documents being sent to that state so long

I as the wording does not require the California notary to violate Cahfornia notary
law.

(Titleordescriptionofattacheddocument) • State and County information inust be the State and County where the document
signer(s)personally appearedbeibre the notary public for acknowledgment.

I • Date of notarization must be the date that the signer(s) personally appearedwhich
(Titleordescriptionof attacheddocumentcontinued) must also be the samedatethe acknowledgment is completed.

• The notary public must print his or her nameas it appearswithin his or her
Numberof Pages- DocumentDate commission foHowed by a comma and then your title (notary public).

• Print the name(s) of document signer(s) who personally appear at the time of

I notarization.CAPACITYCLAIMED BYTHE SIGNER • Indicate the correct singular or plural formsby crossing off incorrectforms(i.e.
he/she/theyr is /are) or circling the correct forms. Failure to correctly indicate this

O Individual (s) information may leadto rejection of document recording.

I O Corporate Officer • The notary seal impression must be clear and photographically reproducible.
Impression must not cover text or lines. If seal impression smudges, re-scal if a

(Title) sufficient areapermits, otherwise complete a different acknowledgmentform.
O Partner(s) • Sipatureofthenotatypublicmustmatchthesipatureonfilewith theofficeof

the county clerk.

I O Attorney-in-Fact + Additional information is not required but could help to ensure thisa Trustee(s) acknowledgmentisnotmisusedorattachedto a differentdocument
Indicate title or type of attached document,number of pagesand date.

O + Indicate the capacity claimed by the signer.If thc claimed capacity is a

i corporateofficer, indicate the title (i.e.CEO, CFO, Secretary).2015 Version www.NotaryClasses.com 800-873-9865 • Securelyattach this documentto the signed documentwith astaple.

I
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Alternative Securities Market
The GlobalAltemative SecuritiesMarketplace

HOME MARKETS TIERS SERVIŒS MARKET SEGMENTS CONTACT

I
StepOne Personal Health, Inc.
Direct Public Offering / ASM Main Market / Regulation A

StepOne Personal Health, Inc.

I Step@ne About StepOne Personal Health.Inc:

I H E A L T H StepOne PersonalHealth, Inc. is the virtual destination for consumers trying to understand and make a positive

impact on their health using state of the art technology to ddiver a more satisfying and proactive expereince,while
engaging individuals in the active participation of their health needs,Today, the Companyhasabout 42,000 users.

Additional Information about the Companyavailableat: http://www.SteponeHealth.com

Stepone Personal Health, Inc. , Secudtles beina Offered on the Attemative Secudtles Madcet Pdmary Market:
• DelawareStock Corporation
• SECCIK Number' 0001606811 A maximum of TWENTY-ONETHOUSAND9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units are belng offered to the public at
• ISIN Number Pending $100.00 9% ConvertiblePreferredStock Unit A Minimum of $100,000 will need to be received from this Offering for
• Regulation A & Regulation S the Company to receive pmceedsfrom the Sale of any securities of this offering. A maximum of $2,100,000 will be

I • Status: Open to Afl Investoss Martis received from the offering. All Securities being offered by the Company through this offering, and no Securities are

2015 being offered by any selling shareholdersof the Company.The Companywill receiveall proceedsfrom the saleof its
Securitiesafter the Companyhas secured$100,000 from the sde of Securitiesthmugh this Offering. If the offering
terminatesbefore the offering minimum is achieved,or if any prospectiveInvestor's subsciiption is rejected,all funds
receivedfrom such Investors will beretumed without interest or deduction.

I VIEW SEC FIL INGS • All 9% ConvertiblePreferredStock Units must be Convertedto CompanyCommonStock either in the 2nd,3rd,

4th or 5th year under the following termsand conditions at the Shareholders'Option:

• YEAR 2: (Shareholder ConversionOption)
o At anytime during the secondyear of the Investment, the Shareholdermay chooseon the First BusinessDay

V i g-i ay a e ne e- n-ri i e of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's9% Convertible PreferredStock for Common Stock of

I i L VU r nUJr LL i UJ the Companyat market price of the Company'sCommonStock at time of converslDn / closing.The closing

price will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.
Fractional interestswill be paidto the shareholder by the Companyin cash.

o The Shareholdercan sell the 9% Convertible PreferredStock Units backto the Companyat any time after two
yearsfor the full face valueof the Sharesplus any accruedinterest, though the Companyhasno obligation to

I H0 W TO INVEST o "D,"2'*s*,*n"29%Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when, as and if

declared by the Board of Directors,or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors,at an annual rateof
9.00%on the statedvalue of $100.00per diare,

o Shouldthe Companynot be listed on any RegulatedStock Exchangeor GTCMarket ("OvertheCounter inter-
dealerquotation system"), the sharesshallconvert tD CDmmon Stock in the Companyat the "per sharevalue"
of the Company'sCommonStock asdetermined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen

DOCUMENTS ty me mnipany's Boani of Dindom
• YEAR3: (ShareholderConversionOption)

o At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Sharehokier may choose on the First Business Day of
Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's9% Convertible Preferred Stock for CommonStock of the
Company at market price minus 5% of the Company'sCommonStock at time of conversion / closing.The

I closing price will be the welghted averageprice of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60

days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.
Public Securities Offering (Prospectus) o The Shareholdercan sell the 9% ConvertiblePreferred Stock Units backto the Companyat any time after two

years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no abugation to
------------- purchaseute units.

o Dividendson this 9% ConvertiblePrefered Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when, as and if

I declared by the Board of Directors,or an authorizedcommittee of the Boartl of Directors,at anannual rate of

9.00%on the statedvalue of $100.00per share.
• Should the Companynot be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchangeor GTCMarket ("Over-the-Counterinter-

EXHIBITLIST dealer quotation system"), the sharesshallconvert tD CommonStock in the Companyat the "persharevalue"
of the Company'sCommon Stock asdetennined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen
by the Company'sBoardof Directors.

I • YEAR4: (Optional ConversionOption)
o At anytime duiing the fourth yearof the investment,the Shareholdermaychooseon the Rrst Business Day of

Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's9% ConvertiblePrefenedStock for CommonStock of the

EXHIBET A EXHIBIT B Companyat market price minus 10% of the Company'sCommonStock at time of conversion / closing.The
closing price will be the weighted averageprice of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60

I days.Fractionalinterestswill be paid to the shareholderby the CompanyIn cash.

o The Shareholdercan sell the 9% Convertible Prefened Stock Units backtn the Company at any time after two
years for the full facevalue of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation to
purchasethe units.

EXHIBITC EXHIBIT D o Dividerids on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when, as and if
declared by the Board of Directors,or an authorizedcommittee of the Boarti of Directors,at an annual rate of

I 9.00%on the stated value of $100.00per share,

a Shouldthe Company not be listed on any RegulatedStock Exchangeor OTCMarket ("Over4he-Counterinter-
dealer quotation system"), the sharesshallconvert in CommonStock in the Companyat the "per sharevalue"
(minus any discounts) of the Company's Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party
Valuations Rrrnthat is chosenby the Company'sBoardof Directors.

• YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)
o Optional: At anytime during the fourth yearof the investment,the Shareholdermaychooseon the FirstDay

of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company'sConvertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of
the Companyat market price minus 15% of the Company'sCommonStock at time of conversion / closing.
The closing price will be the weighted averageprice of the CommonStock Closing Priceoverthe previous60
days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholderby the Companyin cash.

I o The Shaitholder can sell the 9% ConvertiblePreferredStock Units backto the Companyat any time after two

years for the full facevalue of the Sharesplus any accruedinterest, though the Companyhas no obhgation to
purchasethe units,

o Dividends on this 9% Convertible Prefered Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when, as and if

http//www.alternativesecuridesmarketcom/#!mm-stepone-personal-healthfc2026 1/2
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The Globai Aitemative Secunties Mar

StepOne Personal Health, Inc.
Direct PublicOffering / ASMMain Market / RegulationA

StepOne Personal Health, ince

I Step@ne -----
H E A L T H StepOne Personal Hedth, Inc. is the virtual destination for consumers trying to understand and make a positive

I impact on their health using state of the art technology to deuver a more satisfying and pmactive expereince, while

engaging individuals in the active participation of their health needs.Today, the Company hasabout 42,000 users.

Additional Information about the Companyavailable at: http://www.Step0neNealth.com

i Stepone Personal Health, Inc. Securities beina Offered on the Altmaative Seonities Market Primary Market:

• DelawareStock Corporation
• SECCIKNumber 0001606S11 A maximum of TWENTYOLE THOUSAND9% Gonveitible Prefeired Stock Units are being offered to the public at
• IS1NNumber: Pending $100.00 9% Convertible PreferredStock Unit A Minimum of $100,000 will needto be receivedfrom this Offedng for
• Regulation A & RegulationS the Companyto receive proceedsfrom the Sale of any Securitiesof this Offering. A maximum of $2,100,000 will be
• Status: Open to All Investms Marda reœived fæm the offering.All Securities being offered by the Companythrough this offering, and no Securities are

i 2015 being offered by any selling shareholders of the Company.The Company will receiveall proceeds fmm the sale of its

Securitiesafter the Company has secured$100,000 from the sale of Securities through this Offering. If the Offering
terminates before the offeing minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds
receivedfmm such Investorswill be retumed without interest or deduction.

I • All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 2nd, 3rd,

4th or 5th year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders'Option:

• YEAR2: (ShareholderConversionOption)

I • At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder maychoose on the First BusinessDay

of Each Month to convet each Unit of the Company's 9% Convertible Prefered Stock for Common Stock of
the Company at market price of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / dosing. The closing
priæ will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Gosing Price over the previous 60 days.
Fractional inteests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

• The Shareholdercan sell the 9% ConvertiblePreferred Stock Units back to the Companyat any time after two
yeais for the full face value of the Shares plus any accruedinteest, though the Company has no obligation to
purchasethe units.

I o Dividends on this 9% Convertible Prefened Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when, as and if

declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annud rate of
9.00%on the statedvalue of $100.00 per share.

• Should the Company not be listed on any RegulatedStock Exchangeor OTCMarket ("Over-theCounter inter-
dealer quotation system"), the kares dial convert to Common Stock in the Companyat the "per share vdue"
of the Campany'sCommon Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Finn that is chosen

i DOCUMENTS bdhe CanipanVs Boani of Dina
• YEAR3: (ShareholderConvasion Option)

• At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the Rtst BusinessDay of
Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's9% Convertible PreferredStock for Common Stock of the
Company at market price minus 5% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The

i dosing price will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Gosing Price over the previous 60

days.Fractional interesis will be paid to the shareholderby the Companyin cash.
Public SecuritiesOTerng (Prospectus) • The Shareholdercan sell the 9% ConvertiblePreferred Stock Unlis back to the Companyat any time after two

yearsfor the full face vdue of the Shares plus any accruedinterest, though the Company has no obligation to
purchase the units,

o Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when, as and if

I declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate of

9.00%on the stated value of $100.00per share.
• Should the Company not be lided on any RegulatedStock Exchangeor OTCMarket ("Over-thernunter inter-

EXHIBITUST dealer quotation system"), the diaresshall convert to Common Stock in the Companyat the "per share value"
of the Company'sCommon Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen
by the Company'sBoard of Directors.

• YEAR4: (Optional Conversion Option)
o At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder maychoose on the Fir.« BusinessDay of

Each Month to convert each unit of the Campany's 9% Convertible Prefened Stock for CommonStock of the
EXHIBIT A EXHIBITB Company at market price minus 10% of the Company'sCommon Stock at time of conversion / dosing.The

i dosing price will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Gosing Price over the previous 60

days.Fractional interestswill be paid to the diareholder by the Campany in cash.
• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible PreferredStock Units back to the Company at any time ater two

years for the full face valueof the Sharesplus any accruedinterest, though the Company hasno obligation to
# purchasethe units.

EXHIBITC EXHIBITD o Dividends on this 9% Convertibie Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when, as and if

I declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Boani of Directors,at an annual rateof

9.00% on the statedvalue of $100.00 per share.
• Should the Company not be ilded on any RegulatedStock Exchange or OTCMarket ("Over-theCounter inter-

dealer quotation system"), the sharesshallconvert to CommonStock in the Company at the "per share value"
(minus any discounts) of the Company's Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party
Valuations Firm that is chosenby the Company's Boardof Directors.

• YEAR5: (Optional & Mandatory ConversionOptions)
• Optional: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shaieholder may choose on the First Day

of Each Month to œnvert each unit of the Company's Convertible9% Prefered Stock for CDmmon Stock of
the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing.

I The closing price wili be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Gosing Price over the pievious 60

days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.
o The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible PreferredStock Units back to the Companyat any time after two

years for the full facevalue of the Sharesplus any accruedinterest, though the Companyhas no obligation to
purchase the units.

o Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock wlli be payable on a cumulative basis when, as and if

http://www.alternatiVesecuritiesmarket.coml#lmm---stepone-personal-health/c2026 1/2
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declared by the Boani of Directors, orm authorhed committee of the Boani of Directors, at an annud rate of

I 9.00%on the stated value of $100.00 per share.
o Mandatory: On the last businessday of the 5th year of the invesbnent, the Shareholder MUST convert each

Unit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price
minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / dosing. The dosing price will be the
weighted averageprice of the Common Stock Closing Priceover the previous 60 days.Fractional inteests will
be paid to the shareholderby the Companyin cash.

• Should the Campanynot be lided on any RegulatedStock Exchange or OIC Market ("Over-theCounter iriter-
deale quotation system"), the sharesshall convet to CommonStock in the Company at the "per sharevalue"
(minus any discounts) of the Company's Common Stodt as determined by an Independent Third Party
Valuations Rnn that is chosenby the Company's Board of Directors,

I This Offering Orcular relatesto the offering (the "Mering") of up to 21,000 9% CanvertibleStock Uniis in StepOne

Personal Health, Inc.The Securities offered thmugh this Mering have no voting rights until the securities are
converted to Onmmon Stock Shares of the Company.per the terms and conditions detailed in this Offering. The
Offeing will commencepromptly after the date of this Mering Circularand will close upon the earlie of (1) the sale
of 21,000 9% Convertible Piefered Stock Units, (2) One Yearfrom the date this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior
to one year fmm the date this Mering begins that is so detænined by the Company's Management (the "Mering

I Period").Dr.Craig Brandmanis the Chief Executive Office of StepOnePesonal Health, Inc. and currently owns TWENIY-SIX
THOUSANDFIVEHUNDRED(26,500) Common Stock Shares of the Company, which is 26.5%of the Company'stotal
number of the current Common Stock Issued and Outslanding. No Common Stock is being issued in this Mering.
Upon completion of this Offeing, the Companywill have 21,000 Shares of Prefened Stock Issued to Shareholders.

I This Meing is being conducted on a "best-efforts" basis, which means the Company's Broker Dealer, Altemative
SecuritiesMarket, LLC,and the Company'sChler Executive Officer, Dr.CralgBrandman, will each use all commercially
reasonableefforts in an attempt to sell all Securitiesof this Offering. No Managerof the Companywill teceive any
commission or any other remuneration for the salesof murities through this Offeing. In offering the Securities, the
Company's Managementwill rely on the safe harbor from broker4ealer registration set out in Rule334-1 under the

I SecuritiesExchangeAct of 1934.
Tlie Securities will be offered for sale at a fixed price of $100.00 USDper 9% Convertible Prefered Stock Unit. If all
Securitiesare purchased, the gross proceeds to the Company will be $2,100,000.00USD.Though the Offering is
being conducted on a "best-efforts" basis,the Companyhas set an investment minimum of $100,000 USDbefore the
Company will have accessto the Investment Pmceeds,which means all investment dollas invested in the Company

I prior to reaching the minimum of $100,000 will be held in an investment escrow account with First Republic Bank,

and only after $100,000 in secudtles lias been sold to investors (One Thousand 9% Convetible Preferred Stock
Units) will the Company have access to the Invesbnent Pmceeds. Accordingly, all Invesbnent Funds after the
investment Minimum has been achieved, will becomeimmediately availableto the Company and may be used asthey
are accepted. Investors will not be mtitled to a lefund once the Investment Minimum of $100,000 is achieved, and
all Investors will be subject to the terms, conditions and investrnentrisksassociatedwith this investment.

Excqat as expressly provided in this Offering, any dispute, daim or controversy between or among any of the
Investorsor between any Investor or his{her/its Affiliales and the Companyarising out of or relating to this Offering,
or any subscription by any Investor to purchase Securities, or any termination, alleged breach, enforcement,
interprdation or vdidity of any of thom agreemenis(induding the determination of the unpe or applicability of this
agreementto arbitrate), or otherwise involving the Company,will be submitted to arbitration in the county and state
in which the Company maintains its principal office at the time the request for arbitration is made, before a sole
arbitrator, in accordance with the laws of the slate of Nevaria for agreementsmade in and to be performed in the
state of Nevada.Such arbitration will be administeredby the ludicid Arbitration and Mediation Services("JAMS") and
conducted under the prowlsions of its Comprehæsve Arbitration Rules and Procedures. Arbitration must be
commenced by service upon the other party of a written demand for arbibation or a written notice of intention to
arbitrate, therein elecung the arbitration tribunal Judgment upon any award rendered by the arbitrator shall be final

I and may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof.No party to any such contmversy will be entitled to any
punitive damages.Notwithstanding the rules of IAMS,no arbitration paceeding will be consolidated with any other
arbitration proceeding without all parties' consent. The arbitrator shall, in the award, allocate all of the costs of the
arbitraion, induding the feesof the arbitrator and lhe reasonableatomeys' feesof the prevailing party, against the
party who did not prevail.

I NOTIŒ: By executing a Subscription Agreement for this Offering, Subscriber is agreeingto have all disputes, dalms,
or controversies arising out of or relating to this Agreementdecided by neutral binding arbitration, and Subscriber is
giving up any rights he,she or it maypossessto have those mattes litigated in a court or jury trial. By executing this
Subscription Agreement, Subscriberis giving up his, he or its judicial rights to discoveryand appeal except to the
extent that they are specifically provided for in this Subscription Agreement. If Subscriber lefuses to submit to- arbitration after agreeing to this provision, Suboriber may be compelled to arbitrate under federal or state law.
Subscriberconfirms that his,her or its agreementto this arbitration provision isvoluntary.

DISCLAIMER & ISSUER CONTACT

1) NO MONEY OR OTHER CONSIDERATION IS BEING SOLIC11ED.

I 2) NO SALES OFTHESE SECURITIES WILL BE MADEOR COMMI1MENT10 PURCHASEACCEPTEDUNTIL
DELIVERY OFAN OFFERING CIRCULAR THAT INCLUDES COMPLETE INFORMATION ABOUT THE ISSUER
AND THE OFFERING.

3) AN INDICATION OF INTEREST BY A PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR INVOLVES NO OBLIGATION OR
COMMITMENT OFANY KIND.

4) COMPANY'S CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER IS DR.CRAIG BRANDMAN.

STEPONEPERSONAL HEALTH, INC.
509 SOUGH WALL AVENUE
30PLIN, MISSOURI 64801
PHONE: (650) 529-0801

DRBRANDMAND@STEPONEHEALTH.COM
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